New Issue

ADDENDUM DATED JUNE 13, 2022 TO PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2022

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

(Chippewa County)

\$1,815,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2022A

PROPOSAL OPENING: June 28, 2022, 11:00 A.M., C.T. **CONSIDERATION**: June 28, 2022, 7:00 P.M., C.T.

The sale date for the above-referenced Bonds has been rescheduled to sell on June 28, 2022, at 11:00 A.M. C.T. The dated date has also been adjusted and will now be July 14, 2022. Following is the revised Preliminary Official Statement dated June 9, 2022.

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2022

In the opinion of Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP, Bond Counsel, based on present federal and Minnesota laws, regulations, rulings and decisions, at the time of the issuance of the Bonds, the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is excluded, to the same extent, from both gross income and taxable net income for State of Minnesota income tax purposes (other than Minnesota franchise taxes measured by income and imposed on corporations and financial institutions). Interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals or for purposes of the Minnesota alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals, estates or trusts. No opinion will be expressed by Bond Counsel regarding other state or federal tax consequences. See "TAX EXEMPTION" herein.

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

New Issue

Preliminary Official Statement and the information contained herein are subject to completion and amendment. These securities may not be sold nor may offers to buy be accepted prior to the time the Official Statement is delivered in far form. crossmaners shall this Preliminary Official Statement offer to suppletion of an offer to buy these securities nor shall there be any superscience in the official Statement is delivered in far and form. To regarding the preliminary Official Statement of the solic tation of an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation or an offer to supplete solic tation of an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation or a subject to revision, amendment and the access and that are the duality and the solic tation of an offer to buy these securities in a soft is dare to propose of SEC Rule 152-12(b) (1), but is subject to revision, amendment and nou complete solic tation of an offer to buy the subject to revision, amendment and nou composed and the access and the access and the access and the solic tation of an offer to access the solic tation of any such offer to revision, amendment and nou composed and the access to access the solic tation and and the access to access the solic tation and the access the access to access the subject to revision, amendment and nou composed and the access to access to access to access to access to access the solic to access to access to access the access to access the access to access

prior to registration or in a Final Official State

Rating Application Made: S&P Global Ratings

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

(Chippewa County)

\$1,815,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2022A

PROPOSAL OPENING: June 28, 2022, 11:00 A.M., C.T. **CONSIDERATION**: June 28, 2022, 7:00 P.M., C.T.

PURPOSE/AUTHORITY/SECURITY: The \$1,815,000* General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A (the "Bonds") are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429, 444 and 475, by the City of Montevideo, Minnesota (the "City") for the purpose of financing the City's 2022 street and utility projects. The Bonds will be general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged. Delivery is subject to receipt of an approving legal opinion of Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

DATE OF BONDS:	July 14, 2	July 14, 2022				
MATURITY:	February	February 1 as follows:				
	Year	Amount*	Year	Amount*	Year	<u>Amount*</u>
	2024	\$110,000	2029	\$115,000	2034	\$125,000
	2025	110,000	2030	120,000	2035	125,000
	2026	110,000	2031	125,000	2036	130,000
	2027	115,000	2032	125,000	2037	130,000
	2028	115,000	2033	125,000	2038	135,000
MATURITY	* The Cit	y reserves the right	to increase or d	ecrease the principa	al amount of the	Bonds on the
ADJUSTMENTS:	•	ale, in increments			•	•
	•	If any principal an	•	• •	rice proposed wi	ll be adjusted
		in the same gross s		0.		
TERM BONDS:	See "Terr	See "Term Bond Option" herein.				
INTEREST:	February	February 1, 2023 and semiannually thereafter.				
OPTIONAL	Bonds m	Bonds maturing on February 1, 2033 and thereafter are subject to call for prior optional				
REDEMPTION:	redempti	redemption on February 1, 2032 and any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.				
MINIMUM PROPOSAL:	\$1,793,22	\$1,793,220.				
GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT	: A good faith deposit in the amount of \$36,300 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire					
	transfer c	transfer of funds.				
PAYING AGENT:	Bond Tru	Bond Trust Services Corporation				
BOND COUNSEL:	Taft Stett	Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP				
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR:	Ehlers an	Ehlers and Associates, Inc.				
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY:	See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein (unless otherwise specified by the purchaser).					
5		·		•		



REPRESENTATIONS

No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized by the City to give any information or to make any representation other than those contained in this Preliminary Official Statement and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the City. *This Preliminary Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any of the Bonds in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction.*

This Preliminary Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract with the Syndicate Manager or Syndicate Members. Statements contained herein which involve estimates or matters of opinion are intended solely as such and are not to be construed as representations of fact. Ehlers and Associates, Inc. prepared this Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda thereto relying on information of the City and other sources for which there is reasonable basis for believing the information is accurate and complete. Bond Counsel has not participated in the preparation of this Preliminary Official Statement and is not expressing any opinion as to the completeness or accuracy of the information contained therein. Compensation of Ehlers and Associates, Inc., payable entirely by the City, is contingent upon the delivery of the Bonds.

COMPLIANCE WITH S.E.C. RULE 15c2-12

Certain municipal obligations (issued in an aggregate amount over \$1,000,000) are subject to Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule").

Preliminary Official Statement: This Preliminary Official Statement was prepared for the City for dissemination to potential investors. Its primary purpose is to disclose information regarding the Bonds to prospective underwriters in the interest of receiving competitive proposals in accordance with the sale notice contained herein. Unless an addendum is posted prior to the sale, this Preliminary Official Statement shall be deemed nearly final for purposes of the Rule subject to completion, revision and amendment in a Final Official Statement as defined below.

Review Period: This Preliminary Official Statement has been distributed to prospective bidders for review. Comments or requests for the correction of omissions or inaccuracies must be submitted to Ehlers and Associates, Inc. at least two business days prior to the sale. Requests for additional information or corrections in the Preliminary Official Statement received on or before this date will <u>not</u> be considered a qualification of a proposal received from an underwriter. If there are any changes, corrections or additions to the Preliminary Official Statement, interested bidders will be informed by an addendum prior to the sale.

Final Official Statement: Copies of the Final Official Statement will be delivered to the underwriter (Syndicate Manager) within seven business days following the proposal acceptance.

Continuing Disclosure: Subject to certain exemptions, issues in an aggregate amount over \$1,000,000 may be required to comply with provisions of the Rule which require that underwriters obtain from the issuers of municipal securities (or other obligated party) an agreement for the benefit of the owners of the securities to provide continuing disclosure with respect to those securities. This Preliminary Official Statement describes the conditions under which the City is required to comply with the Rule.

CLOSING CERTIFICATES

Upon delivery of the Bonds, the underwriter (Syndicate Manager) will be furnished with the following items: (1) a certificate of the appropriate officials to the effect that at the time of the sale of the Bonds and all times subsequent thereto up to and including the time of the delivery of the Bonds, this Preliminary Official Statement did not and does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; (2) a receipt signed by the appropriate officer evidencing payment for the Bonds; (3) a certificate evidencing the due execution of the Bonds, including statements that (a) no litigation of any nature is pending, or to the knowledge of signers, threatened, restraining or enjoining the issuance and delivery of the Bonds, (b) neither the corporate existence or boundaries of the City nor the title of the signers to their respective offices is being contested, and (c) no authority or proceedings for the issuance of the Bonds have been repealed, revoked or rescinded; and (4) a certificate setting forth facts and expectations of the City which indicates that the City does not expect to use the proceeds of the Bonds in a manner that would cause them to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or within the meaning of applicable Treasury Regulations.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT 1
THE BONDS
GENERAL 1
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION
AUTHORITY; PURPOSE
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES
SECURITY
RATING
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
LEGAL OPINION
TAX EXEMPTION
QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED COMPANIES 7
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
RISK FACTORS
КІЗК ГАСТОКЗ
VALUATIONS
OVERVIEW
CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS
2021/22 NET TAX CAPACITY BY CLASSIFICATION 11
TREND OF VALUATIONS
LARGER TAXPAYERS
DEBT
DIRECT DEBT 13
SCHEDULES OF BONDED INDEBTEDNESS 14
DEBT LIMIT
OVERLAPPING DEBT 21
DEBT RATIOS
DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY
FUTURE FINANCING
TAX RATES, LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
TAX CAPACITY RATES
LEVY LIMITS
THE ISSUER
CITY GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS; UNIONS
LITIGATION
MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY
FUNDS ON HAND
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
SUMMARY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION 29
GENERAL INFORMATION
LOCATION
LARGER EMPLOYERS
BUILDING PERMITS
U.S. CENSUS DATA
EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT DATA
$\mathbf{D}_{\mathbf{M}} = \mathbf{D}_{\mathbf{M}} $

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	A-1
FORM OF LEGAL OPINION	B-1
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM	C-1
FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING.	D-1
TERMS OF PROPOSAL	E-1

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO CITY COUNCIL

Term Expires

Erich Winter	Mayor	January 2023
Nathan Schmidt	Council Member	January 2025
Bryce Curtiss	Council Member	January 2023
Beverly Olson	Council Member	January 2025
Dan Sanborn	Council Member	January 2023
Steve Sulflow	Council Member	January 2023

ADMINISTRATION

Robert Wolfington, City Manager Tami Schuelke-Sampson, Finance Director Glennis Lauritsen, City Clerk

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP, Bond Counsel, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Ehlers and Associates, Inc., Municipal Advisors, Roseville, Minnesota (Other office located in Waukesha, Wisconsin)

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

This Preliminary Official Statement contains certain information regarding the City of Montevideo, Minnesota (the "City") and the issuance of its \$1,815,000* General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A (the "Bonds"). Any descriptions or summaries of the Bonds, statutes, or documents included herein are not intended to be complete and are qualified in their entirety by reference to such statutes and documents and the form of the Bonds to be included in the resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of the Bonds ("Award Resolution") to be adopted by the City Council on June 28, 2022.

Inquiries may be directed to Ehlers and Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers" or the "Municipal Advisor"), Roseville, Minnesota, (651) 697-8500, the City's municipal advisor. A copy of this Preliminary Official Statement may be downloaded from Ehlers' web site at <u>www.ehlers-inc.com</u> by connecting to the Bond Sales link and following the directions at the top of the site.

THE BONDS

GENERAL

The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form as to both principal and interest in denominations of \$5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof, and will be dated, as originally issued, as of July 14, 2022. The Bonds will mature on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth on the cover of this Preliminary Official Statement. Interest will be payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 2023, to the registered owners of the Bonds appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not a business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB"). The rate for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For example, if a rate of 4.50% is proposed for the 2024 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for any later maturity is 3.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from the date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

Unless otherwise specified by the purchaser, the Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). (See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein.) As long as the Bonds are held under the book-entry system, beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be acquired in book-entry form only, and all payments of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be made through the facilities of DTC and its participants. If the book-entry system is terminated, principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be payable as provided in the Award Resolution.

The City has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as paying agent (the "Paying Agent"). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate companies. The City will pay the charges for Paying Agent services. The City reserves the right to remove the Paying Agent and to appoint a successor.

*Preliminary, subject to change.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

At the option of the City, the Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2033 shall be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity on February 1, 2032 or any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest to the date of optional redemption.

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the selection of the amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the City. If only part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the City or Paying Agent, if any, will notify DTC of the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interest in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall be sent by mail not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books.

AUTHORITY; PURPOSE

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429, 444 and 475, by the City, for the purposes of financing: (i) the City's 2022 street projects (the "Improvement Portion"); and (ii) the City's 2022 utility projects (the "Utility Revenue Portion").

Sources	Improvement Portion	Utility Revenue Portion	Total Bond Issue
Par Amount of Bonds	\$1,055,000	\$760,000	\$1,815,000
Grant Funds	1,095,000		1,095,000
Total Sources	\$2,150,000	\$760,000	\$2,910,000
Uses			
Total Underwriter's Discount (1.200%)	\$12,660	\$9,120	\$21,780
Costs of Issuance	29,645	21,355	51,000
Deposit to Capitalized Interest (CIF) Fund	18,404	-	18,404
Deposit to Project Construction Fund	2,087,827	728,068	2,815,895
Rounding Amount	1,464	1,457	2,921
Total Uses	\$2,150,000	\$760,000	\$2,910,000

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES*

*Preliminary, subject to change.

Breakdown of Principal Payments*:

Payment Date	Improvement Portion	Utility Revenue Portion	Total Bond Issue
2/01/2024	\$70,000	\$40,000	\$110,000
2/01/2025	70,000	40,000	110,000
2/01/2026	70,000	40,000	110,000
2/01/2027	70,000	45,000	115,000
2/01/2028	70,000	45,000	115,000
2/01/2029	70,000	45,000	115,000
2/01/2030	70,000	50,000	120,000
2/01/2031	70,000	55,000	125,000
2/01/2032	70,000	55,000	125,000
2/01/2033	70,000	55,000	125,000
2/01/2034	70,000	55,000	125,000
2/01/2035	70,000	55,000	125,000
2/01/2036	70,000	60,000	130,000
2/01/2037	70,000	60,000	130,000
2/01/2038	75,000	_60,000	135,000
Total	\$1,055,000	\$760,000	\$1,815,000

*Preliminary, subject to change.

SECURITY

The Bonds are general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged without limitation as to rate or amount.

The City anticipates the principal and interest on the Improvement Portion of the Bonds will be paid from a combination of special assessments levied against properties benefitted by improvements financed by the Bonds and from ad valorem property taxes. Receipt of special assessments and collection of ad valorem taxes will be sufficient to provide not less than 105% of principal and interest on the Improvement Portion of the Bonds as required by Minnesota law.

The City anticipates the principal and interest on the Utility Revenue Portion of the Bonds will be paid entirely from net revenues of the water, sewer and storm sewer utility systems ("utility revenues") which are owned and operated by the City.

Should the special assessments and/or utility revenues pledged for payment of the Bonds be insufficient to pay the principal and interest as the same shall become due, the City is required to pay maturing principal and interest from moneys on hand in any other fund of the City not pledged for another purpose and/or to levy a tax for this purpose upon all the taxable property in the City, without limitation as to rate or amount.

RATING

General obligation debt of the City, with the exception of any outstanding credit enhanced issues, is currently rated "AA-" by S&P Global Ratings ("S&P").

The City has requested a rating on the Bonds from S&P, and bidders will be notified as to the assigned rating prior to the sale. Such rating, if any, reflects only the views of such organization and explanations of the significance of such rating may be obtained from S&P. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the information and materials furnished to it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance that such rating will continue for any given period of time or that it will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating agency, if in the judgment of such rating agency circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or withdrawal of such rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.

Such rating is not to be construed as a recommendation of the rating agency to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and the rating assigned by the rating agency should be evaluated independently. Except as may be required by the Disclosure Undertaking described under the heading "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE" neither the City nor the underwriter undertake responsibility to bring to the attention of the owner of the Bonds any proposed changes in or withdrawal of such rating or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist brokers, dealers, and municipal securities dealers, in connection with their participation in the offering of the Bonds, to comply with Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission, pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule"), the City shall agree to provide certain information to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB") through its Electronic Municipal Market Access ("EMMA ") system, or any system that may be prescribed in the future. The Rule was last amended, effective February 27, 2019, to include an expanded list of material events.

On the date of issue and delivery, the City shall execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate, under which the City will covenant for the benefit of holders including beneficial holders, to provide electronically, or in a manner otherwise prescribed, certain financial information annually and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain events enumerated in the Rule (the "Disclosure Undertaking"). The details and terms of the Disclosure Undertaking for the City are set forth in Appendix D. Such Disclosure Undertaking will be in substantially the form attached hereto.

A failure by the City to comply with any Disclosure Undertaking will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds. However, such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

Prior continuing disclosure undertakings entered into by the City included language stating that an Annual Report including the City's audited financial statements and operating data would be filed "as soon as available." Although the City did not always comply with this requirement, the Annual Reports were timely filed within the required twelve (12) month timeframe as provided for in each undertaking. Except to the extent the preceding is deemed to be material, the City believes it has not failed to comply in the previous five years in all material respects with its prior undertakings under the Rule. The City has reviewed its continuing disclosure responsibilities along with any changes to the Rule, to ensure compliance. Ehlers is currently engaged as dissemination agent for the City.

LEGAL OPINION

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from taxation of the interest thereon will be furnished by Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel to the City, and will be available at the time of delivery of the Bonds. The legal opinion will state that the Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the City; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or equitable proceeding). See "FORM OF LEGAL OPINION" found in Appendix B.

TAX EXEMPTION

On the date of issuance of the Bonds, Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP, Bond Counsel, will render an opinion, that, based on present federal and Minnesota laws, regulations, rulings and decisions, at the time of the issuance of the Bonds, the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is excluded, to the same extent, from both gross income and taxable net income for State of Minnesota income tax purposes (other than Minnesota franchise taxes measured by income and imposed on corporations and financial institutions). Interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals or for purposes of the Minnesota alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals, estates or trusts. The opinions are subject to the condition that the City complies with all applicable federal tax requirements. Failure to comply with certain of such requirements may cause interest on the Bonds to be included in gross income and taxable net income, retroactive to their date of issuance. No opinion will be expressed by Bond Counsel regarding other state or federal tax consequences.

Other Federal and State Tax Considerations

Other Tax Considerations

Though excluded from gross income, interest on the Bonds is subject to federal income taxation for certain types of taxpayers and certain income taxes, including without implied limitation, taxation to the extent it is included as part of (a) the adjusted current earnings of a corporation for purposes of the alternative minimum tax, (b) effectively connected earnings and profits of a foreign corporation for purposes of the branch profits tax on dividend equivalent amounts, (c) excess net passive income of an S Corporation which has Subchapter C earnings and profits, or (d) minimum effectively connected net investment income of a foreign insurance company. Interest on the Bonds is also taken into account in other ways for federal income tax purposes, including without implied limitation, (a) reducing loss reserve deductions of property and casualty insurance companies, (b) reducing interest expense deductions of financial institutions, and (c) causing certain taxpayers to include in gross income a portion of social security benefits and railroad retirement benefits. Ownership of the Bonds may result in other collateral federal income tax consequences to certain taxpayers. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to any of such consequences, and prospective purchasers who may be subject to such collateral consequences should consult their tax advisers.

Original Issue Discount

Some of the Bonds ("the OID Bonds") may be sold at initial public offering prices which are less than the principal amounts payable at maturity. For each maturity of OID Bonds, original issue discount is the excess of the stated redemption price at maturity of such Bonds over the initial offering price to the public, excluding underwriters and other intermediaries, at which price a substantial amount of such Bonds are sold. The appropriate portion of such original issue discount allocable to the original and each subsequent holder will be treated as interest and excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and will increase a holders' tax basis in such Bonds for purposes of determining gain or loss upon sale, exchange, redemption, or payment at maturity. Owners of such Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the computation and determination of the portion of original issue discount which will be treated as interest and added to a holder's tax basis during the period such Bonds are held.

Original Issue Premium

Some of the Bonds may be sold at initial public offering prices which are greater than the principal amounts payable at maturity. Bondholders who acquire Bonds at a premium should consult their tax advisors concerning the calculation of bond premium and the timing and rate of premium amortization, as well as the federal, state and local tax consequences of owning and selling Bonds acquired at a premium.

Proposed Changes in Federal and State Tax Law

From time to time, there are Presidential proposals, proposals of various federal committees, and legislative proposals in the Congress and in the states that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal and state tax matters referred to herein or adversely affect the marketability or market value of the Bonds or otherwise prevent holders of the Bonds from realizing the full benefit of the tax exemption of interest on the Bonds. Further, such proposals may impact the marketability or market value of the Bonds simply by being proposed. No prediction is made whether such provisions will be enacted as proposed or concerning other future legislation affecting the tax treatment of interest on the Bonds. In addition, regulatory actions are from time to time announced or proposed and litigation is threatened or commenced which, if implemented or concluded in a particular manner, could adversely affect the market value, marketability or tax status of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether any such regulatory action will be implemented, how any particular litigation or judicial action will be resolved, or whether the Bonds would be impacted thereby.

The above is not a comprehensive list of all federal tax consequences that may arise from the receipt of interest on the Bonds. The receipt of interest on the Bonds may otherwise affect the federal or State of Minnesota income tax liability of the recipient based on the particular taxes to which the recipient is subject and the particular tax status of other items or deductions. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any such consequences. All prospective purchasers of the Bonds are advised to consult their own tax advisors as to the tax consequences of, or tax considerations for, purchasing or holding the Bonds.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR

Ehlers has served as municipal advisor to the City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. The Municipal Advisor cannot participate in the underwriting of the Bonds. The financial information included in this Preliminary Official Statement has been compiled by the Municipal Advisor. Such information does not purport to be a review, audit or certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting principles applicable to compilations of financial information. Ehlers is not a firm of certified public accountants. Ehlers is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and the MSRB as a municipal advisor. Ehlers makes no representation, warranty or guarantee regarding the accuracy or completeness of the information in this Preliminary Official Statement, and its assistance in preparing this Preliminary Official Statement should not be construed as a representation that it has independently verified such information.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Bond Trust Services Corporation ("BTSC") and Ehlers Investment Partners, LLC ("EIP") are affiliate companies of Ehlers. BTSC is chartered by the State of Minnesota and authorized in Minnesota, Wisconsin, Colorado, and Illinois to transact the business of a limited purpose trust company. BTSC provides paying agent services to debt issuers. EIP is a Registered Investment Advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission. EIP assists issuers with the investment of bond proceeds or investing other issuer funds. This includes escrow bidding agent services. Issuers, such as the City, have retained or may retain BTSC and/or EIP to provide these services. If hired, BTSC and/or EIP would be retained by the City under an agreement separate from Ehlers.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The basic financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020, have been audited by Dana F. Cole & Company, LLP, Montevideo, Minnesota, independent auditors (the "Auditor"). The report of the Auditor, together with the basic financial statements, component units financial statements, and notes to the financial statements are attached hereto as "APPENDIX A – FINANCIAL STATEMENTS". The Auditor has not been engaged to perform and has not performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements addressed in that report. The Auditor also has not performed any procedures relating to this Preliminary Official Statement.

RISK FACTORS

Following is a description of possible risks to holders of the Bonds without weighting as to probability. This description of risks is not intended to be all-inclusive, and there may be other risks not now perceived or listed here.

Taxes: The Bonds are general obligations of the City, the ultimate payment of which rests in the City's ability to levy and collect sufficient taxes to pay debt service should other revenue (special assessments and utility revenues) be insufficient. In the event of delayed billing, collection or distribution of property taxes, sufficient funds may not be available to the City in time to pay debt service when due.

State Actions: Many elements of local government finance, including the issuance of debt and the levy of property taxes, are controlled by state government. Future actions of the state may affect the overall financial condition of the City, the taxable value of property within the City, and the ability of the City to levy and collect property taxes.

Future Changes in Law: Various State and federal laws, regulations and constitutional provisions apply to the City and to the Bonds. The City can give no assurance that there will not be a change in or interpretation of any such applicable laws, regulations and provisions which would have a material effect on the City or the taxing authority of the City.

Ratings; Interest Rates: In the future, the City's credit rating may be reduced or withdrawn, or interest rates for this type of obligation may rise generally, either possibility resulting in a reduction in the value of the Bonds for resale prior to maturity.

Tax Exemption: If the federal government or the State of Minnesota taxes all or a portion of the interest on municipal obligations, directly or indirectly, or if there is a change in federal or state tax policy, the value of the Bonds may fall for purposes of resale. Noncompliance following the issuance of the Bonds with certain requirements of the Code and covenants of the Award Resolution may result in the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income of the recipient for United States income tax purposes or in taxable net income of individuals, estates or trusts for State of Minnesota income tax purposes. No provision has been made for redemption of the Bonds, or for an increase in the interest rate on the Bonds, in the event that interest on the Bonds becomes subject to federal or State of Minnesota income taxation, retroactive to the date of issuance.

Continuing Disclosure: A failure by the City to comply with the Disclosure Undertaking for continuing disclosure (see "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE") will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds. Any such failure must be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any broker, dealer, or municipal securities dealer before recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary market. Such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

State Economy; State Aids: State of Minnesota cash flow problems could affect local governments and possibly increase property taxes.

Book-Entry-Only System: The timely credit of payments for principal and interest on the Bonds to the accounts of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may be delayed due to the customary practices, standing instructions or for other unknown reasons by DTC participants or indirect participants. Since the notice of redemption or other notices to holders of these obligations will be delivered by the City to DTC only, there may be a delay or failure by DTC, DTC participants or indirect participants to notify the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds.

Economy: A combination of economic, climatic, political or civil disruptions or terrorist actions outside of the control of the City, including loss of major taxpayers or major employers, could affect the local economy and result in reduced tax collections and/or increased demands upon local government. Real or perceived threats to the financial stability of the City may have an adverse effect on the value of the Bonds in the secondary market.

Secondary Market for the Bonds: No assurance can be given that a secondary market will develop for the purchase and sale of the Bonds or, if a secondary market exists, that such Bonds can be sold for any particular price. The underwriters are not obligated to engage in secondary market trading or to repurchase any of the Bonds at the request of the owners thereof. Prices of the Bonds as traded in the secondary market are subject to adjustment upward and downward in response to changes in the credit markets and other prevailing circumstances. No guarantee exists as to the future market value of the Bonds. Such market value could be substantially different from the original purchase price.

Bankruptcy: The rights and remedies of the holders may be limited by and are subject to the provisions of federal bankruptcy laws, to other laws, or equitable principles that may affect the enforcement of creditors' rights, to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to limitations on legal remedies against local governments. The opinion of Bond Counsel to be delivered with respect to the Bonds will be similarly qualified.

Cybersecurity: The City is dependent on electronic information technology systems to deliver services. These systems may contain sensitive information or support critical operational functions which may have value for unauthorized purposes. As a result, the electronic systems and networks may be targets of cyberattack. There can be no assurance that the City will not experience an information technology breach or attack with financial consequences that could have a material adverse impact.

Impact of the Spread of COVID-19: In late 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged in Wuhan, Hubei Province, China. COVID-19 has spread throughout the world, including to the United States, resulting in the World Health Organization proclaiming COVID-19 to be a pandemic and the declaration of a national emergency. In response to the spread of COVID-19, the United States government, state governments, local governments and private industries have taken measures to limit social interactions in an effort to limit the spread of COVID-19. The effects of the spread of COVID-19 and the government and private responses to the spread continue to rapidly evolve. COVID-19 has caused significant disruptions to the global, national and State economy. The extent to which the coronavirus impacts the City and its financial condition will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted by the City, including the duration of the outbreak and measures taken to address the outbreak.

On March 13, 2020, Minnesota Governor Tim Walz signed Emergency Executive Order 20-01 and declared a peacetime emergency. In subsequent executive orders, the Governor extended the peacetime emergency by 30 days. On May 14, 2021, the Governor signed Executive Order 21-23 to end the statewide mask requirement and align with new Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidance on face coverings. The Minnesota Legislature ended the peacetime emergency declaration on July 1, 2021.

The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (the "CARES Act") provides for federal payments from the Coronavirus Relief Fund to the State for the discrete purpose of covering expenses directly incurred as a result of COVID-19 between March 1 and December 30, 2020. On March 11, 2021, President Biden signed the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, which provides local governments an additional \$130.2 billion through the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund. These funds can be used to mitigate increased expenditures, lost revenue and economic hardship related to the COVID-19 pandemic.

The foregoing is intended only as a summary of certain risk factors attendant to an investment in the Bonds. In order for potential investors to identify risk factors and make an informed investment decision, potential investors should be thoroughly familiar with this entire Preliminary Official Statement and the Appendices hereto.

VALUATIONS

OVERVIEW

All non-exempt property is subject to taxation by local taxing districts. Exempt real property includes Indian lands, public property, and educational, religious and charitable institutions. Most personal property is exempt from taxation (except investor-owned utility mains, generating plants, etc.).

The valuation of property in Minnesota consists of three elements. (1) The <u>estimated market value</u> is set by city or county assessors. Not less than 20% of all real properties are to be appraised by local assessors each year. (2) The <u>taxable market value</u> is the estimated market value adjusted by all legislative exclusions. (3) The <u>tax capacity (taxable) value</u> of property is determined by class rates set by the State Legislature. The tax capacity rate varies according to the classification of the property. Tax capacity represents a percent of taxable market value.

The property tax rate for a local taxing jurisdiction is determined by dividing the total tax capacity or market value of property within the jurisdiction into the dollars to be raised from the levy. State law determines whether a levy is spread on tax capacity or market value. Major classifications and the percentages by which tax capacity is determined are:

Type of Property	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22
Residential homestead ¹	First \$500,000 - 1.00%	First \$500,000 - 1.00%	First \$500,000 - 1.00%
	Over \$500,000 - 1.25%	Over \$500,000 - 1.25%	Over \$500,000 - 1.25%
Agricultural homestead ¹	First \$500,000 HGA - 1.00%	First \$500,000 HGA - 1.00%	First \$500,000 HGA - 1.00%
	Over \$500,000 HGA - 1.25%	Over \$500,000 HGA - 1.25%	Over \$500,000 HGA - 1.25%
	First \$1,880,000 - 0.50% ²	First \$1,900,000 - 0.50% ²	First \$1,890,000 - 0.50% ²
	Over \$1,880,000 - 1.00% ²	Over \$1,900,000 - 1.00% ²	Over \$1,890,000 - 1.00% ²
Agricultural non-homestead	Land - 1.00% 2	Land - 1.00% ²	Land - 1.00% ²
Seasonal recreational residential	First \$500,000 - 1.00% ³	First \$500,000 - 1.00% ³	First \$500,000 - 1.00% ³
	Over \$500,000 - 1.25% ³	Over \$500,000 - 1.25% ³	Over \$500,000 - 1.25% ³
Residential non-homestead:	1 unit - 1st \$500,000 - 1.00%	1 unit - 1st \$500,000 - 1.00%	1 unit - 1st \$500,000 - 1.00%
	Over \$500,000 - 1.25%	Over \$500,000 - 1.25%	Over \$500,000 - 1.25%
	2-3 units - 1.25%	2-3 units - 1.25%	2-3 units - 1.25%
	4 or more - 1.25%	4 or more - 1.25%	4 or more - 1.25%
	Small City ⁴ - 1.25%	Small City ⁴ - 1.25%	Small City ⁴ - 1.25%
	Affordable Rental:	Affordable Rental:	Affordable Rental:
	First \$150,00075%	First \$162,00075%	First \$174,00075%
	Over \$150,00025%	Over \$162,00025%	Over \$174,00025%
Industrial/Commercial/Utility ⁵	First \$150,000 - 1.50%	First \$150,000 - 1.50%	First \$100,000 - 1.50%
	Over \$150,000 - 2.00%	Over \$150,000 - 2.00%	Over \$150,000 - 2.00%

¹ A residential property qualifies as "homestead" if it is occupied by the owner or a relative of the owner on the assessment date.

- ² Applies to land and buildings. Exempt from referendum market value tax.
- ³ Exempt from referendum market value tax.
- ⁴ Cities of 5,000 population or less and located entirely outside the seven-county metropolitan area and the adjacent nine-county area and whose boundaries are 15 miles or more from the boundaries of a Minnesota city with a population of over 5,000.
- ⁵ The estimated market value of utility property is determined by the Minnesota Department of Revenue.

CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS

2020/21 Economic Market Value¹

\$286,328,227²

	2021/22 Assessor's Estimated Market Value	2021/22 Net Tax Capacity
Real Estate	\$288,232,700	\$3,033,543
Personal Property	3,083,700	60,271
Total Valuation	\$291,316,400	\$3,093,814

2021/22 NET TAX CAPACITY BY CLASSIFICATION

	2021/22 Net Tax Capacity	Percent of Total Net Tax Capacity
Residential homestead	\$1,367,870	44.21%
Agricultural	30,565	0.99%
Commercial/industrial	1,082,825	35.00%
Public utility	58,561	1.89%
Railroad operating property	18,492	0.60%
Non-homestead residential	472,310	15.27%
Commercial & residential seasonal/rec.	2,920	0.09%
Personal property	60,271	1.95%
Total	\$3,093,814	100.00%

¹ Most recent value available from the Minnesota Department of Revenue.

² According to the Minnesota Department of Revenue, the 2020/21 Assessor's Estimated Market Value (the "AEMV") for the City is about 98.81% of the actual selling prices of property most recently sold in the City. The sales ratio was calculated by comparing the selling prices with the AEMV. Dividing the AEMV of real estate by the sales ratio and adding the AEMV of personal property and utility, railroads and minerals, if any, results in a 2020/21 Economic Market Value ("EMV") for the City of \$286,328,227.

TREND OF VALUATIONS

Levy Year	Assessor's Estimated Market Value	Assessor's Taxable Market Value	Net Tax Capacity ¹	Taxable Net Tax Capacity ²	Percent Increase/Decrease in Estimated Market Value
2017/18	\$241,337,200	\$203,242,112	\$2,589,791	\$2,574,731	2.56%
2018/19	247,095,600	208,483,763	2,655,042	2,639,984	2.39%
2019/20	258,509,600	219,813,728	2,772,206	2,757,149	4.62%
2020/21	279,016,000	240,287,806	2,954,164	2,939,107	7.93%
2021/22	291,316,400	252,407,925	3,093,814	3,093,814	4.41%

LARGER TAXPAYERS

Taxpayer	Type of Property	2021/22 Net Tax Capacity	Percent of City's Total Net Tax Capacity
Walmart	Commercial	\$141,604	4.58%
Xcel Energy	Utility	74,659	2.41%
Farmers Union Oil Co.	Commercial	73,865	2.39%
Fairmont Homes, LLC	Industrial	65,318	2.11%
Montana Dakota Utilities	Utility	53,546	1.73%
Chippewa County-Montevideo Hospital	Commercial	43,618	1.41%
Individual	Commercial	40,639	1.31%
Double D Development of Montevideo	Commercial	38,599	1.25%
Co-op Credit Union of Montevideo	Commercial	38,548	1.25%
Gibson Hospitality, LLC	Commercial	36,040	1.16%
Total		\$606,436	19.60%

City's Total 2021/22 Net Tax Capacity \$3,093,814

Source: Current Property Valuations, Net Tax Capacity by Classification, Trend of Valuations and Larger Taxpayers have been furnished by Chippewa County.

¹ Net Tax Capacity includes tax increment values, if any.

² Taxable Net Tax Capacity does not include tax increment values, if any.

DEBT

DIRECT DEBT¹

Lease

General Obligation Debt (see schedules following)

Total G.O. debt secured by special assessments and taxes (includes the Improvement Portion of the Bonds)*	\$3,925,000
Total G.O. debt secured by special assessments and utility revenues	650,000
Total G.O. debt secured by taxes	6,175,000
Total G.O. debt secured by utility revenues (includes the Utility Revenue Portion of the Bonds)*	6,278,000
Total G.O. debt secured by housing revenues (EDA)	285,000
Total General Obligation Debt*	\$17,313,000
Purchase Obligations (see schedule following)	

Total EDA lease purchase obligations paid by annual appropriations ²	\$4,920,000
---	-------------

*Preliminary, subject to change.

¹ Outstanding debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds.

² Non-general obligation debt has not been included in the debt ratios.

City of Montevideo, Minnesota Schedule of Bonded Indebtedness General Obligation Debt Secured by Special Assessments and Taxes (As of 07/14/2022)

	_		Interest	6,909	12,636	10,274	7,859	5,250	3,488	2,713	1,938	1,163	388							52,615	
Improvement Bonds Series 2015A	06/25/2015 \$1,155,000	02/01	Principal	0	105,000	105,000	105,000	110,000	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000							550,000	
onds			Interest	5,450	9,784	7,409	4,825	3,150	2,450	1,750	1,050	350								36,218	/>>
Improvement Bonds Series 2014B	06/25/2014 \$1,010,000	02/01	Principal	0	95,000	95,000	100,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000								390,000	
spu			Interest	1,920	2,880	096														5,760	
Im provement Bonds Series 2013A	06/25/2013 \$1,555,000	02/01	Principal	0	80,000	80,000														160,000	
spu			Interest	1,116	1,116															2,233	/-
Improvement Bonds Series 2012A	07/17/2012 \$950,000	02/01	Principal	0	95,000															95,000	2225
ands A			Interest	1,823	2,734	911														5,468	fr
Improvement Bonds Series 2008A	07/09/2008 \$1,345,000	02/01	Principal	0	45,000	45,000														000'06	22252
	Dated Amount	Maturity	Calendar Year Ending	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	1034	2021	202	2030	2038		

--Continued on next page

City of Montevideo, Minnesota Schedule of Bonded Indebtedness continued General Obligation Debt Secured by Special Assessments and Taxes (As of 07/14/2022)

	Improvement Bonds Series 2016A	spu	Improvement Bonds 1) Series 2017A	ids 1)	Improvement Bonds 2) Series 2018A	ds 2)	Improvement Bonds 3) Series 2020A	nds 3) A	Improvement Bonds 4) Series 2022A	nds 4) I					
Dated Amount	07/20/2016 \$785,000		07/13/2017 \$575,000		07/10/2018 \$485,000	_	07/07/2020 \$530,000		07/14/2022 \$1,055,000*						
Maturity	02/01		02/01		02/01		02/01		02/01						
Calendar										Estimated				Principal	ß
Year Ending	Principal	Interest	Principal	Interest	Principal	Interest	Principal	Interest	Principal	Interest	Total Principal	Total Interest	Total P & I	Outstanding	% Paid
2022	0	3,220	0	3,556	0	5,250	0	6,375	0	0	0	35,619	35,619	3,925,000	%00.
2023	80,000	5,880	55,000	6,631	45,000	9,825	50,000	12,000	0	34,643	650,000	98,129	748,129	3,275,000	16.56%
2024	80,000	4,760	60,000	5,625	50,000	8,400	50,000	10,500	70,000	31,568	635,000	80,406	715,406	2,640,000	32.74%
2025	80,000	3,500	60,000	4,500	50,000	6,900	50,000	000'6	70,000	29,695	515,000	66,279	581,279	2,125,000	45.86%
2026	80,000	2,100	60,000	3,300	50,000	5,400	55,000	7,425	70,000	27,753	445,000	54,378	499,378	1,680,000	57.20%
2027	80,000	700	60,000	2,025	50,000	3,900	55,000	5,775	70,000	25,775	360,000	44,113	404,113	1,320,000	66.37%
2028			60,000	675	50,000	2,400	55,000	4,125	70,000	23,763	280,000	35,425	315,425	1,040,000	73.50%
2029					55,000	825	55,000	2,750	70,000	21,698	225,000	28,260	253,260	815,000	79.24%
2030							55,000	1,650	70,000	19,580	170,000	22,743	192,743	645,000	83.57%
2031							55,000	550	70,000	17,428	150,000	18,365	168,365	495,000	87.39%
2032									70,000	15,240	70,000	15,240	85,240	425,000	89.17%
2033									70,000	13,018	70,000	13,018	83,018	355,000	90.96%
2034									70,000	10,760	70,000	10,760	80,760	285,000	92.74%
2035									70,000	8,468	70,000	8,468	78,468	215,000	94.52%
2036									70,000	6,140	70,000	6,140	76,140	145,000	96.31%
2037									70,000	3,778	70,000	3,778	73,778	75,000	98.09%
2038									75,000	1,294	75,000	1,294	76,294	0	100.00%

Calendar Year Ending

4,467,411

542,411

3,925,000

290,596

1,055,000

60,150

480,000

42,900

350,000

26,313

355,000

20,160

400,000

* Preliminary, subject to change.

1) This represents the \$575,000 Improvement portion of the \$725,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2017A.

2) This represents the \$485,000 Improvement portion of the \$660,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A.

3) This represents the \$530,000 Improvement Portion of the \$5,225,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A.

4) This represents the \$1,055,000 Improvement portion of the \$1,815,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A.

City of Montevideo, Minnesota Schedule of Bonded Indebtedness General Obligation Debt Secured by Special Assessments and Utility Revenues (As of 07/14/2022)

Utility Revenue Bonds 2)

Utility Bonds 1)

0//14J201/ 5 \$150,000 0/0//1200 5 \$150,000 0/0//1200 5 \$150,000 0/0//1200 5 \$150,000 noticipal nterest Principal nterest 7/10 7/600	-	Series 2017A	A	Series 2020A	4						
02/01 02/01 Principal Interest D/10 0/10 Principal Interest Principal Interest Total Interest Total Interest 0 900 6/700 5/700 7/600 7/600 15,000 1,669 35,000 12,875 50,000 14,544 64,544 15,000 1,1125 35,000 11,825 50,000 14,544 64,544 15,000 1,1125 35,000 11,825 50,000 14,544 64,544 15,000 1,1125 35,000 11,825 50,000 14,544 64,544 15,000 1,1125 35,000 11,825 50,000 14,544 64,544 15,000 1,1125 35,000 11,300 61,900 65,500 65,500 65,500 15,000 1,125 55,000 75,60 64,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 64,500 <td< th=""><th>Dated Amount</th><th>07/13/2017 \$150,000</th><th>7</th><th>07/07/2020 \$595,000</th><th>0</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></td<>	Dated Amount	07/13/2017 \$150,000	7	07/07/2020 \$595,000	0						
Principal Interest Principal Interest Total Interest <	Maturity	02/01		02/01							
Principal Interest Principal Interest Total Principal Total Principal Total Pale 0 900 0 6,700 7,600 7,600 7,600 15,000 1,669 35,000 11,825 50,000 14,544 64,544 15,000 1,125 35,000 11,825 50,000 13,231 63,231 15,000 1,125 35,000 11,825 50,000 14,544 64,100 15,000 1,125 35,000 10,775 50,000 13,231 63,231 15,000 1,125 35,000 10,775 50,000 14,900 64,106 15,000 11,125 35,000 7,400 55,000 7,669 65,569 15,000 169 40,000 6,400 64,000 64,000 64,000 15,000 16,900 6,400 6,4000 64,000 65,600 46,600 15,000 2,550 45,000 2,550 45,600 46,600	Calendar								Principal		Calendar Year
0 900 0 6,700 7,600 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 7,600 7,600 6,4,000 6,4,000 7,600 7,600 7,600 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000 6,4,000	Year Ending	Principal	Interest	Principal	Interest	Total Principal	Total Interest	Total P & I	Outstanding	% Paid	Ending
15,000 1,669 35,000 12,875 50,000 14,544 64,544 15,000 1,406 35,000 11,825 50,000 13,231 63,231 15,000 1,406 35,000 11,825 50,000 13,231 63,231 15,000 825 35,000 17,825 50,000 13,231 63,231 15,000 826 40,000 9,725 50,000 10,550 60,550 15,000 169 40,000 7,400 55,000 9,106 64,106 15,000 169 40,000 6,400 7,400 55,000 7,569 60,550 15,000 169 40,000 6,400 7,600 44,000 45,000 46,400 45,600 44,600 45,600 44,600 45,600 44,600 45,600 44,600 45,600 44,600 45,600 44,600 45,600 44,600 45,600 44,600 45,600 44,600 45,600 45,600 44,000 45,600	2022	0	006	0	6,700	0	7,600	7,600	650,000	%00.	2022
15,000 1,406 35,000 1,825 50,000 13,231 63,231 15,000 1,125 35,000 10,775 50,000 11,900 61,900 15,000 825 35,000 9,725 50,000 10,750 60,550 15,000 506 40,000 8,600 55,000 9,106 64,106 15,000 169 40,000 8,600 55,000 9,106 64,00 15,000 169 40,000 8,600 7,400 55,000 9,106 64,00 15,000 169 40,000 8,600 7,569 62,569 62,569 40,000 5,600 40,000 6,400 7,600 45,600 40,000 4,000 4,000 46,400 45,600 46,400 45,000 3,150 46,000 2,250 64,160 64,106 45,000 2,5600 3,150 46,000 44,000 45,000 47,000 45,000 47,000 47,000 <td< th=""><th>2023</th><th>15,000</th><th>1,669</th><th>35,000</th><th>12,875</th><th>50,000</th><th>14,544</th><th>64,544</th><th>600,000</th><th>7.69%</th><th>2023</th></td<>	2023	15,000	1,669	35,000	12,875	50,000	14,544	64,544	600,000	7.69%	2023
15,000 1,125 35,000 10,775 50,000 11,900 61,900 15,000 825 35,000 9,725 50,000 10,550 60,550 15,000 506 40,000 8,600 55,000 9,106 6,4106 15,000 169 40,000 7,400 55,000 9,106 6,400 15,000 169 40,000 7,400 5,600 7,569 6,569 15,000 169 6,400 7,400 5,600 7,569 6,569 15,000 169 6,400 6,400 6,400 46,400 15,000 169 6,400 6,400 6,400 46,400 15,000 169 6,400 6,400 46,400 46,400 15,000 169 6,400 6,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,400 46,600 46,500 46,5,600 46,5,6	2024	15,000	1,406	35,000	11,825	50,000	13,231	63,231	550,000	15.38%	2024
15,000 825 35,000 9,725 50,000 10,550 60,550 15,000 506 40,000 8,600 55,000 9,106 6,4106 15,000 169 40,000 7,400 55,000 7,569 6,4106 15,000 169 40,000 7,400 5,600 7,569 6,400 40,000 5,600 40,000 6,400 7,600 45,600 40,000 5,600 40,000 6,400 46,400 40,000 5,600 40,000 6,400 46,400 40,000 1,300 4,000 6,400 46,400 40,000 2,5600 4,000 4,6,000 4,6,000 45,000 1,350 45,000 2,250 47,250 45,000 1,350 45,000 1,350 46,350 45,000 1,350 45,000 1,350 46,350 45,000 1,350 45,000 47,250 47,250 45,000 1,350 45,000 45,000 46,350 47,250 45,000 45,00	2025	15,000	1,125	35,000	10,775	50,000	11,900	61,900	500,000	23.08%	2025
15,000 506 40,000 8,600 55,000 9,106 6,4106 15,000 169 40,000 7,400 55,000 7,569 62,569 15,000 169 40,000 6,400 7,600 7,669 64,000 40,000 5,600 40,000 6,400 46,400 46,400 40,000 5,600 40,000 6,400 46,400 46,400 40,000 5,600 40,000 6,400 46,400 46,400 40,000 5,600 40,000 6,400 46,400 46,400 40,000 5,600 4,000 46,000 46,400 46,400 45,000 1,350 45,000 2,250 47,250 47,250 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,350 47,250 47,250 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,450 45,45	2026	15,000	825	35,000	9,725	50,000	10,550	60,550	450,000	30.77%	2026
15,000 169 40,000 7,400 55,000 7,569 62,569 62,569 40,000 6,400 6,400 6,400 46,400 46,400 40,000 5,600 40,000 5,600 45,600 46,400 40,000 5,600 4,000 5,600 46,400 46,400 40,000 5,600 4,000 5,600 46,400 46,400 40,000 3,150 4,000 4,000 4,600 46,000 4,600 45,000 3,150 45,000 1,350 47,500 47,250 47,250 45,000 45,000 45,000 1,350 45,000 46,350	2027	15,000	506	40,000	8,600	55,000	9,106	64,106	395,000	39.23%	2027
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2028	15,000	169	40,000	7,400	55,000	7,569	62,569	340,000	47.69%	2028
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2029			40,000	6,400	40,000	6,400	46,400	300,000	53.85%	2029
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2030			40,000	5,600	40,000	5,600	45,600	260,000	60.00%	2030
40,000 4,000 40,000 4,000 4,000 45,000 3,150 45,000 3,150 48,150 45,000 2,250 45,000 2,250 47,250 45,000 1,350 45,000 1,350 46,350 45,000 450 45,000 45,000 45,450	2031			40,000	4,800	40,000	4,800	44,800	220,000	66.15%	2031
45,000 3,150 45,000 3,150 48,150 135,00 45,000 2,250 45,000 2,250 47,250 90,00 45,000 1,350 45,000 1,350 46,350 45,00 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000	2032			40,000	4,000	40,000	4,000	44,000	180,000	72.31%	2032
45,000 2,250 45,000 2,250 47,250 90,00 45,000 1,350 45,000 1,350 46,350 45,00 45,000 450 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000	2033			45,000	3,150	45,000	3,150	48,150	135,000	79.23%	2033
45,000 1,350 45,000 1,350 46,350 45,00 45,000 450 45,00 450 45,450	2034			45,000	2,250	45,000	2,250	47,250	900'06	86.15%	2034
45,000 450 45,000 450 45,450	2035			45,000	1,350	45,000	1,350	46,350	45,000	93.08%	2035
	2036			45,000	450	45,000	450	45,450	0	100.00%	2036
6,600 560,000 95,900 650,000 102,500		000'06	6,600	560,000	95,900	650,000	102,500	752,500			

1) This represents the \$150,000 Utility Revenue portion of the \$725,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2017A.

2) This represents the \$595,000 Utility Revenue portion of the \$5,225,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A.

City of Montevideo, Minnesota Schedule of Bonded Indebtedness General Obligation Debt Secured by Taxes (As of 07/14/2022)

			Calendar Year Ending	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	
			% Paid	%00.	5.10%	10.36%	15.87%	21.46%	27.21%	33.12%	39.19%	45.10%	51.17%	57.33%	63.64%	70.20%	76.92%	80.57%	84.29%	88.10%	91.98%	95.95%	100.00%	
			Principal Outstanding	6,175,000	5,860,000	5,535,000	5,195,000	4,850,000	4,495,000	4,130,000	3,755,000	3,390,000	3,015,000	2,635,000	2,245,000	1,840,000	1,425,000	1,200,000	970,000	735,000	495,000	250,000	0	
			Total P & I	79,268	469,418	470,600	475,981	470,888	470,388	469,588	469,463	450,173	450,763	446,011	445,915	450,325	449,238	251,375	251,825	252,175	252,425	252,575	252,563	7,580,953
			Total Interest	79,268	154,418	145,600	135,981	125,888	115,388	104,588	94,463	85,173	75,763	66,011	55,915	45,325	34,238	26,375	21,825	17,175	12,425	7,575	2,563	1,405,953
			Total Principal	0	315,000	325,000	340,000	345,000	355,000	365,000	375,000	365,000	375,000	380,000	390,000	405,000	415,000	225,000	230,000	235,000	240,000	245,000	250,000	6,175,000
lan Bonds 3) A			Interest	44,788	87,100	82,075	76,900	71,575	66,100	60,475	55,675	51,725	47,675	43,575	39,425	35,175	30,825	26,375	21,825	17,175	12,425	7,575	2,563	881,025
Capital Improvement Plan Bonds 3) Series 2020A	07/07/2020 \$4,100,000	02/01	Principal	0	165,000	170,000	175,000	180,000	185,000	190,000	195,000	200,000	205,000	205,000	210,000	215,000	220,000	225,000	230,000	235,000	240,000	245,000	250,000	3,940,000
s 2) A			Interest	1,950	3,675	3,225	2,700	2,100	1,500	006	300													16,350
Utility Bonds 2) Series 2018A	07/10/2018 \$175,000	02/01	Principal	0	15,000	15,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000													130,000
an Bonds 1) A			Interest	32,530	63,643	60,300	56,381	52,213	47,788	43,213	38,488	33,448	28,088	22,436	16,490	10,150	3,413							508,578
Capital Improvement Plan Bonds 1) Series 2014A	06/25/2014 \$3,000,000	02/01	Principal	0	135,000	140,000	145,000	145,000	150,000	155,000	160,000	165,000	170,000	175,000	180,000	190,000	195,000							2,105,000
	Dated Amount	Maturity	Calendar Year Ending	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	

1) This issue does not count towards the 0.16% annual CIP limit.

2) This represents the \$175,000 Utility portion of the \$660,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A. This issue is not subject to the debt limit.

3) This represents the \$4,100,000 Capital Improvement Plan portion of the \$5,225,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020A.

City of Montevideo, Minnesota Schedule of Bonded Indebtedness General Obligation Debt Secured by Utility Revenues (As of 07/14/2022)

Sewer Revenue Note of 2009	Dated 06/17/2009 Amount \$8,913,742	Maturity 08/20	Calendar Year Ending Principal In		478,000		506,000	521,000	536,000	551,000	567,000	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	4,115,000 493
			Interest	3,462	105,514	1,700	7,481	2,858	7,801	2,310	5,386										493,511
Sewer Revenue Note of 2012	05/08/2012 \$161,967	08/20	Principal	8,000	000'6	000'6	000'6	000'6	000'6	000'6	000'6	000'6	10,000								000'06
	_		Interest	683	1,244	1,107	971	834	869	561	425	288	152								6,963
Water Revenue Note of 2015	04/21/2015 \$1,172,558	08/20	Principal	57,000	58,000	59,000	59,000	60,000	60,000	61,000	62,000	62,000	63,000	63,000	64,000	65,000	65,000				858,000
ote			Interest	4,290	8,010	7,430	6,840	6,250	5,650	5,050	4,440	3,820	3,200	2,570	1,940	1,300	650				61,440
Utility Revenue Bonds Series 2016B	07/20/2016 \$790,000	02/01	Principal	0	55,000	60,000	60,000	60,000	40,000	45,000	45,000	45,000	45,000								455,000
spuo			Interest	4,471	8,516	7,625	6,635	5,585	4,600	3,623	2,588	1,553	518								45,713
Utility Revenue Bonds 1) Series 2022A	07/14/2022 \$760,000*	02/01	Principal	0	0	40,000	40,000	40,000	45,000	45,000	45,000	50,000	55,000	55,000	55,000	55,000	55,000	60,000	60,000	60,000	760,000
nds 1)			Estimated Interest	0	25,219	23,123	22,053	20,943	19,741	18,448	17,120	15,683	14,068	12,349	10,603	8,829	7,028	5,115	3,090	1,035	224,442
			Total Principal	529,000	600,000	660,000	674,000	690,000	690,000	711,000	728,000	166,000	173,000	118,000	119,000	120,000	120,000	60,000	60,000	60,000	6, 278,000
			Total Interest	68,906	148,503	130,985	113,979	96,469	78,490	59,992	40,959	21,343	17,937	14,919	12,543	10,129	7,678	5,115	3,090	1,035	832,069
			Total P & I	597,906	748,503	790,985	787,979	786,469	768,490	770,992	768,959	187,343	190,937	132,919	131,543	130,129	127,678	65,115	63,090	61,035	7,110,069
			Principal Outstanding	5,749,000	5,149,000	4,489,000	3,815,000	3,125,000	2,435,000	1,724,000	996,000	830,000	657,000	539,000	420,000	300,000	180,000	120,000	60,000	0	

Calendar Year Ending

% Paid

2022 2023 2024 2026 2026 2027 2029 2031 2031 2033 2033 2034 2035 2035 2035 2036

8.43% 17.98% 2.850% 50.23% 61.21% 84.14% 84.14% 84.14% 85.78% 86.78% 91.41% 91.41% 91.41% 91.21% 91.20% 91.00%

* Preliminary, subject to change.

1) This represents the \$760,000 Utility Revenue portion of the \$1,815,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A.

Montevideo Economic Development Authority, Minnesota Schedule of Bonded Indebtedness General Obligation Debt Secured by Housing Revenues (As of 07/14/2022)

General Obligation Debt Secured by Housing Revenues As of 07/14/2022)	Housing Development Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2007A
General Obligation D As of 07/14/2022)	Housin

		Ĩ						
Dated Amount	12/27/2007 \$620,000	_						
Maturity	02/01							
Calendar		Γ				Principal		Calendar Year
Year Ending	Principal	Interest	Total Principal	Total Interest	Total P & I	Outstanding	% Paid	Ending
2022	0	6,379	0	6,379	6,379	285,000	%00.	2022
2023	35,000	11,988	35,000	11,988	46,988	250,000	12.28%	2023
2024	35,000	10,448	35,000	10,448	45,448	215,000	24.56%	2024
2025	35,000	8,908	35,000	8,908	43,908	180,000	36.84%	2025
2026	35,000	7,368	35,000	7,368	42,368	145,000	49.12%	2026
2027	40,000	5,688	40,000	5,688	45,688	105,000	63.16%	2027
2028	40,000	3,868	40,000	3,868	43,868	65,000	77.19%	2028
2029	40,000	2,048	40,000	2,048	42,048	25,000	91.23%	2029
2030	25,000	569	25,000	569	25,569	0	100.00%	2030
	785 000	57 JED	385 000	57 JEO	747 760			
	000'007	007'10	000,002	007/10	044,400			

Montevideo Economic Development Authority, Minnesota Schedule of Bonded Indebtedness Non-General Obligation Debt Secured by Annual Appropriation (As of 07/14/2022)

Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2020A

Dated Amount	09/23/2020 \$5,295,000						
Maturity	02/01						
Calendar						Principal	
Year Ending	Principal	Interest	Total Principal	Total Interest	Total P & I	Outstanding	% Paid
2022	0	44,280	0	44,280	44,280	4,920,000	%00.
2023	220,000	86,580	220,000	86,580	306,580	4,700,000	4.47%
2024	225,000	82,575	225,000	82,575	307,575	4,475,000	9.04%
2025	230,000	78,480	230,000	78,480	308,480	4,245,000	13.72%
2026	235,000	74,295	235,000	74,295	309,295	4,010,000	18.50%
2027	235,000	70,065	235,000	70,065	305,065	3,775,000	23.27%
2028	240,000	65,790	240,000	65,790	305,790	3,535,000	28.15%
2029	3,535,000	31,815	3,535,000	31,815	3,566,815	0	100.00%
	4,920,000	533,880	4,920,000	533,880	5,453,880		

Calendar Year Ending

2022 2023 2024 2025 2025 2026 2028 2028

DEBT LIMIT

The statutory limit on debt of Minnesota municipalities other than school districts or cities of the first class (Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.53, subd. 1) is 3% of the Assessor's Estimated Market Value of all taxable property within its boundaries. "Net debt" (Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.51, subd. 4) is the amount remaining after deducting from gross debt the amount of current revenues which are applicable within the current fiscal year to the payment of any debt and the aggregate principal of the following: (1) obligations issued for improvements payable wholly or partly from special assessments levied against benefitted property (includes the Improvement Portion of the Bonds); (2) warrants or orders having no definite or fixed maturity; (3) obligations payable wholly from the income of revenue producing conveniences; (4) obligations issued to create or maintain a permanent improvement revolving fund; (5) obligations issued to finance any public revenue producing convenience (includes the Utility Revenue Portion of the Bonds); (6) funds held as sinking funds for payment of principal and interest on debt other than those deductible under Minnesota Statutes, Section 216C.37; (8) obligations issued to pay judgments against the City; and other obligations which are not to be included in computing the net debt of a municipality under the provisions of the law authorizing their issuance.

2021/22 Assessor's Estimated Market Value	\$291,316,400
Multiply by 3%	0.03
Statutory Debt Limit	\$8,739,492
Less:Long-Term Debt Outstanding Being Paid Solely from Taxes ¹	(6,045,000)
Unused Debt Limit	\$2,694,492

¹ Does not include the Utility Revenue Portion of the \$660,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A, as they are not subject to the debt limit calculation.

OVERLAPPING DEBT¹

Taxing District	2021/22 Taxable Net Tax Capacity	% In City	Total G.O. Debt ²	City's Proportionate Share
School District of: ³				
I.S.D. No. 129 (Montevideo Public Schoo	ls) \$9,101,851	32.2913%	\$3,355,000	\$1,083,373
City's Share of Total Overlapping Debt				\$1,083,373

¹ Overlapping debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds. Only those taxing jurisdictions with general obligation debt outstanding are included in this section. It does *not* include non-general obligation debt, self-supporting general obligation revenue debt, short-term general obligation debt, or general obligation tax/aid anticipation certificates of indebtedness.

² Outstanding debt is based on information in Official Statements obtained on EMMA and the Municipal Advisor's records.

³ Includes the 2020/21 Taxable Net Tax Capacity and Agricultural Credit values; the 2021/22 Agricultural Credit values are expected to be available in August 2022.

⁴ Currently, the State of Minnesota is paying approximately 30.8% of the principal and interest on the Montevideo Public Schools School District's general obligation bonds. Assuming this percentage continues for the life of the bonds, the State's proportionate share of principal is \$1,033,340. Based upon the long term facilities maintenance revenue formula and current statistics, the District anticipates a portion of this debt will be paid by the State of Minnesota.

DEBT RATIOS

	G.O. Debt	Debt/Economic Market Value \$286,328,227	Debt/ Per Capita 5,398 ¹
Direct G.O. Debt Secured By:			
Special Assessments & Taxes*	\$3,925,000		
Special Assessments & Utility Revenues	650,000		
Taxes	6,175,000		
Utility Revenues*	6,278,000		
Housing Revenues (EDA)	285,000		
Total General Obligation Debt (includes the Bonds)*	\$17,313,000		
Less: G.O. Debt Paid Entirely from Revenues ²	(6,563,000)		
Tax Supported General Obligation Debt*	\$10,750,000	3.75%	\$1,991.48
City's Share of Total Overlapping Debt ³	\$1,083,373	0.38%	\$200.70
Total*	\$11,833,373	4.13%	\$2,192.18

*Preliminary, subject to change.

DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY

The City has no record of default in the payment of principal and interest on its debt.

FUTURE FINANCING

The City has no current plans for additional financing in the next 12 months.

¹ 2020 U.S. Census population.

² Debt service on the City's general obligation revenue debt is being paid entirely from revenues and therefore is considered self-supporting debt.

³ After deducting the City's proportionate share of the agricultural land valuation applicable to the overlapping school districts of \$333,679, the City's net overlapping debt is \$749,694, which results in a net overlapping debt/market value ratio of 0.26% and net overlapping debt/current population estimate ratio of \$138.88.

TAX RATES, LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Tax Year	Net Tax Levy ¹	Total Collected Following Year	Collected to Date ²	% Collected
2017/18	\$2,252,226	\$2,211,512	\$2,248,249	99.82%
2018/19	2,342,712	2,303,039	2,335,124	99.68%
2019/20	2,410,558	2,356,196	2,395,392	99.37%
2020/21	2,530,888	2,485,679	2,485,679	98.21%
2021/22	2,666,541	In p	process of collection	

Property taxes are collected in two installments in Minnesota--the first by May 15 and the second by October 15.³ Mobile home taxes are collectible in full by August 31. Minnesota Statutes require that levies (taxes and special assessments) for debt service be at least 105% of the actual debt service requirements to allow for delinquencies.

The spread of COVID-19 and responses taken by the United States government, state governments, local governments and private industries have caused significant disruptions to the national and State economy. See "RISK FACTORS - Impact of the Spread of COVID-19" herein. Certain states have announced extended deadlines for payment of property taxes, although as of this date Minnesota has not taken such measures. The City cannot predict whether and how much payment of property taxes will be impacted. Any delays or reduction in the receipt of property taxes may materially adversely impact the City's finances and payment of debt obligations, including the Bonds.

¹ This reflects the Final Levy Certification of the City after all adjustments have been made.

² Collections are through December 31, 2021.

³ Second half tax payments on agricultural property are due on November 15th of each year.

TAX CAPACITY RATES¹

	2017/18	2018/19	2019/20	2020/21	2021/22
Chippewa County	40.185%	43.696%	45.138%	45.451%	48.817%
City of Montevideo	87.528%	88.785%	87.487%	86.151%	86.207%
I.S.D. No. 129 (Montevideo Public Schools)	23.298%	21.122%	22.157%	21.631%	20.027%
Region 6W	0.300%	0.316%	0.317%	0.315%	0.335%
Monte EDA	1.241%	1.200%	1.207%	1.225%	1.257%
Referendum Market Value Rates:					
I.S.D. No. 129 (Montevideo Public Schools)	0.20107%	0.22492%	0.20795%	0.20688%	0.19097%

Source: Tax Levies and Collections and Tax Capacity Rates have been furnished by Chippewa County.

LEVY LIMITS

The State Legislature has periodically imposed limitations on the ability of municipalities to levy property taxes. For taxes levied in 2013, payable in 2014, only, the Legislature imposed a one year levy limit on all counties with a population greater than 5,000, and all cities with a population greater than 2,500. While these limitations have expired, the potential exists for future legislation to limit the ability of local governments to levy property taxes. All previous limitations have not limited the ability to levy for the payment of debt service on bonded indebtedness. For more detailed information about Minnesota levy limits, contact the Minnesota Department of Revenue or Ehlers and Associates.

¹ After reduction for state aids. Does not include the statewide general property tax against commercial/industrial, non-homestead resorts and seasonal recreational residential property.

THE ISSUER

CITY GOVERNMENT

The City was organized as a municipality in 1908. The City operates under a home rule charter form of government consisting of a six-member City Council of which the Mayor is not a voting member. The City Manager, City Clerk and Finance Director are responsible for administrative details and financial records.

EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS; UNIONS

The City currently has 37 full-time, 22 part-time, and 28 seasonal employees. All full-time and certain part-time employees of the City are covered by defined benefit pension plans administered by the Public Employee Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA). PERA administers the General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF) and the Public Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF) which are cost-sharing multiple-employer retirement plans. PERA members belong to either the Coordinated Plan or the Basic Plan. Coordinated members are covered by Social Security. See the Notes to Financial Statements in Appendix A for a detailed description of the Plans.

Recognized and Certified Bargaining Units

Bargaining Unit	Expiration Date of Current Contract
Law Enforcement Labor Services	December 31, 2022
AFSCME	December 31, 2022

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The City has obligations for some post-employment benefits for its employees. Accounting for these obligations is dictated by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75 (GASB 75). The City's most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (Audit) shows a total OPEB liability of \$1,328,674 as of December 31, 2020. The City has been funding these obligations on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Source: The City's most recent Audit.

LITIGATION

There is no litigation threatened or pending questioning the organization or boundaries of the City or the right of any of its officers to their respective offices or in any manner questioning their rights and power to execute and deliver the Bonds or otherwise questioning the validity of the Bonds.

MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY

Municipalities are prohibited from filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 (reorganization) or Chapter 7 (liquidation) of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C. §§ 101-1532) (the "Bankruptcy Code"). Instead, the Bankruptcy Code permits municipalities to file a petition under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code, but only if certain requirements are met. These requirements include that the municipality must be "specifically authorized" under State law to file for relief under Chapter 9. For these purposes, "State law" may include, without limitation, statutes of general applicability enacted by the State legislature, special legislation applicable to a particular municipality, and/or executive orders issued by an appropriate officer of the State's executive branch.

As of the date hereof, Minnesota Statutes, 471.831, authorizes municipalities to file for bankruptcy relief under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code. A municipality is defined in United States Code, title 11, section 101, as amended through December 31, 1996, but limited to a county, statutory or home rule charter city, or town; or a housing and redevelopment authority, economic development authority, or rural development financing authority established under Chapter 469, a home rule charter or special law.

Fund	Total Cash and Investments
General	\$500,441
Special Revenue	1,091,945
Debt Service	705,707
Capital Projects	2,140,436
Enterprise Funds	4,299,572
Total Funds on Hand	\$8,738,101

FUNDS ON HAND (As of April 30, 2022)

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Revenues available for debt service on the City's enterprise funds have been as follows as of December 31 each year:

	2018	2019	2020
Municipal Liquor Store			
Total Operating Revenues	\$572,830	\$579,053	\$724,508
Less: Operating Expenses	(430,817)	(391,397)	(465,393)
Operating Income	\$142,013	\$187,656	\$259,115
Plus: Depreciation	6,116	4,281	4,814
Revenues Available for Debt Service	\$148,129	\$191,937	\$263,929
Utility			
Total Operating Revenues	\$2,455,082	\$2,592,701	\$2,684,241
Less: Operating Expenses	(2,176,564)	(2,133,836)	(2,032,672)
Operating Income	\$278,518	\$458,865	\$651,569
Plus: Depreciation	907,260	911,781	930,041
Revenues Available for Debt Service	\$1,185,778	\$1,370,646	\$1,581,610
Refuse			
Total Operating Revenues	\$713,943	\$728,803	\$733,081
Less: Operating Expenses	(713,943)	(727,938)	(733,081)
Operating Income	\$0	\$865	\$0
Plus: Depreciation	0	0	0
Revenues Available for Debt Service	\$0	\$865	\$0
Economic Development			
Total Operating Revenues	\$197,453	\$612,188	\$582,928
Less: Operating Expenses	(172,658)	(254,789)	(302,848)
Operating Income	\$24,795	\$357,399	\$280,080
Plus: Depreciation	63,236	96,994	198,269
Revenues Available for Debt Service	\$88,031	\$454,393	\$478,349

SUMMARY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION

Following are summaries of the revenues and expenditures and fund balances for the City's General Fund. These summaries are not purported to be the complete audited financial statements of the City, and potential purchasers should read the included financial statements in their entirety for more complete information concerning the City. Copies of the complete statements are available upon request. Appendix A includes the 2020 audited financial statements.

		FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31				
COMBINED STATEMENT					2022	
	2018 Audited	2019 Audited	2020 Audited	2021 Unaudited ¹⁾	2022 Adopted Budget ²⁾	
Revenues						
Taxes	\$1,517,882	\$1,590,676	\$1,760,926	\$1,970,157	\$2,017,700	
Licenses and permits	15,893	18,729	6,563	19,300	18,900	
Intergovernmental revenue	2,276,882	2,397,643	2,732,888	2,490,644	2,486,800	
Fine and forfeits	42,238	40,799	39,694	51,635	37,800	
Interest on investments	14,435	15,764	10,084	6,756	10,000	
Donations	C	1,000	0	0	0	
Charges for services	369,961	326,413	325,306	360,009	338,700	
Net change in fair value of in-	vestments (129,327) 199,690	97,774	(171,174)	0	
Miscellaneous	5,060	4,888	11,045	44,615	15,000	
Total Revenues	\$4,113,024	\$4,595,602	\$4,984,280	\$4,771,942	\$4,924,900	
Expenditures						
Current:	¢001.005	0055 414	0010 710	¢1.012.007	¢1.047.050	
General government	\$881,235		\$912,718	\$1,012,987	\$1,045,960	
Public safety	1,451,079		1,819,432	1,763,258	1,756,610	
Public works	818,534		928,656	1,239,262	1,305,180	
Housing and economic develo	-		82,187	84,819	88,050	
Parks, culture and recreation	606,709	,	598,263	228,259	230,770	
Capital outlay	33,458		27,267	37,343	40,000	
Total Expenditures	\$3,892,895	\$4,059,555	\$4,368,523	\$4,365,928	\$4,466,570	
Excess of revenues over (under) expendi	tures \$220,129	\$536,047	\$615,757	\$406,014	\$458,330	
Other Financing Sources (Uses)						
Transfers in	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Transfers (out)	(180,320) (490,750)	(569,655)	(358,767)	(458,300)	
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	(180,320) (490,750)	(569,655)	(358,767)	(458,300)	
Net changes in Fund Balances	\$39,809	\$45,297	\$46,102	\$47,247	\$30	
General Fund Balance Januar	y 1 \$1,469,402	\$1,509,211	\$1,554,508	\$1,600,610		
Prior Period Adjustment	C	0	0	0		
Residual Equity Transfer in (o	out) (0	0	0		
General Fund Balance Decem	ber 31 \$1,509,211	\$1,554,508	\$1,600,610	\$1,647,857		
DETAILS OF DECEMBER 31 FUND B	SALANCE					
Nonspendable	\$150,860	\$149,491	\$73,813	\$87,041		
Restricted	C	3,319	6,723	15,286		
Assigned	1,358,351	1,401,698	1,520,074	1,545,530		
Total	\$1,509,211	\$1,554,508	\$1,600,610	\$1,647,857		

1) The unaudited/projected data is as of December 31, 2021.

2) The 2022 budget was adopted on December 6, 2021.

GENERAL INFORMATION

LOCATION

The City, with a 2010 U.S. Census population of 5,383, and a current population estimate of 5,398, and comprising an area of 4.7 square miles, is located approximately 145 miles west of the Minneapolis-St. Paul metropolitan area.

LARGER EMPLOYERS¹

Larger employers in the City include the following:

Firm	Type of Business/Product	Estimated No. of Employees
Walmart	Retail Department Store	350
I.S.D. No. 129 (Montevideo Public Schools)	Elementary and secondary education	325
Chippewa County-Montevideo Hospital	Health care	314
Jennie-O-Foods, Inc.	Poultry processing plant	270
Friendship Homes of Minnesota	Mobile home manufacturer	244
Luther Haven Nursing Home	Nursing and convalescent home	155
Ice Castle Fish Houses	Ice house manufacturer	150
Avicenna Tech, Inc.	Light manufacturing	150
Chippewa County	County government and services	145
Chandler Industries, Inc.	Light manufacturing	100

Source: Data Axle Reference Solutions, written and telephone survey (April 2022), and the Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development.

¹ This does not purport to be a comprehensive list and is based on available data obtained through a survey of individual employers, as well as the sources identified above. Some employers do not respond to inquiries for employment data. Estimates provided are accurate as of the date noted and may not reflect changes in the number of employees resulting from the current COVID-19 pandemic. (See "Risk Factors - Impact of the Spread of COVID-19").

BUILDING PERMITS

	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022 ¹
New Single Family Homes					
No. of building permits	2	3	11	13	1
Valuation	\$310,000	\$1,010,198	\$318,879	\$630,000	\$450,000
New Multiple Family Buildings					
No. of building permits	0	0	0	1	0
Valuation	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,150,289	\$0
New Commercial/Industrial					
No. of building permits	3	2	3	2	0
Valuation	\$441,056	\$513,962	\$3,573,938	\$730,000	\$0
<u>All Building Permits</u> (including additions and remodelings)					
No. of building permits	455	416	429	427	77
Valuation	\$6,025,349	\$8,561,277	\$6,841,399	\$8,995,386	\$2,328,329

Source: The City.

¹ As of April 30, 2022.

U.S. CENSUS DATA

Population Trend: The City

2010 U.S. Census population	5,383
2020 U.S. Census population	5,398
Percent of Change 2010 - 2020	0.28%

Income and Age Statistics

Income and rige brackstes	The City	Chippewa County	State of Minnesota	United States
2020 per capita income	\$32,522	\$30,957	\$38,881	\$35,384
2020 median household income	\$51,953	\$57,301	\$73,382	\$64,994
2020 median family income	\$64,750	\$70,783	\$92,692	\$80,069
2020 median gross rent	\$648	\$659	\$1,010	\$1,096
2020 median value owner occupied units	\$100,600	\$118,100	\$235,700	\$229,800
2020 median age	43.1 yrs.	42.1 yrs.	38.1 yrs.	38.2 yrs.
	State of Min	nesota	United S	States
City % of 2020 per capita income	83.65%)	91.91	%
City % of 2020 median family income	83.65%)	80.87	%

Housing Statistics

8	<u>The</u>	<u>City</u>	
	2010	2020	Percent of Change
All Housing Units	2,548	2,477	-2.79%

Source: 2010 and 2020 Census of Population and Housing, and 2020 American Community Survey (Based on a five-year estimate), U.S. Census Bureau (<u>https://data.census.gov/cedsci</u>).

EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT DATA

Rates are not compiled for individual communities within counties.

	Average Employment	Average U	nemployment
Year	Chippewa County	Chippewa County	State of Minnesota
2018	6,667	3.2%	3.0%
2019	6,791	4.0%	3.2%
2020	6,559	4.7%	6.2%
2021	6,333	3.1%	3.4%
2022, April	6,167	1.5%	1.6%

Source: Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development.

APPENDIX A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Potential purchasers should read the included financial statements in their entirety for more complete information concerning the City's financial position. Such financial statements have been audited by the Auditor, to the extent and for the periods indicated thereon. The City has not requested or engaged the Auditor to perform, and the Auditor has not performed, any additional examination, assessments, procedures or evaluation with respect to such financial statements since the date thereof or with respect to this Preliminary Official Statement, nor has the City requested that the Auditor consent to the use of such financial statements in this Preliminary Official Statement. Although the inclusion of the financial statements in this Preliminary Official Statement is not intended to demonstrate the fiscal condition of the City since the date of the financial statements, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the City represents that there have been no material adverse change in the financial position or results of operations of the City, nor has the City incurred any material liabilities, which would make such financial statements misleading.

Copies of the complete audited financial statements for the past three years and the current budget are available upon request from Ehlers.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020



LYSIS LYSIS tements tements tements e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the and funds e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the and thunds tent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes neet of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes neet of Activities oprietary Funds oprietary Funds oprietary Funds oprietary Funds onoticures and Changes in Fund Balance ral Fund on Changes in Fund Balance ral Fund PEB Liability - Public Retirement Fund are of Net Pension Liability - Public Retirement Fund are of Net Pension Liability - Public Asset and Related Ratio - Fire Rellef Asset and Related Ratio - Fire Rellef	TRODUCTORY SECTION Elected and Appointed Officials		
ursis tal Funds tal Funds e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the benditures and Changes in Fund Balances - tent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes mental Funds to the Statement of Activities coprietary Funds end Net Position - oprietary Funds enditures and Changes in Fund Balance rist Fund enditures and Changes in Fund Balance rist Fund enditures and Changes in Fund Balance rist Fund enditures and Changes in Fund Balance fund enditures and Changes in Fund Balance enditures and Changes in Fund Balance enditures and Changes in Fund Balance enditures and Changes in Fund enditures and Change in Fund enditures in Fund enditures and Fund enditures	TRODUCTORY SECTION Elected and Appointed Officials DEPENDENT ALINITORS' REPORT	Page Number	
ee 22 20 20 21 15 7 1 15 20 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	DEDENDENT ALINITORS' REDORT		
LYSIS 5- LYSIS 5- terments 5- terments 15- tal Funds 17 and 5- e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the 13 e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the 14 and 14 a		1-4	
territents tal Funds e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the nent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes reprietary Funds or Activities or Activities to Activities oprietary Funds oprietary Funds and Changes in Fund Net Position - 27 oprietary Funds oprietary Funds and Related Ratios and Related Ratios of CEmployees Police and Fire Fund are of Net Pension Liability - Public plic Employees Police and Fire Fund are of Net Pension Liability - Public plic Employees Police and Fire Fund are of Net Pension Liability - Public plic Employees Police and Fire Fund are of Net Pension Liability - Public plic Employees Police and Fire Fund are of Net Pension Liability - Public	INAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS		
tal Funds tal Funds e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the benditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 17 eent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes nmental Funds to the Statement of Activities orprietary Funds enses and Changes in Fund Net Position - 27 oprietary Funds enditures and Changes in Fund Balance and Related Retucs fund 28 fund 28 fund 28 fund 28 fund 20 folic Employees General Employees 50 folic Employees General Employees 29 and Related Retucs 20 folic Employees Police and Fire Fund 38 fund Fund 39 folic Employees Police and Fire Fund 30 fund Fund Change and Fire Fund 31 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 32 fund Fund Change and Fire Fund 33 fund Fund Change and Fire Fund 34 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 35 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 36 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 36 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 37 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 38 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 36 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 37 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 38 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 39 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 30 for Fire Fund 30 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 30 for Fi	VANCIAL SECTION Basic Financial Statements Government Wide Financial Statements estatements	44 - 64	
tal Funds e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the enditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 20 tent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes mental Funds to the Statement of Activities coprietary Funds oprietary Funds and Changes in Fund Net Position - 27 oprietary Funds and Changes in Fund Balance 33 rai Fund Denditures and Changes in Fund Balance 33 rai Fund enditures and Changes in Fund Balance 94 and Related Ratios bit Employees General Employees bit Employees General Employees bit Employees Police and Fire Fund Batrement Fund Retirement Fund Asset and Related Ratio - Fire Relief Asset and Related Ratio - Fire Relief	Statement of Activities	15 - 16	
e Sheet - Governmental Funds to the anditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 20 tent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes amental Funds to the Statement of Activities 22 roprietary Funds 23 coprietary Funds 24 position - 27 portetary Funds 27 portetary Funds 28 for Changes in Fund Balance 27 and Changes in Fund Balance 28 for the Changes in Fund Balance 29 and Related Ratios 29 and Related Ratios 29 and Related Ratios 20 for Employees General Employees 29 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 29 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 29 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 29 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 20 for Police and Fire Fund 20 for Employees Police and Fire Fund 20 for Police and Fire Fund 20 for Police and Fire Police 20 for Fund 20 for Police and Fire Police 20 for Fund 20 for Police and Fire Police 20 for Police and Fire Police	Fund Financial Statements Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds	17 - 18	
aenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 20 tent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes mental Funds to the Statement of Activities 24 roprietary Funds 25 oprietary Funds 33 oprietary Funds 33 and Changes in Fund Balance 33 ral Fund 33 ral Fund 94 and Related Ratios 50 of Employees General Employees 95 and Related Ratios 10 and Related Ratios 95 of Employees Caneral Employees 95 are of Net Pension Liability - Public 95 Astrement Fund 95 are of Net Pension Liability - Public 95 Astrement Fund 95 Asset and Ratio - Fire Relief 1000	Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position	19	
tent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes mental Funds to the Statement of Activities 22 coprietary Funds 22 enses and Changes in Fund Net Position - 27 oprietary Funds 33 ral Fund 33 ral Fund 94 ral Fund 95 ral Fund 95 ral Campovees General Employees 96 and Related Ratios 37 Solic Employees Police and Fire Fund 98 are of Net Pension Liability - Public 99 Retirement Fund 98 re of Net Pension Liability - Public 98 re of Net Pension Liability - Fund 98 re of Net Pension Liability - Public 98	Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds	20 - 21	
roprietary Funds oprietary Funds oprietary Funds and Changes in Fund Net Position - 27 20 20 20 21 20 21 21 21 20 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21	Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Change In Fund Balances - Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities	22 -	
27 oprietary Funds enditures and Changes in Fund Balance 73 Fund 73 Fund 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 74 74 74 75 77 75 77 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75	Statement of Net Position Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position –	24 - 26	
oprietary Funds anditures and Changes in Fund Balance anditures and Changes in Fund Balance 33 14 26 10 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26	Proprietary Funds	27 - 29	
ral Fund 33 (N) EB Liability 34 And Related Ratios 94 and Related Ratios 95 blic Employees General Employees 96 blic Employees Police and Fire Fund 98 Artirement Fund 98 are of Net Pension Liability - Public 99 Asset and Related Ratio - Fire Relief 1000	Statement of Cash Flows Proprietary Funds Statement of Revonues. Expenditures and Chandes In Fund Balance	30 - 32	
34 PEB Llability PEB Llability and Related Ratios bilic Employees General Employees bilic Employees General Employees are of Net Pension Liability - Public 97 Retirement Fund Retirement Fund 98 are of Net Pension Liability - Public 98 h Asset and Related Ratio - Fire Relief h Asset and Related Ratio - Fire Relief	Budget and Actual - General Fund	33	
Liability I Related Ratios Employees General Employees of Net Pension Liability - Public ement Fund Employees Police and Fire Fund of Net Pension Liability - Public et and Related Ratio - Fire Relief	ITES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	34 - 93	
	QUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION Schoolule of Chandes in the Total OPER Lishling	04	
	Schedule of the Total OPER Lishlifty and Related Ratios	50	
-	Schedule of City Contributions - Public Employees General Employees	ao ao	
	Schedule of City's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability - Public	200	
	Employees deneral Employees requencer rund Schedule of City Constructions - Public Employees Project and Fire Fund Construction of Prive Encondrinovate Scheme of Net Encodent (ashtility - Enviro	86	
	Employees Police and Fire Fund	66	
	Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Asset and Related Hatto - Fire Keller	100	

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA	TABLE OF CONTENTS

REDUIRED SUBDIEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued)	
Schedule of City Contributions - Fire Relief Association	101
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION Commissions School up of Bouenues, Examplitures and Chandee	101 - 001
In Fund Balances - Governmental Funds	
Combining Balance Sheet Nonmajor Governmental Funds	105 -106
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes	
In Fund Balances Nonmajor Government Funds	107 -108
Combining Balance Sheet Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds	109 -112
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes	
in Fund Balances Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds	113 -116
Combining Balance Sheet Nonmajor Debt Service Funds	117 -119
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes	
in Fund Balances Nonmajor Debt Service Funds	120 -122
Combining Balance Sheet Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds	123
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes	
In Fund Balance (Deficit) Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds	124
Taxable Net Tax Capacities, Tax Levies,	
and Tax Capacity Rates	125
Schedule of Sources and Uses of Public Funds for Municipal Development	
District #3-5, A Tax Increment Financing District	126
Schedule of Indebtedness	127
Schedules of Debt Service Requirements	128 - 138
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards	139 -140
ADDITIONAL REPORTS REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND GENERALLY ACCEPTED GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS	0
Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial	
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards	141 - 142
Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and	
on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance	143 -144
OTHER REQUIRED REPORT AND SCHEDULE Schedulie of Endings and Questioned Costs	145 -146
Independent Auditors' Report on Minnesota Legal Compliance	147

		Term Expires December 31	2020		2020 2020 2022 2022 2022	Appointed	Appointed	Appointed	Appointed	
	CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS	For the Year 2020	Mayor Jim Curtiss	COUNCIL	Nathan Schmidt - President Todd Hay Bryce Curtiss Dan Sanborn Steven Sufflow	City Manager - Robert Wolfington, III	Clerk/Treasurer - Gilennis A. Lauritsen	Attorney - Janice Neison	Engineer - Rodeberg & Berryman, Inc.	
and the second sec										
									INTRODUCTORY SECTION	

A4

a service and the service of the service of



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the City Council City of Montevideo, Minnesota

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or reparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit procedures that are appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly. In all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota, as of December 31, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund, for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major tund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of and for the year ended December 31, 2019, and in our raport dated June 24, 2020, we expressed unmodified opinions on the audited financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2019, is consistent in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis and the required supplementary information (RSI), as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an optinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not express an optinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's basic financial statements. The Introductory section, combining governmental funds financial statement, combining norimajor fund financial statements, and statistical schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the

N

basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining governmental funds financial statement, combining nonmajor fund financial statements, statistical schedules and schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconcling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing garandards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our ophion, the combining governmental funds financial statement, combining normajor fund financial statements, and schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. We also have previously audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the City's basic financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019, which are expressed unmodified opinions on the respective financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information. That audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the to the December 31, 2019 financial statements is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 2019 basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing not presented with the accompanying financial statements. In our report dated June 24, 2020, we Olty's basic financial statements as a whole. The supplementary information on pages 102-124 related procedures applied in the audit of those basic financial statements and cartain additional procedures. including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 2019 supplementary Information on pages 102-124 is fairly stated records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves. In all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 22, 2021, on our consideration of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of jaws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of

m

-

Internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Montevideo. Minnesota's Internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Montevideo, Minnesota June 22, 2021

Dana J. Pale ;

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS As management of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota, we offer readers of the City's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the city for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020. Please read it in conjunction with the city's financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial highlights for 2020 are as follows:

- The assets of the city exceeded its liablities at the close of the most repent fiscal year by \$58,739.342 (net position). Of this amount, \$6,824,594 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the city's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
- The City's total net position increased by \$3,645,373 mainly due to grant funds for flood and levee projects and street improvements grants.
- As of the close of the current fiscal year, the city's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of \$15,211,469, an increase of \$1,924,994 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 29 percent of this total amount, \$4,350,630, is available for spending at the city's discretion (committed, assigned and unassigned fund balances).
- At the end of the current fiscal year, the assigned fund balance for the general fund was \$1,520,074 or 31 percent of budgeted 2020 expenditures.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements. The City's basic financial statements comprise four components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, 3) budgetary comparison schedules, and 4) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplemental information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The Government-Wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the olty's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City's assets and deferred outflows of resources and labilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between these two reported as *net position*. Over time, increases or decreases to net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City's improving or deteriorating. To assess the overall health of the City, one needs to consider additional non-financial factors such as changes in the City's property tax bases and the condition of the City's infrastructure.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during the fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused componsated absences). Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to reacover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (businesstype activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government, public safety, public works, parks, recreation & culture, economic development, transportation and debt service. The business-type activities of the City include iquor, utilities, refuse, building inspection, and economic development housing. The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the *primary government*) but also an Economic Development Authority, the Convention & Visitors' Bureau and the Montevideo Community Development Corporation, for which the City is financially accountable. Financial information for these component units is blended in the financial information presented for the primary government. The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 13-16 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds. Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. Howver, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the and of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements. Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for *governmental funds* with similar information presented for *governmental activities* in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

construction of a building, of which approximately \$620,000 is reflected in Cash Restricted for As of December 31, 2020, the City is able to report positive balances in net position, both for the City as a related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to the City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. In 2018, the EDA issued bonds for the Construction at December 31, 2019. This amount has been included in the investment in capital assets As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by \$58,739,342 as of December 31, 2020. By far, the largest portion of the City's net position (70 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although (e.g., land, buildings, improvements, infrastructure, equipment and construction in progress); less any 40,626,865 9,696,028 20,305,813 60.054,457 80.360,270 897,210 3,230,777 21.468,094 24,698,871 1,464,640 4,771,076 55.093,969 2019 Total 6,824,594 58,739,342 23,674,988 834,343 64,875,871 88,550,859 685,869 3.733,297 25,929,746 29,663,043 41,053,909 10,860,839 2020 whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. 3,567,862 14,685,089 MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 36,262 11,117,227 6,065,410 23.979,861 30,045,271 1,965,561 13,310,676 120,207 15.276.237 Business-Type Activities 2020 2019 CITY OF MONTEVIDEO. MINNESOTA Condensed Statement of Net Position 5,107,414 31.500 10,162,379 6,220,922 23,470,327 29,691,249 52,085 1,271,033 13.171.008 14,442,041 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 29,509,638 1.203,214 40.408.880 36,074,596 50,314,999 1,344,433 14,240,403 860,948 1,265.216 8,157,418 9,422,634 Governmental Activities 2019 1,717,180 17,454,066 41,405,544 58,859,610 802,843 633,784 2,462,264 30,891,530 10,860,839 12.758.738 15,221,002 2020 Current & other assets Total net position Total outstanding Long-term liabilitie Vet investment in Deferred autriows Deferred Inflows presentation. Total assets capital assets Net Position of resources Other liabilities of resources Capital assets outstanding Unreatricted Restricted The budgetary comparison statement presents detailed budgetary comparisons for the General Fund, to same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements, only in and economic development-housing activities. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in maintains 38 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and Assessment Construction Fund and 2020 Capital Improvement Construction Fund. Other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. The Proprietary fund. The City maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the more detail. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its liquor, utilities, refuse, building inspection, the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found in addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain pension plans. The schedules of funding progress, City contributions, City's proportionate share of net pension liability, and schedule of changes in Net Pension Asset can be found on pages 94-101 of this report. The combining statements and other statistical schedules are presented immediately following changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Capital Equipment & Facilities Fund, 2020 Special required supplementary information, for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) and defined benefit demonstrate compliance with the budget. This statement can be found on page 33 of this report. the required supplementary information, and can be found on pages 102-140 of this report. basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 17-23 of this report. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA DVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

8

Notes to the Financial Statements

on pages 34-93 of this report.

Other Information

found on pages 24-32 of this report. Budgetary Comparison Statements

The City

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (CONTINUED)	MAN	AGEMENT'S (CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSI	RESOTA & ANALYSIS			CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
	IF THE CITY.	AS A WHOLE	(CONTINUED)				FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS
Change in Net Position. Governmental activities increased the City's net position by \$3,060,669. Business-type activities increased the city's net position by \$584,704. Key elements of these changes	 Governn increased 1 	hental activit	ies increased position by \$5		net position t	s net position by \$3,060,669. Key elements of these changes	As noted earlier, the City of Montevideo uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate com with finance-related legal requirements.
are as follows:	Char Governmental Activities	Changes I al Activities	Changes in Net Position Ities Business-Type Activities	be Activities.	To	Total	Governmental Funds. The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on ne
Revenues	2020	2019	2020	2019	2020	2019	financing requirements. In particular, unrestricted fund balance may serve as a useful meas downment's nat receives evident for enabling at the face to serve
Charges for services	460,453	523,471	6,865,603	6,257.464	7,326,056	6,780,935	היא היווווויהיו איותי ומאחורים מאמומתה ואו איהויחווצ מי חוב בוח הו וות וואימו למוי.
contributions	657,882	572,260			657,882	572,260	As of December 31, 2020, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund bala \$15,211,469, an increase of \$1,924,994 from 2019. Twenty-nine percent (29%) of this total.
contributions	3,459,910	2,853,173	103,929	27.382	3,563,839	2,880,555	(\$4,350,630) constitutes unrestricted fund balances (committed, assigned, or unassigned), wi
Property laxes Aid/grants/contributions	2,597,932	2,514,570			2,597,932	2,514,570	avaliable for spending at the City's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is start nonspendable to indicate that it is non available for new spending because it has already been re for other ournoses. by sources outside of the City.
not restricted for specific programs	2,247,527	2,128,795	1,674	1,267	2,249,201	2,130,062	
Unrestricted Investment earnings	197,973	394,939	\$4,652	125,557	252,625	520,496	<u>General Fund</u> : The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. As of December 31, 20 assigned fund balance of the general fund was \$1,520,074. As a measure of the general fund's i
Loan forgiveness Transfers	1.84,300	20,000	(184,300)	1,000,000 (20,000)		1,000,000	It may be useful to compare unrestricted (committed, assigned and unassigned) fund balances
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets TOTAL REVENUES	35,034	(11,779)	R Bd1 668	7 301 670	35,034	(11.779)	rune expenditures, these rund balances represent 31% and 33% or total general rund or expenditures for 2020 and 2019, respectively.
Expenses		and the second			don't have		The fund balance of the City's general fund increased by \$46,102 during the current fiscal yea
General government Public safety Public works	972,482 2,308,977	927,520 2,256,504			972,482 2,308,977 1 847 1 93	927,520 2,256,504 1 085,847	Capital Equipment & Equilities Fund: The Capital Equipment & Facilities Fund accounts for the re
Parks, recreation, culture Economic development	810,908	831,771			810,908	831,771 316,969	and expenses associated with purchasing major capital equipment and facility improvements 2019, accounted for donations received by the City for the construction of the VA Home, to be
Transportation Interest & fiscal charges	352,174 262,014	335,399			352,174 262,014	335,399 169,517	the State of Minnesota. Expenditures from this fund are made in conjunction with a 10-year improvement Plan.
Liquor Water & sewer utilities			2,532,347	2,048,678	2,532,347	2,048,676	Proncietary Funde: The CIIV's montation funds movide the same type of Information found
Refuse Building Inspection			121,195	123,755	133,081	123,755	government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.
housing			636,053	405,445	1.1	405,445	Liquor Fund: The liquor fund had unrestricted net position of \$251,454. Total net position incre
TOTAL EXPENSES	6,780,342	6.823,527	6,256,854	5,648,783	51	12,472,310	\$8,670 in 2020 and increased by \$92,120 in 2019. The liquor fund transferred \$100,000 to the
Increase in net position Net position, beginning	3,060,669 40,408,880	2.171.902 38,236.978	584,704 14,685,089	1,742,887 12,942,202	3,645,373 55,093,969	3,914,789 51,179,180	fund in both 2020 and 2019, and \$155,000 to the Capital Equipment and Facilities Fund in 2
Net position, anding	43,469,549	40,408,880	15,269,793	14,685,089	58.739.342	55,093,969	Water & Sewer Fund: The water and sewer fund had unrestricted net position of \$4,125,148. T

compliance i near-term g the City's assure of a

valances of tal amount v. which are stricted or n restricted of liquidity. ces to total of budgeted i budgeted vear. year. te revenues ints, and in be done by ear Capital

und in the creased by the general n 2020. 3. Total net

on o

MANA	TY OF MONTEVIC GEMENT'S DISC	CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS	SIS		CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & AMALYSIS	
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS (CONTINUED)	FUNDS (CONTIN	NUED)			LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)	
Economic Development Housing Fund: The EDA housing fund had unrestricted net position of \$793,092. Total net position decreased by \$50,096 in 2020 and increased by \$1,289,800 in 2019. 2020 was the first full year for the school, therefore depreciation and interest were both higher in 2020. In 2019, the City's POPR loan was forgiven after 20 years of no defaults, which provided \$1M in other income to the EDA housing fund.	nd: The EDA hou: ,096 in 2020 an e depreciation a 20 years of no de	sing fund had unre id increased by \$1 ind interest were it efaults, which pro	sstricted net posi ,289,860 in 201 ooth higher in 20 vided \$1M in oth	osition of \$793,092. 013, 2020 was the 2020. In 2019, the other income to the	The City's total debt increased by \$3,791,876 during the current fiscal year, as compared to a decrease of \$2,694,540 in 2019. During 2019, no new debt was issued, scheduled debt payments were made, and the EDA's \$1M POPR loan was forgiven. During 2020, the City issued \$4,1M of G.0, Bonds for the construction of a public works building, issued \$1,125,000 in G0 bonds, and made \$1,900,000 in bond payments.	compared to a decrease of payments were made. LM of G.O. Bonds for the ade \$1,900,000 in bond
GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS	LIGHTS				CURRENT FINANCIAL ISSUES AND CONCERNS	
During the year, the General Fund budget was amended to reflect \$336,000 and \$240,000, respectively, of COVID aid and related expenses, from the COVID pandemic that started in 2020. At year end, actual	from the COVID I	ded to reflect \$336 pandemic that sta	5,000 and \$240, arted in 2020. A	000, respectively, t year end, actual	 LGA makes up 47.9% of the 2021 budgeted general fund revenues and 43.6% of the 2020 actual general fund revenues. 	enues and 43.6% of the
revenue and outer intarcing sources exceeded budgeted revenues and other intarcing sources by \$121.582 and actual expenditures and other financing uses exceeded budgeted expenditures and other financing uses by \$172.580, resulting in a decrease in the excess of revenues over expenditures from budget to actual of \$50,698.	and other financi ing in a decrease	udgeted revenues ing uses exceeded e in the excess of	and other lina budgeted exper revenues over e	neng sources of riditures and other xpenditures from	 The 2021 general fund budgeted expenditures have been decreased \$294,762, or 5.8% from the 2020 general fund actual expenditures. 	iased \$294,762, or 5.8%
CAPITAL ASSETS					 The City's property tax levy for 2021 increased by \$119,900, or 5%. 	or 5%.
The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of December 31. 2020 amounts to \$64.875,871 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in programs includes land, buildings, improvements, equipment, infrastructure and construction in progress. Total depreciation expense for the year was \$2,66.358. (More detailed information about capital assets can be found in Note 6 to the infrancial statements).	ets for its governi (net of accumuls ents, equipment, as \$2,646,358, statements).	mental and bushn ated depreciation . Infrastructure an (More detailed int	ess type activitie). This investmen of construction l formation about	s as of December trin capital assets n progress. Total capital assets can	To deal with swings in the economy and to plan for future capital expansion, the city routinely sets aside resources. The City has also made great efforts to keep expenditures to a minimum. The City will be looking very closely at the services it provides and what changes and collaborations with other governmental agencies can be made to best serve the community and also stay within the City's financial resources for future budget years.	solty routinely sets aside nimum. The City will be bilaborations with other within the City's financial
LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS					CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	
Long term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the city had total debt outstanding of \$24,147,745, net of premium. This includes \$3,834,125 of special assessment debt at par value for which the city is liable in the event of default by the property owners subject to the assessment.	urrent fiscal year, 34,125 of specia property owners	, the city had total al assessment det subject to the as	debt outstanding of at par value fo sessment.	of \$24,147,745, r which the city is	This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for all those with an interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Robert Wolfington, City Manager, City of Montevideo, P.O. Box 517, Montevideo, Minnesota, 56265, or call (320) 269-6575.	nces for all those with an provided in this report or ington. City Manager, City 39-6575.
	Government	Governmental Activities	Business-Tyl	Business-Type Activities		
G.O. Improvement Bonds G.O. Special Assessment Bonds	2020 6,470,000 4.044.014	2019 2,500,000 4.064.958	2020	2019		
G.O. Revenue Bonds Public Facilities Authority Loans			2,433,948 5,579,000	2,096,985 6,082,000		
Revenue Bonds Employee Benefits	193,583	194,826	5,295,000 132,200	5,305,000 112,100		
Total	10,707,597	6,759,784	13,440,148	13,596,085		

1

the second start and a second start by

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINUESOTA STATEMENT OF NET POSITION DECEMBER 34, 2020 (WITH PARTAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 34, 2029)

			Totals	ls
	Governmental Activities	Business-type Activities	2020	2019
ASSETS				
Cash on hand	328	2,100	2,428	2,428
Equity in pooled and non pooled				
cash and investments	8,783,946	3,094,571	11,878,517	8,002,570
Cash restricted - current operations		231,486	231,486	236,653
Cash restricted - construction				621,351
Cash in escrow account	6,927,277		6,927,277	6,897,070
Accounts receivable & unbilled				
utility charges.	151,411	536,791	688,202	508,537
Accrued interest receivable	12,300		12,300	25,000
Delinquent taxes receivable	130,067	066	131,057	99,698
Special assessments receivable	20,025	14,041	34,066	25,785
Due from other governmental units.	318,655		318,655	724,123
Internal balances	43,117	(43,117)		
Inventory		285,100	285,100	355,116
Prepaid Items	75,063	9,782	84,845	77,436
Total current assets	16,462,189	4,131,744	20,593,933	17,575,767
NON CURRENT ASSETS Cash restricted/assigned		1.888,955	1,888,955	1,607,840
Special assessments - deferred	621,930	109,882	731,812	659,340
Notes receivable	390,647	52,800	443,447	405,468
Less allowance for doubtful accounts	(20,700)		(20,700)	(18,500)
Land held for resale		37,541	37,541	75,898
Total non current assets	118,126	2,089,178	3,081,055	2,730,046
CAPITAL ASSETS		Aris and		
Nondepreciable assets	009,075,52	312,201	74"7A8"0D1	11'303'DGD
Property and equipment	44,613,149	38,691,853	83,305,002	82,842,336
Less: acoumulated depreciation	(26,533,455)	(16,193,733)	(42,727,188)	(40,141,499)
Total capital assets, net of depreciation	41,405,544	23,470,327	64,875,871	60,054,457
TOTAL ASSETS	58,859,610	29,691,249	88,550,859	80,360,270
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES Deferred OPEB resources	62,175	10,814	72,989	89,448
Deferred pension resources	571,609	41,271	612,880	807,762
	ALCOND.	La contra de la co	100 200	- Total Parts

FINANCIAL SECTION

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2

897,210

685,869

52,085

633,784

Total deferred outflows

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA STATEMENT OF NET POSITION DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)

			Totals	15
LIABILITIES	Governmental Activities	Business-type Activities	2020	2019
Accrued salaries, payroll taxes & other expenses	157,548	121.194	278.742	396,977
Accounts and contracts payable Prepaid rent	1,420,511	145,574	1,566,085	944,589 35,319
Due to other governments	90	37,390	37,470	32,892
Current portion of long term debt	884,125	966,875	1,851,000	1,821,000
Total current Habilities	2,462,264	1,271,033	3,733,297	3,230,777
VON CURRENT LIABILITIES Security deposit payable		17,746	17,746	18,298
Notes payable		5,579,000	5,579,000	6,082,000
discount/refunding deferral	10,514,014	7,728,948	18,242,962	13,966,943
Less current portion	(884,125)	(966,875)	(1.851,000)	(1.821,000)
Net OPEB liability	1,227,621	101,053	1,328,674	981,574
Net pension liability - PERA	1,707,645	578,936	2,286,581	1,933,353
Other long-term debt	193,583	132,200	325,783	306,926
Total long-term liabilities	12,758,738	13,171,008	25,929,746	21,468,094
TOTAL LIABILITIES	15,221,002	14,442,041	29,663,043	24,698,871
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Unearned grants Deferred pension resources	71,800 731,043	31,500	71,800 762,543	1,464,640
Total deferred inflows	802,843	31,500	834,343	1,464,640
NET POSITION Net investment in capital assets	30,891,530	10,162,379	41,053,909	40,626,865
Hestricted for: Public safety	8.940		8,940	4,496
Capital projects	7,969,522		7,969,522	6,684,853
Debt service Economic development/	1,907,155		1,907,155	1,972,249
revolving loans	729,843		729,843	714,887
Housing development loans	170,316		170,316	168,802
Other projects Unrestricted	1,717,180	5,107,414	75,063 6,824,594	4,771,076
TOTAL NET POSITION	43,469,549	15,269,793	58,739,342	55,093,969
	and allowed have	- a line atom	and a state of a state of	

4 See accompanying notes to financial statements.

N

OTY OF MONTENDED, MUNESOTA STATENDEN OF ACTIVITES FOR The Yada BADED DECEMBER 31, 2020 WH HANTIM COMPARATION KORTER FOR BADED DECEMBER 31, 2019	. 0200 ·
--	----------

				0000				Proti (Exponing)
					Net (2)	Nett (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position	tend Inn	Changes in Not Position
			Program Reviewes		Pri	Printery Government	10	
Functiones/programs	Expanses	Charges for Services	Operating Grants and Contributions	Costed Grants and Contributions	Governmental Activities	Business type Activities	Totals	2019 Totale
Primary government								
Constal gurerantion	972,452	45,320	336.240	82.114	(528,838)		(528,838)	(869,793)
Public safety	2,308,977	153,748	141,391	66.025	(1937,813)		(1937,813)	(11,928,347)
Public works	E21,788.1	175,891	011,51	2,788,172	1.128,580		1.128,580	(1529,751)
Parks, culture and rotatation	810,908	26,356	7,184		(952'111)		1996/1773	(787.333)
Economic development.	226.594	18.342	81.412	3,420.	(123,420)		(123,420)	1.236.651
Transportanion	352,174	30,784	66,080	542.179	275,869		275,869	100.777
Interest and fiscal charges	262.014		22,895		(239,119)	ĺ	(239,119)	(146,827)
Total governmental activities	6,780,242	480,453	091,882	3,459,910	(2,202,097)		(2,202,097)	(2,874,623)
Instance - type activities								
Lauer	2,532,347	2,791,462				250,115	251,025	137,856
United	2,234,178	2,704,979		103,929		574,730	574,730	190'657
Refuse	733,081	733,081						
Building Inspection	121,195	53,153				(66,042).	(B8,04Z).	(B8E'15)
EDA-rental	636,053	582,928				(53,125)	1921,621	206,743
Total tooliness type activities	6,256,854	6,865,603		103,929		712,678	712,678	636,063
Total normany downstrated	13.037.195	7,326,056	657,882	3 563,839	3.563.839 (2.202.097)	712,678	(1.489,419)	(2.238,560)

뤏 ij roanying notes to fin See accor

CITY OF MONTENDED, MINISTERIOFA EXPLANENT OF ANNOTES FOR THE YEAR ENOUGN DECORRENT 31, 2010 FORTH PARTINE, OXIGARATINE MORE THE YEAR ENOUGN OF CHR

				2020				Net (Expense)
					ther (6)	spesal Revenue.	Pa s	Revenue and Osinges in Net Possion
		6	Program Revenue		a.	itrary Governmen	-	
sued	Exercises	Charges for Services	Operating Contributions	Capital Contributions	Governmental Activities	Business-type Activities	Totals	2019 Totale
oved for gomen	buttours				1774.642		1774.642	1.590.006
eved for debt se	nice				272.575		222,377	870,907
we, levied for special	- aradand				121.06		46,117	53.657
the Maid					2239,306		2,239,308	2,111,728
utions not restrict	and to specific pro-	219ILS			8,219	1.674	658'6	18,334

and the second descent of the second descent of the second descent of the second descent des	Fundaments	Services	Contributions	Contributions	Activities	Activities Activities	Totals	Totals
General revenues:								
Taxes								
Property saves, leved for general purposes	sanodana				1.774.642		1774.642	1.590.006
Property taxes, levied for debt service	io.				212.117		222,377	870,907
Property takes, levied for special purpose	- and an				722.06		46.117	53.657
post government aid					2239,306		2239,308	2,111,728
Scents and opertributions not restricted to specific programs	ed to specific prog	parts -			8,219	1.674	688'6	18,334
rvestment income					100,199	54,852	154,851	320,806
let, increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments	due of investment				97,774		97,774	199,690
care torgrenters								1,000,000
Galin (Loots) on sales of assers.					35,034		950'SE	(11,779)
Iranelors					164,300	(184,300)		
Totari perantal revenues					5,262,766	1127.9741	5134,732	81353,349
NOTICE IN NET POSITION					3,060,669	584,704	3.645,373	3,914,789
NET POSITION - Degraving of ytar					40,408,880	14,685,089	55,093,969	51.179,180
NET HUSHIOM - and of year					45,469,549	15,269,793	58,739,342	55,093,969

-College

11

OTY OF MONTEVUEGO, MINNESIGTA BALANCE SHIET BALANCE SHIEL BALANCE SHIEL

Total Governmental

		Capital	2020	2020	Other	Int.	FUNDS
	General	Equipment & Facilities	Special Assessment	Capital Improvement	Governmental Funds	2020	2019
ASSETS ASSETS							
Cash on head	326					328	378
Equity in pooled crait and investments	1,399,344	2,151,404	192,289	2,061570	2,968,339	8,783,946	5,254,786
Cash in escrow account		6,927,277				6,927,277	010,128,5
Accrued Interest receivable	12300					12.300	25,000
Tuses receivable - delinguent	84,003	803			45,261	130,067	880.98
Accounts receivable	196,08	3,814			81,036	145,811	710,63
Unballed appoints receivable	2,600					5,800	5,600
Due from other funds,	200,045					136,9461	506,266
Inventory							32,616
Notes recention					390,647	330,647	352,668
Special assessments receivable - deinquert		4,564			15,461	20,025	15,652
Special assessments receivable - deferred		105,504			516,426	621,930	603.954
Due from other governments	7,762	103,962			206,941	318,855	724,123
Prepaid expenses	218,813				1250	75,063	88,125
FOTAL ASSETS	TTR.357	9,307,318	192,285	2,061,570	4,220,361	17,565,695	14,718,883

See accompanying notes to financel statements.

THE GOVERNMENT - WIDE STATEMENT OF NEU- THE GOVERNMENT - WIDE STATEMENT OF NEU- DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)	1, 2019)	
	2020	2019
fotal fund balances - governmental funds	15,211,469	13,286,475
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:		
Allowance for doubtful notes receivable is not required and therefore not reported as a contra asset in governmental funds.	(20,700)	(18,500)
Capital assets usad in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not reported as assets in governmental funds. Cost of capital assets Less: accumulated depreciation	67,938,999 (26,533,455)	61,153,342 (25.078,746)
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities at year end consist of: Bond principal payable (net of bond discount) and capital and lease payable. Severance and vacation payable Net pension liability and deferred inflows/outflows related to PERA and OPEB	(10,514,014) (193,583) (3,032,525)	(6,564,958) (194,826) (2,795,244)
Other liabilities not required and therefore not reported as a liability in governmental funds. Accrued interest on bonds payable	(112,120)	(67,475)
Special assessments receivable will be collected, but are not available score erough to pay for the current period's expenditures, and therefore are deterred in the funds.	641,956	619,606
Delinquent property taxes receivable will be collected this year, but are not available scon erough to pay for the current period's expenditures. and therefore are deferred in the funds.	83,523	69,206
Total net position - governmental activities	43.469.549	40,408,880

69,206 619,606 685,612 150,741 9,796,518 9,796,518 185,491 3,371,562 (211,837) 13,286,475 179,049 915 459,950 103,052 743,806 17,565,695 14,718,893 2019 Total Governmental Funds 1,420,511 80 90,929 45,428 1,556,948
 73.833
 1.250
 1.250
 75,063

 6,723
 6,827,377
 1.08,982
 2906,043
 1.05,671

 1,250,074
 2.257,959
 306,049
 306,045
 306,045

 1,250,074
 2.257,959
 356,040
 356,010
 (122,453)

 1,000,610
 9,146,726
 108,042
 935,010
 (122,453)
 71,800 83,523 641,955 797,278 2020 Other Governmental Funds 192,289 2,061,570 4,228,361 29,321 531,887 561,208 700,760 08 90,929 281,775 CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MININESOTA BALANCE SHEET GONEMMERTAL, FANOS DECEMBER 31, 2005 DECEMBER 31, 2019) (MITH PAIGTAL, COMPARITINE, MININESOTA OF DECEMBER 31, 2019) 2020 2020 2020 Special Capital Go Accessment Improvement 1029211 10211 45,428 11.290 11.507 1,128,307 71,800 71,800 53,478 724 110,068 53,478 110,068 Capital Equipment & Facilities 78,641 11.290 1,778,157 9,307,318 General

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND PLIND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE Nonspendable Restricted Commend Assigned Unansigned Total fund bitances 9

See accompanying notes to linancial statements.

67

OGFERED APLOWS OF RESOURCES Uncouned reverue - grants Uncouned reverue - grants Uncouned reverue - approximations Uncouned reverue - approximations Total othermed inflows of resources

Accountry/contracts projekte Date to other governments. Date to other functs Accound liabilities Total institutes

SELLIPSYC

CITY OF MONTENDEG, AMMYEROTA STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPRESIGNAL FAINCE RONCRAMEDITAL FAINCE VEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

		Equipment	Special	Capital	Governmental	Total Governmental Funds	da:
	General	& Facilities	Accessment	Improvement	Funds	2020	2019
REVENUES							
Tanus	1,760,926				014,528	2,584,396	2,513,23/
Spectra assessments		32,545			124.206	156,751	146,941
Locases and permits	6,663					6,663	18,729
Tax increment financing					22,835	22,895	22,692
Intersovernmental ravanue	2,732,688	1,799.873	876.200		E11,028	6,031,134	4,021,858
Firms and forterts	39,664					39,664	962'0#
Interest on measurents	10.034	44,818	169	16.857	27.744	100.200	195,249
Independing on lotars					10,158	10,158	12,161
Donations		30,934				30,934	1.340,539
Charges for services	325,306				49,523	374,829	426,535
Net change in the fair value of involutions	\$17.74					\$77.74	199,690
Miscellaneous revenues	11,045	48.264			62,438	121.747	58,670
Total revenues	4,984,280	1,956,434	169,878	16,857	1.740,807	9,511,075	3,049,046
EXPERIMES.							
General government	912,718	4.470				917,188	859,220
Public safety	1,619,432					1,819,432	1,490,797
Public works	928,656	2,410				220,022	705,738
Housing and economic development	82,187				139,189	221.376	339,452
Parks, collure and represident	598,263	9,974			101.619	709,856	780.936
Transportation					018/55	93,610	91,241
Capital outlav	27,267	1,901,147	1,901,147 1,277,888	3,141,110	563,958	6,911.370	1748.996

line according roles to feature summeries

12

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MININESCIA STATEMENT OF REDEALSE, EXPERIMENTIARS AND CHANGES IN FLAD BAUANCES COFERMENTIAR PLACE VEAR BURCE DECKREER 31, 2000 (MITH PARTIAL COMPARATINE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019).

6 Fourties Assessment 10,726 10,726 194,405 1098,146 94,8,455 (408,714) 94,8,455 597,945 94,8,455 597,945 94,8,455 947,276 15,034 967,270 123,112 157,561 123,112 157,561 342,0224 (48,569) 942,5238 106,962			Ceptial Equipment	2020 Special	2020 Capital	Gaher	Total Governmental Funda	Runds
Imple 4,366,620 1,911,007 OPENDINESS 615,157 38,427 SI (1653) 615,156 643,451 M (monexis) (569,666) 643,451 M (monexis) (569,666) 643,451 M (monexis) (569,666) 643,455 M (monexis) (569,666) 643,451 M (monexis) (569,666) 643,451 M (monexis) (569,666) 643,451 M (monexis) (569,666) 643,451 M (monexis) (569,666) 6467,124 M (monexis) (1564,606) 6467,124 M (monexis) (1564,606) (460,412,412 M (monexis) (1564,606) (460,412,412 M (monexis) (1564,606) (460,412,412 M (monexis) (1564,606) (460,412,412 M (monexis) <td< th=""><th>and the second second</th><th>General</th><th>& Facilies</th><th>Assessment</th><th>Improvement</th><th>Funds</th><th>2020</th><th>2019</th></td<>	and the second	General	& Facilies	Assessment	Improvement	Funds	2020	2019
4,356,522 1,917,007 4,356,522 1,94,1207 36,427 36,427 36,427 36,427 36,427 36,427 36,427 36,427 36,427 36,427 36,426 36,436 36,436 36,436 36,436 36,426 36,436	eur) umetos (contorneed) emption of detx nest and fiscal agent charges			10,728	54,007	914,125	914,125	306,771
00500000655 615,757 38,427 10553 615,757 38,425 10553 643,455 10563,655 643,455 10563,655 643,455 10563,655 653,455 10563,655 653,455 10563,655 654,555 10563,655 64,555 10563,655 64,555 10563,655 64,555 10563,655 64,555 10563,655 64,555 10563,655 64,555 10563,655 64,555 10563,655 64,555 10563,655 10563,555 1056	tal expenditures	4,368,523	1.917,007	1.288,616	3,195,117	1971,419	12,740,682	7,395,345
s (IRSS) edds 1 (IRSS) 1 (IRSS)	ALES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES	615,757	39,427	(\$05,719)	(3.178,260)	(230,812)	(708.632 E)	1,653,749
Molecular 501.925 of promodes 55.034 provi 35.034 provi 563.855 provi 563.855 provi 563.855 provi 561.270 provi 563.855 provi 561.270 provide 653.855 provide 561.270 provide 723.412 provide 1561.56 provide 245.526 provide 2455.296 provide 9.155.296	R FIVWARCING SOURCES (USES) Infers (III) from other funds	(598'895)	648.651			105,304	184,300	20,000
150.04 150.04	d proceeds me (recovert) on boad proceeds			521.925 45.345	4,046,521	61,554	4,630,000	Interiet
eros (uses) (368,655) 683,855 567,270 economics Performers 46,102 73,112 157,551 46,102 73,112 157,551 46,502 6,45,519 (48,569) 168,952 1,800,610 9,155,236 108,952	sends from suite of property		35,034				35,034	12,841
MCM45 FEMORINESS 46.102 723.412 157.551 5 600mmg of year 155.4508 8.482.124 (485.69) 1.800.610 9.155.238 108.962	sai other financing sources (uses)	(299/695)	683,885	567.270	4,240,443	166,658	5.035.601	5.221
egiming of year <u>1.554,508</u> 8,462,124 (48,569) 1.600,610 9,155,236 108,982	aues mad other financing Jes daer (undeh) Eufenditures Ther franktas uses	86.102	211.627	157,561	1,062,163	(#36(29)	1.924,954	1051370
1,800,610 9,185,238 108,982	BALANCE (DEFICIT), beginning of year	1554,508	8,462,124	(48,569)	(128,920)	3,447,332	13,286,475	11,624,505
	EALANCE, and of year	1,600,610	9,185,236	108,982	933,263	3,383,378	15,211,469	13,238,475

A15

8

ŧ

ž

CO, MINNESOTA T DF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, S OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS T OF ACTIVITIES ABER 31, 2020 HER 31, 2020	2020 2019	1,924,994 1,661,970	ent	inds at the gross tats were adjusted (2,200) 25,500	as expanditures. 1 those aseds is 1 expense. 6,844,182 1,866,634 (1,513,234) (1,490,358)	penditure in the rm labilities in the 914,125 939,488	mmental funds, but statement of net (4,869,267)	roed wages, and ent of activities do it therefore are not (38,559) 7,738	ment benefits and ent of activities do I therefore are not 1944 Alashi (647 080)
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019)		Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds	Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:	Bad debt expense was reported in governmental funds at the gross amount. However, in the statement of activities, the costs were adjusted through the allowance for doubtful accounts.	Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over the estimated laeful lives as depreciation expense. Capital outlays Depreciation expense	Repayment of bond and loan principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.	Proceeds from bonds is shown as revenue in the governmental funds, but the proceeds increase the long-term liabilities in the statement of net assacts.	Some expenses (changes in accrued interest, accrued wages, and amortization of bond discourt) reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the government funds.	Compensited absences, severance, other post employment benefits and net pension liability adjustments reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not

|--|

Delinquent property taxes receivable will be collected this year, but are not	are deferred in the funds.
available soon enough to pay for the current period's expenditures, and therefore are deferred in the funds. 14.317	will be collected this year, but are not a current period's expenditures, and

2 See accompanying notes to financial statements.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

MONTEVIDEO, MINNESO EMENT OF NET POSITION

(WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)

Buziness Type Actinities Enterprise Funds
Business Type Activities

Totale

				Building.	EQUIDATION		
	Uspor	Linkipes	Refuse	Inspection	Development		
	Fund	Fund	Fund	Fund	Housing Fund	2020	2019
ASSETS							
CURRENT ASSETS							
Cash on hand	2,100					2,400	2,100
Equity in podiet/incepooled cash/investments	234,105.	2,694,668		7,805	157,993	3,094,571	982,747,5
Cash restricted for current operations					231,486	231,436	236,653
Cash restricted for construction							821351
Accounts receivable	6,907	305,066	Tak at		5,000	371,420	261944
Unitylied utility charges		104,400	116,08			165,371	3157,276
Taxes recertable - definquent		065				066	610
Special scensmints receivable - delinquimi		119				841	933
Special assessments leverable - conent		13,400				13,400	9,200
Due from other funds		1400				7.100	6.800
President	246,400.	38,700				285,100	272,500
Prepad terro		5,482			005.4	9,782	ITE'6
Total current assets	489,512	3,170,447	115,418	7,805	398,779	4,181,961	4,326,562
IONCURRENT ASSETS							
Cash restricted/designated	49,250	1,383,000			456,705	1,668,955	1,607,340
Special assessments - 06/amed		109,882				109,882	55,385
Interfund receivable - long term		92,446				32,446	99,590
Land held for resale					37.541	37,541	75.898
Notes receivable					52,800	52,800	52,500
Total noncentent assets	49,250	1,585,328			S47,046	2,181,624	1,891,514

Sen accompanying notes to financial statements.

54

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES Defened DFEB resources Defened person resources Total deferred outflows LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LUMBUTTICS Statement and bronklap pargetise Associated and contractic pargetise Accurated interests pargetise Accurated interests pargetise Developed for other governmentation Date to other governmentation Current portion of integritemination Final outrest (additional

50,217 37,380 966,875 1,321,250

7.100 180,000

174

43,117 2,098 7,269 786,875 243,053 108,753

27,849 45,320

1,577

spectral solar to Recept Statements See alo

38,678 765,540 187,172 315,319 512,076 312,076 906,875 2018,637 3,30% 7,922,503 33,664,060 39,042,614 (3,30%) (1,317,225) (18,190,733) (15,062,753) 6,605,516 23,410,327 23,979,861 14,412 21,850 36,262 554,870 21,604,415 115,418 7,805 7,551,403 29,633,912 30,197,937 2019 Totals 10,814 41.271 52.085 12,924 145,574 108,270 2020 Business Type Activities -Extension Examination Economic Billines Reduce Inspection Development Fond Fund Housing Kund 32.324 CITY OF MONTPUDED, AMANESOTA STATEMENT OF NET POSITION PROMINETING DECONSERVICE TAL 2020 WITH PARTIAL COMPARATINE MEDIAMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019) 1.266 4,309 5,575 1403 7,146 224 70,994 58,143 75,946 164.876 31.573.076 (148.768) (14.724.435) 16.108 16.848.641 5,931 24,414 30,345 Fund Fund 4,151 3,617 12,548 18,165

Culentu, ASSETS Property & equipment Less: eccumulated deprecution Total capital assess:

FOTAL ASSETS

Я

CITY OF MONTENDED, MONUESCIA STATAMENT OF FILST FORMER PROPAREMENT FUNCS DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2029)

	B	Enterprise Funds	JR.		Totals	22
Liquor Fund	Utilities Fand	Returne	Building Inspection	Epotromic Development Housing Fund	2020	2019
				17,746	17,746	18,296
				82,446	92,446	065'66
37,700	006,88	2,550	2,650		130,200	112,100
32,929	Second		12,061		201,053	94,025
177.294	341371		60,271		578,936	509.139
	5,063,000				5,063.000	5,579,000
	1,821,132			5,456,941	7,278,073	6,998,110
247.923	7.370,846	2,550	75,002	5,567,133	13,263,454	13,410,266
293,243	8,313,905	111,303	76,579	5,789,674	14,584,704	15,428,903
10,230	18.074		3,196		31.500	120,207

120,207	3,567,862	14,685,089
31,500	5,107,414	15,269,793
ĺ	968,637 793,062	T761.729
3,196	(66,395)	(565.395)
Í	4,115	511.4
18,074	9,177,634 4,125,346	13,302,782
10,230	16,108	267,562
	18.074 3.196 31.500	

1,047,407 1,635,834	724,508 2,684,241		9,283 436,884	142,277	51,381	0,484 100,780	1,642 47,841		6,370 109,559	14,158 127,927	60
Waher cultes and charges for services Severa sates Outsomer eventor charges R also or normality	Total uparating revenues Gross profit and operating revenues 72	OPERATING DOPINES	の	Empinyee henefits	Service contracts	Supplies	Repairs and maintenance	Communications	Professional services	Lubities.	Travel and extracts
9.139 9.000 8.110	266		206	LAWS.			177	1,862	088		

anying notes to fine Cit and

36

wing roldes to financial statements.

(JONG - FEMA LIVELITIES Security deposit perate micrando approve Compression storemount Net perate Net perate Sondo perate Total foung term factorite Total foung term factorite

TOTAL UNABULTIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION Net investment in objaci asses Unrestricted TOTAL NET POSITION

SALES AND COST OF SALES Sales Cost of sales Freght Groug pool OFERATIVE REVENCES filterial income

2,236,332 (1,647,536) (9,743) 579,053

2,791,462 (2,063,281) (13,673) 724,508

2,791,462 (2,053,281) (13,673) 724,505

2019

2020

Development Fund

Economic

Businees Type Activities - Enterprise Funds Building Unities Returns Propertion Fund Fund Fund

Fund

Totals

1211Y OF MONTENDED, MINNESOTA, POSTING MINNESOTA, 2019) VEAR ENDED OF ENDERS AND CHANGES MIN VEAR PLACE WORKENDER STAL COMPARATIVE INFORMER 311, 2020 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DESEMBER 31, 2020

612,188 1,026,245 1,566,453 1,566,453 1,28,303 1,28,303 1,562,003 1,562,003 4,579,100

582,928 1,047,407 1,636,834 1,656,834 1,33,081 53,153 4,053,403 4,053,403

582.928

582.928

53,153 53,153 53,153

733,061 733,041

T14,227 2716,065 706,486 158,208 139,437 15,365 15,365 15,365 159,077 229,822 4,479

771,828 263,821 757,090 163,373 87,480 15,576 16,576 15,576 15,576 15,576 15,576 15,576 15,576 15,734

116'16

32

3,428 82,933 30,065

12,788 5,923 705,709 8,681

24,640

CITY OF WAYTEVIDEO, MANNESCTA STATEMENT OF REVENSES, AND CHANGES IN FAND NET POSITION YEAR PANETARY FINDES YEAR ENVED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFERVATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2029)

		provided type remains - course provide remains	CUNINES - CONST	where a new state		and a second	
	Liquor Fund	Utilities	Biofication Fund	Building Inspection Fund	Economic Development Fund	0202	2010
Offenations EXPENSES (Controlled) Advertising	5,429	1,139		16		6,659	7,161
Interance	16,735	81,950		914	13,589	93.188	83,916
Licenses and taxes	8	9,517			13051	22,594	22,348
Ront	37,361					37,361	35,450
Ducts and substriptions	1,700	325				2,025	2,025
Miscellaneous				3,060	191	3227	3.506
Depreciation .	4,814	330,041			198,209	1,133,124	1,013,141
Total operating expenses	485,3928	2,032,672	733,081	121,195	302,848	3,655,189	3,631,713
Operating Income (loss)	259,115	691268		[68,042]	250,080	1,122,722	847,393
NOW-OPERATING REVENUES							
Interest income	4,052	47,550		21	3,029	54,652	125,557
Intergovernamental revenue	503	20,995		176		21,674	21.267
Loan forgiveness							1.000,000
Taues		20,738.				20,738	610,15
Special appropriate and		83,929				83,929	7,382
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets				Ì	(49,405)	(48,405)	(3,271
Fotal non-operating revenues.	4,555	173,212		161	(46,376)	131,588	1,172,014
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES Interest expense		199,882			222,225	483.107	354,088
Frical agent fees		1624			575	2,199	2,432
Total non-operating expenses		201506			283,800	485,306	356.520

mpanying notes to financial statements. See a00

29

CITY OF MONTENDED, MANAGEOTA STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPLORATES AND CHARGES WIFENDS VEAR ENVERT DECEMBERS 34.1, 2020 VEAR ENVERT DECEMBER 34.1, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE VIECEMBER 34.2029)

 (256,000)
 70,100
 70,100
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,000
 70,0 2019 Totals 2020 Development FEDROMIC Business-Type Activities Enterprise Funds Building Utilities Retures Inspection Fund Fund Fund Fund NET POSITION (DEPICIT), beginning of year NET POSITION (DEPICIT), and of year TRANSFERS Transfer from (te) other fund Total transfers NET INCOME (LOSS)

28

A19

263,670 623,275 INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS

(67,845) (50,096) 769,004 1,762,887

lements. Set accompanying notes to financial state

CUTY OF MONTENDED, MINNEBOTA STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FRAMENED OF CASH FLOWS VEAR HANCE DECEMBER 31, 2020 VEAR HANCE OF CORNEL THE YEAR EDUCED DECEMBER 34, 2019)

Economic Development Authority Building Inspection Sarviots

Fund

Fund

Liquor Fund

Totals

Sarviots Authority	51,705	25) (5,897) (162,635) 66) (117,498)	59 (74,690) 385,016	70,700 (6,844) (552)	(1,396) T0,700 (7,396)	1016 0030	(11,048)		(361,364)	5,295,000	(9229)	(5,335,000)		
Fund Fund		(601,749) (19,066)	1,469,623 3,159	BETTEJ VYSTE	6,844 [3,158]	1001 010	files i travel	45,883	(202,449)	296,000	(1,624)	(125,233)	20,000	
Fund		(220,925)	248,851	(000) 5002)	(255,000)			8						
	CASH PLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Cash received from customers	Cash peld to suppliers. Cash paid for employment costs	Net pash from operating admites	CASH TLONG FROM MORE FLOWE FLOWER RELATED FLOWER PLANTICS Transform from (ho) cohe flower fremponny adverses (ho) from their Security deposite	Net cash from noncapital and related financing activities	CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES	Cash invested in property	Cash received from ansergments and tares	Intervent peak	Proceeds from long-term borrowing	florid issue and fiscal agent fees	Principel paid on debt	Miscellaneous revenue	Net cash from capital and related

98 See accompanying notes to financial statements.

(975,305) (1,897,516) (5,992,642)

(822,211)

financing activities

OTTY OF MONTEVIED, MINNESOTA STATEMENT OF CASH TOWNESOTA FROMENCE OF CASH TOWNE FROMENCE WHED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (MITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE WIF ORMED DECEMBER 31, 2019) Building Economic

				Building	Etocomic		Totals
	Fund	Fund	Fund	Services	Dervelopment Authority	2020	1
CASH PLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Inherest received	4,052	47,550.		12	3,029	54,652	- 25
Net cash from investing activities	4,052	47,650	l	12	3.029	54,652	121
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	1799.1)	802,008		(3.869)	(969/9eg)	1.384	2
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year	281,452	3475,862		11.774	1.440,840	5,215,728	
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, and of year	285,455	4,077,568		7,805	846,194	5217.112	.94
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS Petry cash	2,100					2,100	0
Equity in pooled & non-pooled cash/investments	234,105	2,694,668		7,805	257,993	3,094,571	-
Non-current cash restricted/designated Cash Restricted - construction	49,250	1383,000			456,705	1,888,955	in .
Cash Restricted - Durrent, operations					231,486	231,496	in
Total	285,455	4.077.668		7,805	846,184	5.217.112	127

panying notes to financial sta S== 8000

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019)	YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 UAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDE	2020 R ENDED DECE	MBER 31, 201	(6
		2020		2019
	Original	Final	And	10100
REVENUES	audget	Budget	Actual	Actual
Taxes	1,731,450	1,731,450	1,760,926	1,590,676
Licenses and permits	15,200	15,200	6,563	18,729
Intergovernmental revenues	2,389,700	2,725,700	2,732,888	2,397,643
Charges for services	338,400	338,400	325,306	326,413
Fines and forfeits	31,800	31,800	39,694	40,799
Miscellaneous revenues	7,500	7,500	11,045	4,888
Donations				1,000
Net change in market value of investments			97,774	199,690
Interest on investments	12,000	12,000	10,084	15,764
Total revenues	4,526,050	4,862,050	4,984,280	4,595,602
EXPENDITURES				
Current				
General government	900,200	900,200	912,718	855,414
Public safety	1,481,500	1,721,500	1.819.432	1,490,797
Public works	931,220	931,220	928,656	965,219
Housing and economic development	83,620	83,620	82,187	85,385
Parks, culture and recreation	606,595	606,595	598,263	633,532
Capital outlay	38,000	38,000	27,267	29,208
Total expenditures	4,041,135	4,281,135	4,368,523	4,059,555
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES	484,915	580,915	615,757	536,047
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers from other funds Transfers to other funds	152,935 (637,050)	152,935 (637,050)	152,287 (721,942)	161,665 (652,415)
Total other finencing sources (uses)	(484,115)	(484,115)	(569,655)	(490,750)
REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES	800	96,800	46,102	45,297
FUND BALANCE, beginning of year	1,554,508	1,554,508	1,554,508	1,509,211
FUND PALANCE AND STUDE	1 888 900	1 661 200	1 800 810	1 BEA BOD

VEAR ENDED RECEIVER THAT AND A TH	P VEAR EN MPARATIVE INFOR	PROPRICTARY FUNDS VEAR ENDER DECEMBER 31, 2020 VE INFORMATION FOR THE VEAR EN	NDS R 31, 2020 HE VEAR END	ED DECEMBE	831,2019)		
				Building	Economic	Totals	1
	Fund	Unites	Ruture	Services	Development	2020	2019
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:							
Operating income (loss)	259,115	661.569		(68.042)	280,080	1,122.722	947,395
Adjustments to recorde operating income (tose) to net cash incm operating admittee:							
Depreciation/Amortization (Increase) decrease in:	4,814	1+0'065			192,561	1,133,124	1,013,141
Accounts receivable & unbilled utilities	(6,308)	(114,428)	3,223		42	(FTA, TEX)	(63,469)
Inventories	(001.6)	(2,900)				(12,600)	005,11
Prepaid expenses		(474)				(127)	(154)
Increase (decrease) in							
Accounts payable	(1080)	28,157	265	(120)	(58,058)	(31,450)	40,232
Acorted wages and benefits payable	(4,226)	(22,606)	(375)	(4,480)	1000	(31,689)	(015,91)
Preparid restr	1	-	1		(35,319)	(916,215)	STRUC
Lue to curer governments Net cash from operating activities	248,951	1.459,823	3,159	(74,690)	385,016	2,032,259	1965,869
NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND RELATED FEMANDAG ACTIVITIES Bond discount & defenda annonized		2,141			337	2,478	1370
Fixed assets costs included in contracts payable		5,116				5,116	593,632

8

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

CO. MINNESOTA IAL STATEMENTS POLICIES POLICIES POLICIES Intervideo have been prepared in conformity with intervideo have been prepared in conformity with ciples (GAAP) as applied to government units. Easord (GAAP) as the accepted standard-setting baranting and financial reporting principles. The lescribed below:	NOTE 1. SUMM A. RE 14. In: 1 1 In: 1 1 In: 1 1 In: 1 1 In: 1 1 In: 1 1	CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) A. REPORTING ENTITY (Continued) In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, the City's financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, (b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the primary government is exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or
perates under a Home Rule Charter adopted in 21ty perates under a Council-Manager form of ng services as authorized by its charter: public atterets, samitation, health and social services, ments, planning and zoning, and general	200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200	incomplete. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officient of the primary government are financially accountable. The primary government is financially accountable for the component unit if it appoints a volung majority of the component unit's governing body and is able to impose its will on the component unit or there is a potential for the component unit to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the primary government.
ver the financial affairs of the City, shall provide		Blended Component Unit
d other assets, the auditing and settlement of a disbursement of public moneys; and in the make appropriations for the payment of all		A blended component unit is a separate legal entity that meets the component unit criteria. In addition, the blended component unit's governing body is the same or substantially the same as the City of Montevideo, Minnesota or the component unit privides services entriely to the City. The component unit's funds by the component of the City busices of the component of the component of the component of the component of the city of the component of the component of the city of the component of the city of the component of the city of the city of the component of the city of the
of Executive Officer of the Oity and the official		are blenced mus mass of the ony by appropriate tune type to constitute the primary government presentation.
and the second secon		Discretely Presented Component Unit
all control and direct the administration of the shall be:		Discretely presented component units are separate legal entities that meet the component unit criteria but do not meet the criterial for blending.
aws, ordinances, and resolutions of the City are	As	As remited by denseally accented accounting miniciples, the financial statements of
ity Clerk, all heads of departments, and all ees in the departments, all appointments to be	ere de	As reporting entity include those of the City of Montevideo (the primary government) the reporting entity include those of the City of Montevideo (the primary government) and its component units (legally separate organizations). The component units discussed below are included in the City's reporting entity because of the significance
tments and divisions of the City administration;	of	of their operational or financial relationship with the City.
and, at the full section, exclude the Manager from is considered. r adoption such measures as the Manager may	2 <u>6 6 2</u>	In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements of the component units have been included in the City's reporting entity either as blended component units or as discretely presented component units. The blended component units financial data are reported as part of the prinary government and component units funde of the numer origonermont.
d as to the financial condition and needs of the it to the council the annual budget. may be prescribed by the Charter or required of	data data City.	are transmission of the primary government, the measured presented component units' financial data are reported in a column separate from the financial data of the primary government to emphasize that they are legally separate from the City.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

ï

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING P NOTE 1.

The financial statements of the City of Montev U.S. generally accepted accounting principle The Governmental Accounting Standards Boa body for establishing governmental accounti more significant accounting policies are desor

A. REPORTING ENTITY

The City of Montevideo, Minnesota opera an election on July 7, 1969. The City of government and provides the following sc safety (police and fire), highways and stra cutture-recreation, public improvement administrative services.

City Council The council shall have full authority ove exercise of sound discretion, shall n for the collection of all revenues and accounts, and the safekeeping and liabilities and expenditures.

Officials Mayor - The Mayor shall be the Chief I head of the City for ceremonial purpose

City Manager - The City Manager shall City's affairs. His powers and duties sh

- a. To see that the Charter and the lav
 - enforced. To appoint and remove the City subordinate officers and employee upon merit and fitness alone. ó
 - To exercise control over all departm To attend all meetings of the Counc but having no vote. The Council ma úΰ
- meetings at which such removal is
 - deem necessary for the welfare of the City's affairs. To keep the Council fully advised a To recommend to the Council for _mi
- City, and to prepare and to submit to the council the annual budget. To perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Charter or required of the Manager by ordinance or resolution adopted by the Council. nà

In the control of the	CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)	B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION	Government-Wide Financial Statements The statement of net position and statement of activities display information about the reporting government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity excent for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish hetween dowernmental and	exercises for inducting a private mean run equation use the second mean governmental and business intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.	Fund Financial Statements Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting furty. Each nucl is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that constitutes its assets, liabilities. Fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized	Into two major categories: governmental and proprietary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City or meets the following criteria:	 Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type; and 	Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.	The City reports the following major governmental funds:	Maior Governmental Funds	 General Fund accounts for the City's primary operating activities. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 	 Capital Equipment and Facilities Capital Projects Fund accounts for major fixed asset purchases of the governmental funds. 	 2020 Special Assessment Fund accounts for the 2020 Street Improvements. 	 2020 Capital Improvement Fund accounts for the construction of the public works facility. 	37	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) REPORTING ENTITY (Continued) Benaded Component Unit. The following component units have been presented as provides specific financial benefits to, or imposes specific financial burdens on the City and Component Unit. The following component units have been presented as provides specific financial benefits to, or imposes specific financial burdens on the City and analysis revolving ican funds for the organization also receives a financial benefit from the organization and the primation also receives a financial burdens on the City for the administration also receives a financial burden from the Origin of the administration also receives a financial burden from the City for the administration of the organization of the organization and the organization and the organization and the organization and the organization of the organization and the organization and the organization of the organization and the organization and the organization and the organization of the organization of the organization of the organization and the organization and the organization of the organization and the organization and the organization of the organization and the organization of the organization and the organization and the computed of the City of Montevideo. The development of the organization of the City of Montevideo. The Convention & Statements of the organization and the EDA with the City and the organization of the EDA with involved or the EDA with involved or the forward from the EDA with involved or the EDA with involved or the forward from the EDA with involved or the forward from the EDA with involved or the forward from the EDA with involved or the evolution or the EDA with involved or the forward from the EDA with involved or the orevolved or the organization or		NOTE 1															
A. SU	CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)		Blended Component Unit. The following component units have been presented as blended component units because there is a potential for the component unit to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the City.		statements of the Montevideo Community Development Corporation are menues in the primary government's financial statement as a Special Revenue Fund. Financial statements for Montevideo Community Development Corporation can be obtained from the City of Montevideo.		the budget and upon dissolution all remaining funds shall be refunded to the City of Montevideo. For reporting purposes, the financial statements of the Convention & Visitors Bureau are included in the primary government's financial statements as a Speelin Revenue Fund. Financial statements for the Convention		City Council to promote certain economic, commercial, housing and industrial development and redevelopment. The Montevideo EDA is fiscally dependent on the City as their ortimary source of revenue for administration funds is from the	City of Montevideo. The EDA has all the powers given to an economic devolvement authority interests to the Economic Devolvement Authority Avia	provided that prior approval to the Montevideo City Council is required for any provided that prior approval of the Montevideo City Council is required for any project of the EDA which involves bonding to be issued by the EDA. For reporting purposes, the financial statements of the operations of the EDA are included in the provided to the contract of the operations of the EDA are included in the provided of the contract of the operations of the EDA are included in the contract of the contract of the operations of the EDA are included in the contract of the EDA are included in the contract of the contract of the EDA are provided in the contract of the EDA are included in the contract of the EDA are provided in the EDA are provided in the contract of the EDA are provided in the contract of the EDA are provided in the EDA	the primary governments invariant statements as an Enterprise Fund, and the financial statements of the administration of the EDA are included in the primary government's financial statements as a Special Revenue Fund. Financial	statements for Montevideo Economic Development Authority (EUA) can be obtained from the City of Montevideo.	Related Party The Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Montevideo is considered a related organization as the City appoints the members of the governing body; however, the City cannot impose its will on the HRA. There are no material transactions that occurred in the current year.	36	

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)	B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)	Non-Malor Governmental Funds	Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for,	and the payment of, non-enterprise fund debt principal, interest and related costs.	2000 Downtown Revitalization 2000 Street Improvements	 2009 Street Improvements 2010 Street Improvements 2012 Street Improvements 	 2013 Street Improvements 2014 Street Improvements 2014 Fire Hail/MAAC 	2015 Street Improvements 2016 Street Improvements	2018 Street Improvements 2018 Street Improvements	 2020 Capital Improvements 2020 Capital Improvements 	 Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of equipment and/or major capital facilities. 	Sidewalk Improvements THE City 3-5 Post Office	2018 Special Assessment Construction	 2021 Special Assessment Construction 2021 Special Assessment Construction 	C. MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING	Government-wide Financial Statements	The government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities are	reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when	tearned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from	exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility	39	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)	B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)	The City reports the following major enterprise funds:	Malor Enterprise Funds	 Liquor Fund accounts for the daily operations of the City's Municipal Liquor Store. 	 Utility Fund accounts for all fees collected from the customers connected to the City's water and sewer system and for all expenses of operating this system. 	 EDA Fund accounts for all activities related to operating the EDA owned housing and operation of a new school building in the City of Montevideo. 	 Building inspection Fund accounts for all fees collected for building permits within the City and for the daily operations. 	 Refuse accounts for all fees collected from customers who use the refuse system and for all expenses of operating this fund. 	The City reports the following non-major governmental funds:	Non-Major Governmental Funds	 Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are restricted, committed or assigned to expenditures for specified purposes. 	C.D.B.G. Home Improvement Fund	Community Development Revolving Loan Fund Airport Euror	Municipal Swimming Pool Fund	Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund	 Economic Development Fund (NCDC) Economic Development Authority Administration Fund 	 Economic Development Authority Community Revitalization Convention and Visitors Bureau Fund 	Business Community Development Grant Fund Small Citizes Grant Fund	Contract Officer State State Contract Officer State State Dearword Astronomic State State	 Public Safety Administration Fees Fund 	38	

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)

Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

requirements imposed by the provider are met. Special assessments are recorded as revenue when earned. Unbilled receivables are recorded as revenues when services are provided. The business – type activities are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic detarmination of revenues aaned, expenses incurred, and/or the incomtability, or other purposes. The City has elected Alternative 1.0 GASB 20 (Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary fund Accounting, Under Alternative 1. governmental entities using proprietary fund Accounting, Under Alternative 1. pronouncements and (2) FASB Statements and interpretations, APB opinions, and Accounting Research Builetins issued on or before November 30, 1989, except those that conflict with a GASB pronouncement. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the geventment-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the City's enterprise funds and various other functions of the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Fund Financial Statements - Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues

Governmential fund revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become susceptible to accrual; that is, when they become both measurable and available to finance the expenditures of the fiscal period. "Available" means clietcible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Revenues for nonexchange transactions are recognized based on the principal characteristics of the revenue. Exchange transactions are recognized as revenue when the exchange courts.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)

Nonexchange Transactions

Derived tax revenue transactions result from assessments imposed by governments on exchange transactions. Hotel-motel tax is reported as revenue when the underlying exchange occurs and the receivable amount is available. Imposed nonexchange transactions result from assessments by governments on nongovernmental entities and individuals. Property taxes, franchise fees and capital improvement special assessments are imposed nonexchange transactions. Revenues from property taxes and capital improvement special assessments are ecoparized in the period for which they were levide, to the extent they are collected in the current period for which they were levide, to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Property taxes, franchise fees and capital assessments special assessments recognized as revenue in the flocal year they become available. The current period, proservice as available if they are collected within sixty days after year end.

Government-mandated nonexchange transactions occur when a government at one level provides resources to a government at another level and requires that purpose restrictions and may also establish time requirements. Federal and state grants mandating the City perform particular programs are government-mandated nonexchangt remainstrons. Revenues are recognized when the eligibility and time requirements are met, usually when the corresponding expenditure is incurred, using the guidelines of the legal and contractual requirements of the individual programs. Voluntary nonexchange transactions result from legislative or contractual greenents, such as grants, entitlements, appropriations and donations. The provider may establish purpose restrictions and eligibility requirements, Revenues are recognized in the year to which they apply according to stratute or contract. Gifts and contributions from individuals and miscellaneous revenues are also considered voluntary nonexchange transactions, and they are generally recognized when received in cash because they are not measurable until received. Tax credits paid by fiscal year that they become available. The GIY considers revenues from tax fredits paid by the state as available if they are collected within sixty days after year end.

Exchange Transactions

Exchange transactions include revenues such as interest earned, service-type special assessments, fees, sales and services, licenses and permits. Sales and services, interest earned and service-type special assessments are reported as revenue when they become both measurabile and available to finance expenditures of the fiscal

		NOTE 1.																	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO MINNESOTA	CITY OF MONTEVIDED, MINUESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)	C. MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)	Exchange Transactions (Continued)	period. The City considers these revenues as available if they are collected within sixty days after year end. Licenses, permits and fees are reported as revenue when received in cash, because they are usually not measurable until received. Expenditures	Expenditures are recorded under the modified accrual method when the fund liability is incurred, except for certain compensated absences, claims and judgments which	are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.	Fund Financial Statements - Proprietary Funds	Proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they are	carried, and view experieds are received at year end.	The proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from noncontrating items. Operating revenues and expenses denerative result from	providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the are character to currentees for currentees to cu	expenses for proprietary funde the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and developed include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and developed on contral assets. All revenues and expenses not	meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.	D. EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS, CASH ON HAND, EQUITY IN NON- POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS	Cash available, in excess of immediate needs, is invested in savings accounts and	savings certificates. Cash equivalents are limited to short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and of an original maturity of three months or less. For ouropses of the cash flow statements.	E, INVESTMENTS	The City follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement No. 31, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools." This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting

A26

DF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA	THE FINANCIAL STAT	
CITY OF	NOTES 1	

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

H. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

The City estimates utility revenue from the period of the last meter reading to yearand and records the amount as unbilled revenue each year.

I. NOTES AND LOAN RECEIVABLES

Notes and loans (hereafter referred to as "loans") have been issued to financially assist local businesses and individuals. Loans receivable in governmental funds are reported as an asset in the amount of loan proceeds distursed less collections on principal. An allowance for uncollectible loans, which offsets the total gross loans receivables, is recognized in the government-wide financial statements, for the amount of loans receivable for which objection is doubtiti or questionable. The allowance for uncollectible loans is based upon an analysis of credit risk and payment delinquency.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

During the course of operations the City has activity between funds for various purposes. Any residual belances outstanding at year-end are reported as due from/to other funds and advances to Cirform other funds. While these belances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the governmental activities (i.e., the governmental funds) are eliminated so that only the met amount is included as internal belances between the runds included in governmental activities (i.e., the governmental funds) are eliminated so that only the met amount is included as internal belances in the governmental activities (i.e., the adterprise funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal belances in the business-type activities colurn. Further, during the year, certain activity occurs involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund financeial statements, these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Transfers between the funds included in governmental activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as instreasisty in business-type activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the business-type activities column.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

K. INVENTORY

Inventory held by the municipal liquor store is stated at cost, which is lower than market, on a first-in, first-out basis. The cost of inventory is recognized as an expense at the time the items are sold or used (consumption method). Water and sewer inventories are stated at average cost which approximates actual cost.

L. CAPITAL ASSETS

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an estimated userul life in excess of one year and an initial cost of more than the following:

nprovements 25,000 pment 5,000 50,000

Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value on the date received. Certain assets for which actual costs are not available have been valued on the basis of a professional valuation that determined their approximate historical cost. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Prior to January 1, 2003, infrastructure assets of governmental funds were not capitalized. Upon implementing GASB Statement 34, governmental units are required to account for all capital assets, including infrastructure, in the governmentwide statements prospectively from the date of implementation. Retroactive reporting of all major general infrastructure assets is encouraged, but not required for governmental units in the final stage of implementation. The City elected to retroactively report major infrastructure networks (streets and storm severs). Additions to and replacements of capital assets of business-type activities are recorded at original cost, which includes material, abor, overhead and an allowance for the cost of funds used during construction when significant. For tax-exempt debt, the amount of interest capitalized equals the interest expense incurred during construction netted against any interest revenue from temporary investment of bornwed fund proceeds. Maintenance, repairs and minor netwells are expensed and related accumulated depreciation are retrived or otherwise disposed of, their costs and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and reaulting gains or losses are included in income. Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the statements of activities, with accumulated the assets actimated over the statement of net position. Depreciation reflected over the asset as estimated over

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)	N. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS AND INFLOWS OF RESOURCES (Continued)	In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a	separate section for deterred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The	City's calculations related to PERA quality for reporting in this category, as well as unearned revenue from delinquent taxes, delinquent/deferred special assessments, and unearned grant revenue.	0. LONG-TERM DEBT	The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements. Bond premiums or discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.		reported as riabilities in the government-wide statements. Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources, and payments of principal, interest, and issuance costs are reported as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary funds is the same in the fund statements as it is in the government-wide releatements.	P. RETIREMENT PLANS	Substantially all employees of the City are required by State law to belong to pension	plans administered by the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA), which is administered on a statewide basis. For purposes of measuring the net pension	liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of PERA and additions to/deductions from PERA's	Iductary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERA, except that PERA's fiscal year end is June 30. For this purpose, plan contributions are recognized as of employer paid dates and benefit payments and	refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms, investments are reported at fair value.	Q. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAVABLE	Under the provisions of MN State Statute 471.61 subd. 2b, the City must allow retirees to continue with the City's health care coverage indefinitely if certain continuation requirements are met. The retiree is required to pay the entire premium. All premiums are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The total OPEB liability	47
	NOTE 1.																	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)		Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued)	The range of estimated useful lives and method of depreciation by type of asset is as follows:	Method Years Straight-line 10-50	Straight-line 3-20	<u>Fund Financial Statements</u> In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted for the same way as in the government-wide statements.		Employees are granted vacation and sick leave at various rates. Leave time costs are recognized as expenditures when leave time is used. A liability for compensated absences which have been earned but not taken by City employees is to be accrued if the following criteria are met:	The City's obligation, relating to employees' rights to receive compensation for future absences is attributable to employees' services already rendered.	The obligation relates to rights that vest or accumulate.	probable.	istimated.	In accordance with the above criteria, a liability has been accrued for compensated absences which have been earned but not taken by City employees.	DEFERRED OUTFLOWS AND INFLOWS OF RESOURCES	In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial	statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expenditure/expense) until then. The City has several calculations related to PERA and OPEB that qualify for reporting in this category.	
NC	NUNG		latemen	I lives ar			tements, ar as capit ssets used	COMPENSATED ABSENCES	Employees are granted vacation and are recognized as expenditures when absences which have been earned bi if the following criteria are met:	elating to i putable to	to rights the	Payment of the compensation is probable.	The amount can be reasonably estimated.	bove criteria n earned bu	ND INFLOWS	e statement	red outflows future perio xpense) unti ualify for rep	46

Technicity in the control of the c	CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	JNTING POLICIES (Continued)	S (Continued)	Assigned fund balance – amounts the City intends to use for a specific purpose. Intent can be expressed by the City Council or by an official or body to which	the council delegates the authority. The City Council has given the City Manager the authority to assign fund balance amounts.	unassigned rund belance - amounts that are available for any purpose. Positive amounts are reported only in the general fund.	When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the City considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the City considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally and restricted for the committed for the commune to have been		In the general and special revenue funds, the City strives to maintain an unrestricted fund balance of approximately 35% to 50% of fund operating revenue or no less than five months of operating expenditures.	ND EXPENSES		In the statement of activities, revenues that are derived directly from each activity or from parties outside the City taxpayers are reported as program revenues. The City has the following program revenues in each activity:	Licenses, permits, and use fees for recreational property, governmental grants and ald.	Governmental grants and alds, charges for services from Townships and citizens, and donations,	Assessment revenue from clitzens, county ald.	Rental income, recreation fees, concession sales.	interest income and federal grant revenue.	Governmental grants and aids, rental income, and charges for services.	49
CITY OF MONTENDEG, MINNESORA SIGES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Commund). SUBSTATEMENT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Commund). SUBMARY OF SIGNEFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Commund). SUBMARY OF SIGNEFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Commund). Submary of the POSTERMEOVMENT BENEFITS PAYABLE (Commund). Submary of the POSTERMEOVMENT POSTERMENT POSTE	CITY OF MON NOTES TO THE	SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)	R. FUND EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS (Continued)	Assigned fund balance - a Intent can be expresse	Manager the authority	unassigned rund balance amounts are reported (When an expenditure is inc unrestricted fund balance is been spent first. When an exp unassigned fund balances are spent first out of committed	assignment actions.	In the general and special revenue fun fund balance of approximately 35% to five months of operating expenditures.	S. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND EXPENSES	Program Revenues	In the statement of activities, revenues that are derived or from parties outside the City taxpayers are reported City has the following program revenues in each activity:	General Government	Public Safety	Streets and highways	Parks, Culture, & Recreation	Economic Development	Transportation	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) (2. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAYABLE (Continued) was actuarially determined at December 31, 2019, for reporting l statements for the year ended December 31, 2020. R. FUND EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS Government/Midd Financial Statements - Equity is classified as ne displayed in three components: A nonversities of the position of improvement of these assets in other on orgages, notes or other borrowings, that are attributable to 1 construction of improvement of those assets. A columinated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance on orgages, notes or other borrowings, that are attributable to 1 postruction of improvement of those assets. A threat of the position - Consists of restricted assets reduced b the recognition of an ipolity or if the liability will be liquidated wit assets reported. A threated in the determination of net (nvestment in capital assets debt, or the assets if the assets results from a resource for white the recognition of an ipolity or if the liability will be liquidated wit assets reported. A Unrestricted and trute determination of net (nvestment in capital assets debt, or the restricted and unrestricted components of net position or ventoricuted and unrestricted components of net position or ventoricuted and unrestricted components of net position or which balance - amounts that are in nonspendable inventory and prepaid terms) or are required to be maintained Restricted fruid balance - amounts constrained to specific private inventory and prepaid terms or strained to a balance assets incluments in the constrained proveriments in the relative straingle assets inventor and unrelation and unrestricted components of net position or which balance - amounts constrained to be antindingle inventor and prasince - amounts constrained by the City bigies (teur) as grown theored anound seconde term or by endingle aspecing intervolation or inclusion-metric strain anound to a posi		NOTE 1.																	
	CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)		was actuarially determined at December 31, 2019, for reporting in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2020.		Government-Wide Financial Statements - Equity is classified as net position and disclaved in three components:	and the second se		derreral innews or resource related to those assets: Jonerally, a lability frances to restricted assets if the asset results from a resource flow that also results in the recognition of a liability or if the liability will be liquidated with the restricted assets reported.		included in the determination of net investment in capital assets, net of related debt, or the restricted net position.	It is the City's policy to first use restricted components of net position prior to the use of unrestricted components of net position when an expense is incurred for purposes for which hoth restricted and unrestricted components of net position are available.	Fund Financial Statements - The City utilizes GASB Statement No. 54, "Fund	became keporting and soverimental rund type beniutors". This statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a goveriment's fund balances more transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints:	Nonspendable fund balance - amounts that are in nonspendable form (such as	invertory and prepaid items) or are required to be maintained intact. Restricted fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their	providers (such as granicity, bondholders, and higher levels or government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislating and and the provision of the second second second	commuted fund plance - amounts constanted by the Vity them, using its highest level of decision-making authority (i.e., City Council). To be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint.	48

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)	U. PRIOR-YEAR COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION	The basic financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative	information in total but not at the level of detail required for a presentation in conformity with the applicable basis of accounting. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the government's financial statements for the	year ended December 31, 2019, from which the summarized information was derived.	V. RECLASSIFICATION	Certain amounts from the prior year have been reclassified for comparative purposes with no effect on net income.	NOTE 2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY	A. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING	Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Revisions to the originally adopted budget require approval of	the City Council. The General Fund budget was revised in 2020, along with budgets for certain other funds.	Unexpended budget amounts lapse at the end of the budget year. For most funds, spending control (the level at which expenditure may not legally exceed budget) is established by the amount of expenditures budgeted for the fund, but management control is exercised at budgetary line-item levels.	The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:	 The City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 	2. The budget is legally enacted through approval by Council.	3. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds. Formal budgetary integration is not employed for Debt Service Funds because effective budgetary control is alternatively achieved through general obligation bond indenture provisions.	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)	S. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND EXPENSES (Continued)	Program Revenues (Continued)	All other governmental revenues are reported as general. All taxes are classified as general revenue even if restricted for a specific purpose.	Defining Operating Revenues and Expenses	Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating	nerrins. Operating revenues and expenses generating result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are	reported as nonoperaung revenues and expenses, or as other tinancing sources and uses.	Expenditures/Expenses	In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and business-type activities.	In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows:	Governmental funds - By Character: • Current (funther classified by function) • Capital outlay • Debt service	Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating	In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources. T. USE OF ESTIMATES	The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted	accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect he reported amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.	

20

		CITY OF NOTES TO 1	MONTEVIDEO	CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS		
	NOTE 3.	DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)	(Continued)			
		DEPOSITS				
of individual funds that following funds had a it December 31, 2020,		In accordance with Minnesota Statutes, the City maintains deposits at those depository banks authorized by the City Council all of which are members of the Federal Reserve System.	s Statutes, Ih Council all o	e City maintain f which are me	is deposits at t embers of the l	hose depository Federal Reserve
(66,395) (17.763) (4,696) NDIVIDUAL FUNDS		Minnesota Statutes require that all City deposits be protected by insurance, surety bond or collateral. The fair value of collateral pledged must equal 110% of the deposits not covered by insurance or bonds. Minnesota Statutes require that securities pledged as collateral be held in safekeeping by the City Treasurer or in a financial institution other that failure, a government's deposits may not be returned to it. As of December 31, 2020, the City was adequately collateralized.	at all City de of collateral (the collateral (the collateral) (the collateral) (deposits ma collateralize	posits be prote liedged must er la Statutes req fly Treasurer or al credit risk is y not be return d.	cted by insurar qual 110% of 1 uire that secur in a financial the risk that i ted to it. As o	tce, surety bond the deposits not titles pledged as institution other an the event of a f December 31.
ng fund:		CASH RESTRICTED/DESIGNATED	8			
Variance with Final Budget (172.280)		The Capital Equipment & Facilities Fund has \$6,927,277 of cash held in an escrow account at December 31, 2020, to be used for the VA Home construction. The City has restricted/designated cash for the following purposes as of December 31, 2020:	cilities Fund 20, to be use the followin	has \$6,927,2 d for the VA Ho g purposes as o	77 of cash he ome construction of December 31	ld in an escrow on. The City has , 2020:
(78,353) (2,673)		Fund	Current Operations	Long-term Long-term Capital Outlay Contingency	Long-term Contingency	Total
		Liquor Fund		49,250		49,250
budgeted amounts, or		Utility Fund EDA - Rental Security deposits Contingency - housing		1,383,000	17,746 388,959	1,383,000 17,746 388,959
t and Investment Risk sures regarding aredit oncy risk.		SW/WC school building	231,486	1,432,250	50,000 456,705	281,486 2,120,441
v all funds, except the sch partion of this pool v and investments" or						
Development Authority I on the balance sheet signated Cash."						

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) NOTE 2.

B. DEFICIT BALANCES

have deficit fund or net position balances at year end. The for deficit unassigned fund balance or unrestricted net position at I which will be eliminated with future revenue amounts: Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure of

Building Inspection Fund	(66,395
TIF District 3-5 Post Office	(17.763
2021 Special Assessment Construction Fund	(4,666

C. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER FINAL APPROPRIATIONS IN INI

Total expenditures exceeded total appropriations in the following

Variance with Final Budget	(172,280)	(78,353)	(2,673)
Actual	5,090,465	660,803	5,773
Final Budget Amount	4,918,185	582,450	3,100
	General Fund	Airport Fund	Carnegle Library

The variances were covered by excess revenues received over b by existing fund balances.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS NOTE 3. The City follows the provisions of GASB Statement 40, Deposit a Disclosures. This standard establishes requirements for disclosures risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign current

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by a Montevideo Economic Development Authority Enterprise Fund. Eacl is displayed on the balance sheet as "Equity in Pooled Cash / "Restricted/Designated Cash."

The deposits and investments of the Montevideo Economic De Enterprise Fund are held in separate accounts, and are displayed or as "Equity in Non-Pooled Cash and Investments" or "Restricted/Desi

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) NOTE 3.

INVESTMENTS

that are in the possession of an outside party. None of the underlying securities for the City's investments at December 31, 2020 are subject to custodial credit risk, as they are held in an account in the City's name, and by an agent who is not the counterparty to the For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investment securities Investment transactions.

General Policy Generally, the City's investing activities are managed under the custody of the City Generally, the City's investing is performed in accordance with the investment policy Finance Director, investing and the City Charter. The City adopted by the City Council complying with state statutes and the City Charter. The City sponsored agencies, bank repurchase agreements, and in negotiable certificates of deposit with individual financial institutions, with a maximum investment of less than \$250,000 at each institution. It may also invest to a limited extent in corporate bonds, may legally invest in U.S. government securities and agencies, U.S. government cankers' acceptances, and investment agreements.

Interest Rate Risk. The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest ates.

Credit Quality Risk

Credit Quality Risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. The City has not adopted a formal credit quality risk policy.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The City places no limit on the amount the City may invest in any one issuer.

Investment Valuation

The City's actual investments are in two categories. Their description and fair value measurement technique is described below:

- Money market investments in financial institutions and state-run investment pools are valued at NAV, which is cost approximates market on a 1:1 basis.
- Negotiable certificates of deposits, with U.S. financial institutions, none of which exceed \$250,000. The investments follow Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy, using a matrix pricing technique. Matrix pricing is used to value securities based on the securities relationship to benchmark quoted prices. ī

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

INVESTMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 3.

At December 31, 2020, the City had the following investments:

		Dec	December 31, 2020	020	Credit*	For
		Ma	Maturities in Years	12	Rating-	Value
	Carrying	Less			Moody's/	Hierarchy
Type	Amount	Ihan 1	1.5	6-10	S&P	Level
City of Montevideo:						
AM Fund		-			N/R	NAV
Old National Bank MM+	6,511,747	6.511.747			N/H	NAV
Co-op Gredit Union	139	139			N/B	NAV
RBC Money Market	1,549	1,549			N/R	NAV
Co-op Gredit Union Money Account	246,944	246,944			N/R	NAV
Minnwest Money Market	247,024	247,024			N/R	NAV
C.DGE Cap Bk, IncSalt Lake City, UT	150,270	150,270			N/B	R
C.D. Kansas St Bank-Manhattan, KS	122,237	122.237			H/H	N
C.DAmerican St Bank-Osceola, IA	118,017	118,017			N/R	2
C.DDiscover Bank - DE	247,413	247,413			N/R	19
C.DWells Fargo Bk NA-Sloux Falls, SD	112.149	112.149			N/R	64
C.DGoldman Sachs Bie New York, NY	150,894		150,894		N/R	2
C.DBeneficial Mutual-Philadelphia PA	254,063		254,063		N/R	2
C.DLegends Bank-Clarksville TN	198,702		198,702		N/R	8
C.D. MS Bank-Salt Lake City UT	214,680		214,680		N/R	8
C,D.,Enerbank USA-Salt Lake City UT	260,420		260,420		N/R	2
C,DAlly Bir-Midvale UT	252,316		252,316		N/R	2
C.DSallie Maa Bk Salt Lake City, UT	233,493		233,493		N/R	8
C.D. State Bit of India, NY,NY	261,778		261,778		N/R	54
C.DMorgan Stanley PVT Bank	191.252		191,252		N/R	~
C.DPathfinder Bk Oswego, NV	245,779		245,779		N/R	0
C.DPreferred Bk Los Angeles CA	251,622		251,622		N/R	0
C.DTexas Exchange Bk Crowley, TX	245,115		245,115		N/R	2
C.D. Sunwest Bk Irvine, CA	245,115			245,115	N/R	2
C.DMerrick Bh South Jordan, UT	245.198			245,198	N/R	3
C.DBank Baroda New York, NY	236,187		236,187		N/R	24
C.DGrant County Bank Ulyases, KS	245.132			245,132	N/R	3
C.DFiret Oklahomia Bk Tufsa, OK	220,172			220,172	N/R	54
C.D. First Fed Svijs & Loan Asan	245,172			245,172	N/R	~
C.DBMO Harris Bk Nati Assn	245,287		245,267		H/H	2
C.DLive Oak Bkg Co Wilmington, NC	246,156			246,156	N/R	2
C.D. Old Dominion North Garden, VA	245,284		245,284		N/R	~
C.DJP Morgan Chase Co	245,069	and a little of	A of the second	245,069	N/R	~
Total General City	12.936,356	7.757.490	3,486,852	1,692.014		

· N/R · not rated

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

INVESTMENTS (Continued)

		Decen	100r 31.	2020	Credit	Fair
		Matu	rities in	Maturities in Years	Rating-	Value
	Carrying	Less			Moody's/	Hierarch
Type	Amount	than 1	1-5	6-10	S&P	Level
Economic Development						
Authority:						
4M Money Market	310	310			Not	
					Rated	NAV
Total EDA	310	310				

2

Notes receivable as of December 31, 2020 are as follows:

NOTES RECEIVABLE

NOTE 4.

Special Revenue Funds:	
CDBG Home Improvement Fund (1)	27,506
Housing Assistance Fund (1)	16,725
Community Development Revolving Loan Fund (2)	257,290
Economic Development Fund (3)	10,452
Business Community Development Grant (4)	58,224
EDA - Community Revitalization Fund (5)	20,450
	390,647
Enterprise fund:	

The City does not require collateral on some of the notes and the adequacy of the collateral pannot be readily determined. This creates potential risk to the City that the recorded amounts may not be fully collectible. The City has restricted portions of their fund balances equal to the amount of these notes.

52,800

EDA - Housing (1)

(1) These notes receivable consist of various loans to individuels for down payments on homes and home improvements. (2) During 1991 and 1992 the City of Montevideo received a \$198,000 grant from the Minnesota Department of Trade & Economic Development under the Economic Inducatives, Inc., with the City to retain repayment of the principal up to \$100,000 and all interest accurade to that point to establish and mainfain a revolving loan (und for future economic development. Tall subsequent payments of principal and interest reconomic development. This loan was parted for future economic development. This loan was pail off during 2003 and being revolved for additional loans.

NOTE 4. NOTES RECEIVABLE (Continued)

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Original Loan Date		December 31, 2020	Interest Rate	Monthly Payment	Maturity Date
4/20/11	Katherine Toft	32,191	4.00%	325	11/2027
6/14/19	Winter Family Enterprises	26,420	4.00%	552	6/2024
9/11/20	Winter Family Enterprises	10,000	4.00%	92	12/2030
12/29/20	Madsen Family Chiropract	74,999	4.00%	759	1/2030
8/1/20	The Workroom, LLC	19,891	4.00%	202	8/2030
3/31/15	Jay's Digging Service, Inc.	52,055	4.00%	1,000*	4/2025
7/15/15	Fred and Cynthia Somora	15.753	4.00%	304	7/2025
9/16/12	Monte Tire & Service, Inc.	25,981	4.00%	498	9/2025
	Total	257,290			

* In April, 2020, repayment terms were revised to be \$1,000 per month until all defaults have been bured; then payments return to \$744 monthly.

** No payments have been made since December 2020, so loan is considered to be due immediately. (3) A schedule of notes receivable information of the Economic Development Fund is as follows:

010WS: 01ginal 4/6/05 R 4/29/05 N 9/18/13 L	RAIN Source Capital, Inc. MMJL Properties, LLC Livintage	Note Balance December 31, 2020 4,600 317 5,535	Interest Rete 0.00% 4.00%	Manthly Payment N/A 741 101	Maturity Date N/A 5/2020 9/2023
---	--	---	------------------------------------	---	---

(4) During 1998, the City of Montevideo received \$379,825 in grant monies from the Minnesota Department of Trade & Economic Development under the Disaster Loan Program. These grant monies were subsequently loaned to Montevideo Dusinesses that were affected by the 1997 flood. All the loans made with the grant funds have an interest rate of 4%, and mature 5 years from the date of note. Per the grant sgreement, all loans are collateralized with one or more of the following: real estate, individuals any any interest rate of the total strate with one or more of the following: real estate, individuals anyoride personal guarantees for the loan amount. Upon repayment, this money vill be used to create a revolving loan fund. The outstanding loan balance at December 31, 2020 was \$58,224.

(5) During 1999, the Montevideo Economic Development Authority was awarded a grant for \$71,500 from the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency under the Community Revitalization Fund Program. These funds will be loaned out to increase the supply of affordable, owner occupied, single family housing throughout Montevideo, and are

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES RECEIVABLE (Continued) NOTE 4.

due and payable upon payment/satisfaction of first mortgage. They have no interest rate. As of December 31, 2020, one loan is outstanding, which totals \$20,450.

DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS NOTE 5.

Amounts due from other governments at December 31, 2020 are:

Fund	Federal	State	other	Total
General Fund	L.:	7,762		7,762
Special Revenue Funds				
Airport	145,185	27,576	34,180	206,941
Capital Projects Funds.				
Capital Equipment & Facilities		103,952		103,952
	145,185	139.290	34,180	318,655

CAPITAL ASSETS NOTE 6.

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2020 was as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

	Balance 01/01/20	Additions	Disposals	Balance 12/31/20
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: Land	12,853,052	641.568		13,494,620
Construction in Progress	3,764,759	6.075,604	(6,133)	9,831,230
Total Capital Assets Not Depreciated	16,617,811	6,717,172	(9,133)	23,325,850
Buildings	4,595,526			4,595,526
Improvements	35,600,674			35,600,674
Equipment	4,339,331	136,143	(58,525)	4,416,949
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated	44,535,531	136,143	(58,525)	44,613,149
Less: Accumulated Depreciation for				
Buildings	(1,689,571)	(109,613)		11,799,184
improvements	(20,333,087)	(1,168.040)		(21,501,127)
Equipment	(3,056,088)	(235,581)	58,525	(3,233,144)
Total Accumulated Depreciation	(25,078,746)	(1,513,234)	58,525	(26,533,455)
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net	19,456,785	(1,377,091)		18.079,694
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net	36,074,596	5,340,081	(9,133)	(9,133) 41,405,544
	The statement of the st	- And the state of	and the second s	and the second of the second sec

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTE 6. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the governmental activities as follows:

Public Safety Public Works				
FUDIC WORKS			158,177	2
Culture and Recreation			810,548	10
Transportation			258,364	4
Economic Development			3,017	-
Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense	epreciation	Expense	1,513,234	4
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES				
	Balance 01/01/20	Additions	Disposals	Balance 12/31/20
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:				
Land	383,062			383,062
Construction in Progress	352,747	610.674	(374,276)	589,145
Total Capital Assets Not Depreciated	735,809	610,674	(374,276)	972,207
Capital Assets Boing Depreciated				
Buildings and structures	7,343,783			7,343,783
Leasehold Improvements	21.736		(2.144)	19,592
Other Improvements	30,143,705	387.192		30,530,897
Equipment	797,581			797,581
Total Capital Assets Being Dopreciated	38,306,805	387,192	(2,144)	38,691,853
ess: Accumulated Depreciation for:				
Buildings and structures	(1.073,163)	(188.021)		(1.261.184)
Leasehold Improvements	(21.735)		2,144	(19,591)
Other Improvements (3	13,274,599)	(911,664)		(14,186,263)
Equipment	(693,256)	(33,439)		(726,695)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (3	(15,062,753)	(1,133,124)	2.144	(16,193,733)
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net	23,244,052	(745,932)		22,498,120
	23,979,861	(135,258)	(374,276)	23,470,327

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the business-type activities as follows:

4,814	930,041	198,269	1,133,124
Liquor Fund	Utility Fund	EDA Housing	Total Business-Type Activities Depreciation Expense

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	INTERFUND TRANSFERS, RECEIVABLES/ PAYABLES, AND ADVANCES (Continued)	The following is a schedule of iong-term interfund advances as of December 31, 2020:	Pavable Fund EDA Housing Fund 92.446			(December 31, 2020 are as follows:	Public Safety Admin Fees 80 Total governmental activities 80	Municipal Liquor Store 27.849	pun	7	Building inspection Fund 174 Total business-type activities 37,390	Total 37,470		All long-term obligations to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are	reported as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term obligations consist primarily of notes and bonds payable.	Long-term obligations for governmental funds are not reported as llabilities in the fund financial statements. The face value of the debt, adjusted for any premiums or discounts, are reported as other financing sources, and payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures. The accounting in proprietary funds is the same as it is in the government-wide statements.	The City has no unused lines of credit at June 30, 2020, and none of their long-term debt agreements have terms related to default or termination events with finance-related consequences, or subjective acceleration clauses.
CITY OF MONTEV NOTES TO THE FIN	INTERFUND TRANSFERS, RECEIVABLE	The following is a schedule of long-terr	Receivable Fund Pevable Fund Utility Fund EDA Housing		DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS	Amounts due to other governments at December 31, 2020 are as follows:	Special Revenue Fund	Enterorise Funds					LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS	All long-term obligations to be repaid f	reported as liabilities in the government-wi consist primarily of notes and bonds payable.	Long-term obligations for governmental financial statements. The face value discounts, are reported as other finan interest are reported as expenditures. Th it is in the government-wide statements.	The City has no unused lines of credit at June 30, 2 agreements have terms related to default or ter consequences, or subjective acceleration clauses.
	NOTE 7.				NOTE 8.								NOTE 9.				
			for commercial or 003.		that collects them restricted to debt	se unrestricted counted for in	a schedule of	Amount	100,000	52,287	500,000 155,000	9,047	151,242 15,396	36,841	70,700	und goods and are recorded in s are long-term in one year are ind receivables	Amount 71,120
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS			a land to be sold in the future for this land have been sold since 2003.	S/PAYABLES, AND ADVANCES		ecelpts to a debt service fund, and us	stary authorizations. The following is	Fund Transferred From	Liquor Fund	Nonmajor Governmental Funds	General Fund Liquor Fund	Nonmajor Governmental Funds	General Fund Canital Foulnment & Facilities Fund	Nonmajor Governmental Funds	General Fund	The lag between the dates that interfine expenditures occur; transactions a setween funds are made. Advances that are due with The following is a schedule of interfuence.	Pure pure pure pure pure pure pure pure p
CITY OF MONTEV NOTES TO THE FINA	CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)	LAND HELD FOR RESALE	Since 2003, the EDA has purchased land to be sold in the future for residential development. Portions of this land have been sold since 2003.	INTERFUND TRANSFERS, RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES, AND ADVANCES	Interfund transfers are generally used to move revenues from the fund to the fund that the budget requires to exceed them, move receipts	service from the funds collecting the receipts to a debt service fund, and use unrestricted services collected in the General Fund to finance various programs accounted for in	other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. The following is a schedule of interfund transfers for 2020:	Fund Transferred To	General Fund		Capital Equipment & Facilities Fund		Nonmajor Governmental Funds		Building Inspection	Interfund balances result from the time lag between the dates that interfund goods and services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur; transactions are recorded in the accounting system; and payments between funds are made. Advances are long-term amounts not due within one year. Short-term advances that are due within one year are reported as due to/from other funds. The following is a schedule of interfund receivables and navalues of Interfund receivables.	Receivable Fund Receivable Fund General Fund Airport Fund
	NOTE 6.			NOTE 7.													

Receivable Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund Utitility Fund

09

19

NOTE 9. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

1. Changes in Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations activity in the year ended December 31, 2020 was as follows:

bords and Notes shyston: General Obligation Improvement Bonds Carerial Obligation Special Assessment Bonds Assessment Bonds Care of Carerial Obligation Bonds Bonds Other LT Indebedness Total Governmental Activities Long-Term Labilities Bogloming Begloming	Increases 4,100,000 530,000 4,630,000 118,338 4,748,338	Decresses 130,000 784,125 914,125 119,581 119,581 1,033,706	Behinde 6,470,000 3,834,125 10,304,125 193,583 193,583 10,497,708 Ending	
Ausiness-Tyte Acmivities Balance Bonds and Notes Payable: General Obligation Revenue Bonds 2,106,750	increases 595,000	Decreases 295,875	Balance 2,405,875	1 2
Direct Placement General Obligation Other Debt 6,082,000		503,000	5,579,000	0
fotal General Obligation Bonds and Other Debt 8,189,750	595,000	798,875	7,984,875	5
Other LT Indebtedriess Direct Placement Revenue Bonds Other debt <u>112,100</u>	5,295,000	5,305,000 42,716	5,295,000 132,200	0.0
Total other LT Indebtedness 5,417,100	5,367,816	5,347,716	5,427,200	ol
Total Business-Type Activities 13,605,850	5,952,816	6,146,591	13,412,075	101
TOTAL LONG-TERM 20,368,926 20,368,926	10,701,154	7,180,297	23,909,783	

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

2. Annual Requirements - Principal and Interest on Long-Term Obligations

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds and general obligation other debt are as follows:

'ear Ended	Governmental Activities	al Activities	Business-Type Activities	be Activities	Total	10
December 31	Principal	Interest	Principal	interest	Principal	interest
1021	884,125	249,899	300,875	64,198	1,185,000	314,097
2022	875,000	223,370	215,000	56,560	1,090,000	279,930
2023	880,000	202,722	225,000	50,228	1,105,000	252,950
024	805,000	182,218	230,000	43,523	1,035,000	225,741
1025	740,000	162,490	190,000	37,518	930,000	200,008
1026-2030	2,675,000	566,311.	915,000	102,249	3,590,000	668,560
2031-2035	2,020,000	277,801	285,000	16,454	2,305,000	294,255
036-2040	1,175,000	85,375	45,000	450	1,220,000	85,825
1041	250,000	2,562			250,000	2,662
	10,304,125	1,952,748	2,405,875	371,180	12,710,000	2,323,928

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for direct placement revenue bonds and notes payable are as follows:

Year Ended	Business-Type Activities	e Activities
December 31.	Principal	Interest
2021	666,000	222,787
2022	749,000	219,499
2023	765,000	201,438
2024	785,000	182,902
2025	804,000	163,862
2026-2030	6,775,000	429,472
2031-2035	330,000	9,812
	10,874,000	1,429,772

General Obligation Housing Revenue Bonds (net a discount of \$3,059) are shown as bonds payable in the Economic Development Authority Housing Fund at \$34,1941. General Obligation Revenue Bonds (net a premium of \$31,132) are shown as bonds payable in the Utility Fund at \$2,092,007. General Obligation Improvement and Special Assessment Bonds (net a premium of \$209,889) are shown as bonds povernmental autivities' column of the Statement of Net Position at \$10,514,014.

		NOIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
	NOTE 9. LONG-1	LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)	
intinued)	2. Anr	Annual Requirements - Principal and Interest on Lone Term Obligations (Continued)	TPa
	GENER	GENERAL OBLIGATION - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS (Continued)	
	\$264,5 annual Interes	\$264,550 Series 2016C G.O Improvement Refunding Bonds in annual installments of \$55,500 through February 1, 2021; Interest rate at 2,00%.	500
2,370,000	\$725,C Installo Interes	\$725,000 Series 2017A G.O. Improvement Bonds in annual installiments of \$70,000 to \$75,000 through February 1, 2028; Interest at 1.50% to 2.25%	000
4.100.000 5.470.000	\$485,0 Installn	\$485,000 Series 2018A G.O. improvement Bonds in annual installments of \$45,000 to \$55,000 through February 1, 2029; htterest at 3,00%.	000
	#530,C Installn Interes	\$530,000 Series 2020A G.O. Improvement Bonds in annuel Installments of \$50,000 to \$55,000 through February 1, 2031; Interest at 2.00% to 3.00%	000
90,000	Tot	Total General Obligation Special Assessment Bonds 3.834.125	125
	GENER	GENERAL OBLIGATION REVENUE BONDS	
285,000	\$620,0 annual 2030;1	\$620,000 Series 2007A G.O. EDA Revenue Refunding Bonds in annual installments of \$25,000 to \$40,000, through February 1, 2030; interest at 4.25% to 4.55%	000
320,000	\$556.C of \$40. 4.05%	\$555,000 Series 2008A G.O. Utilty Project in annuel installments of \$40,000 to \$45,000, through February 1, 2024; interest at 4.05%	000
380,000	\$755.0 annual 2021;1	\$755,000 Series 2013A G.O. Water Treatment Refunding Bonds in annual installments of \$115,000, through February 1, 2024; interest at 2.00%.	000
505,000	\$270.0 of \$15. 1.95%	\$270,000 Series 20148 G.O. Utility Project in annual instaliments of \$15,000 to \$20,000, through February 1, 2030; interest at 1.95% to 3.50%	000
560,000	\$330,0 ennual 2031;	\$330,000 Series 2015A G.O Utility improvement Bonds in annual installments of \$20,000 to \$25,000, through February 1. 2031: interest rate at 2.25% to 3.50%	000
83,625			

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Bonds putstanding at December 31, 2020, comprise the following issues:

GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS	
\$3,000,000 Series 2014A Capital Improvement Plan Bonds, in annual installments of \$130,000 to \$195,000 through February 1, 2035; Interest at 1.70% to 3.50%	2,37
\$4.100.000 Series 2020A Capital Improvement Plan Bonds. In annual installments of \$160.000 to \$250,000 through February 1, 2041; Interest at 2.00% to 3.00%	4.10
Total General Obligation Improvement Bonds	6.47
GENERAL OBLIGATION - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS	
\$800,000 Series 2010A G.O. Improvement Bonds in annual installments of \$90,000 through February 1, 2021. interest at 3.40%	Da
\$950,000 Series 2012A G.O. Improvement Bonds in annual Installments of \$95,000 through February 1, 2023: Interest at 2.00% to 2.35%	28
\$800,000 Series 2013A G.O. Improvement Bonds in annual installments of \$80,000 through February 1, 2024; interest at 2.00% to 2.40%	33
\$740,000 Series 2014B G.O. Improvement Bonds in annual installments of \$75,000 to \$80,000 through February 1, 2025; interest at 1.95% to 2.65%	35
\$825,000 Series 2015A G.0 improvement Bonds in annual installments of \$80,000 to \$55,000 through February 1, 2026; interest rate at 2,25% to 2,50%	50
\$785,000 Series 2016A G.O improvement Bonds in annual Installments of \$80,000 through February 1, 2027; Interest rate at 1.10% to 1.75%	ě.

\$398,613 Series 2016C G.O improvement Refunding Bonds in annual installments of \$83,625 through February 1, 2021; Interest rate at 2.00%.

		(Continued)			4,566,000		000/86				915,000	5,579,000			132,200	132,200	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)	2. Annual Requirements - Principal and Interest on Long-Term Obligations (Continued)	DIRECT PLACEMENT GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT - OTHER	On June 17, 2009 the City entered into a loan agreement with Minnesota Public Facilities Authority for the construction of a new wastewater treatment plant. The city was authorized \$10,379,466 and borrowed	25,213,742. The loan is payable in annual instailments of \$451,000 to \$567,000 through August 20, 2029, and interest payments are made semannuality, at an interest rate of 2.89%. Payments are made out of the Utility Fund.	On September 12, 2012 the City entered into a loan agreement with Minnesota Public Facilities Authority for the construction of a new wastewater treatment storage building. The city was authorized	>2-00,543 and porrowed \$10,100 ft inte loan is payaple in annual installments of \$8,000 to \$10,000 through August 20, 2031, and interest payments are made som-amnually, at an interest payments are made out of the Utility Fund.	On April 27, 2015 the City entered into a loan agreement with	witimesous rubitic rectines Autionity for the construction of raw watermain replacement project. The City was authorized,	and borrowed, a 1,1 / 2,536. The total is payable in annual Installiments of \$57,000 to \$66,000 through August 20, 2035;	interest payments are made semi-employer an interest rate of 1.00%. Payments are made out of the Utility Fund.	Total Direct Placement General Obligation Debt-Other	EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - COMPENSATED ABSENCES	The City compensates employees upon termination of employment for unused vacation leave. The City also compensates employees for a portion of unused sick leave, a percentage of which is payable only after	a specified number of years of service, or upon used of reutement, anter a specified number of years of service, in accordance with the union contracts and administrative code. Upon termination of employment, compensatory time earned is paid. Estimated liability for vacation leave, sick leave and compensatory time for business-type activities. Payments made out of all Enterprise Funds. (see below for Governmental Activities)	Total Other Long-Term Debt (Business Activities)	29
	NOTE 9.																
		s (Continued)		565,000	10,875	160,000	595,000	2.405.875	12,710,000					5.295.000	5,295,000		
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)	2. Annual Requirements - Principal and Interest on Long-Term Obligations (Continued)	GENERAL OBLIGATION REVENUE BONDS (Continued)	\$790,000 Series 2016B G.0 Utility Revenue Bonds in annual installments of \$40,000 to \$60,000, through February 1, 2031: interest rate at 1.30% to 2.30%	\$51.837 Series 2016C G.O Refunding Utility Improvement Bonds annuel instellments of \$10.875 through February 1, 2021; interest rate at 4.25%.	\$175,000 Series 2018A G.O Utility Revenue Bonds in annual instelliments of \$15,000 to \$20,000 through Februery 1, 2029; interest rate at 3.00%.	\$595,000 Series 2020A G.O. utility Revenue Bonds in annual installments of \$35,000 to \$45,000 through February 1, 2036; interest rate at 2.00% to 3.00%	Total General Obligation Revenue Bonds	Total General Obligation Bonds Payable	DIRECT PLACEMENT EDA REVENUE BONDS	On September 23, 2020, the EDA issued bonds of \$5,295,000, Series	2020A EDA Revenue heruitaing bonds, to de used to remit the \$5,305,000 revenue bonds from 2018 that were used for construction.	solely from lease revenues. The bonds are payable in annual	Instailments or supported to activity of a support balloon payment of \$3,535,000 is due; interest payments are made semi-amuely, at an interest rate of 1,8%. Payments are made out of the EDA Enterprise Fund.	Total Revenue Bonds Payable - Direct Placement		99
	NOTE 9.																

A38

NOTE 9. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

2. Annual Requirements - Principal and Interest on Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

	193,583	193,583
The estimated liability for vacation leave, sick leave, and compensatory time for all sovernmental fund activities.		Total Other Long-Term Debt (Governmental Activities)

NOTE 10. LUTHER HAVEN REVENUE BONDS

On January 30, 1996, the City authorized Senior Housing Revenue Bonds, Series 1996 In the amount of \$1,509,985. The bonds were authorized for the purpose of constructing a 20-unit assisted living facility. The bonds and the interest thereon and any redemption premiums were payable solely from the rents and revenues derived from the lease of the nurshing home recitilities. The full faith and orderit of the City was not pledged to the payment of these bonds. The bonds were paid off on September 29, 2020.

NOTE 11. GARBAGE DISPOSAL CONTRACT

The City contracts for garbage disposal with a third party. Under the terms of the agreement the City will collect the charges provided for in the contract and remit the charges to the contractor with a monthly deduction for billing and collecting services. The current contract for garbage disposal services is effective from January 1, 2018 through peeember 33, 2018.

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government carries commercial insurance. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the three preceding years.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13. FUND BALANCES

The details of the City's fund balances are as follows:

	Gameral Fund	Capital Equipment & Facilities	2020 Special Assessment	2020 Capital Improvement	Non Major Governmentel Funds	Total
Prepaid items	73,613				1,250	75.063
Public safety	6.723				2,217	8,940
Capital projects		6,927,277	108,982	933,263		7,969,522
Debt service Frommer development &					1,907,155	1,907,155
revolving loans					678,733	676,733
Housing development loans					170,315	170,316
Small Cities					51,110	51.110
Perpetual care and upkeep						
of cemetary					75,188	75,188
Perpetual care and upkeep					87.034	67.031
Touristican					DEC VA	TOD'LO
Assigned						100
Between tax settlements	1,520,074					3,520,074
Capital outlay		2,257,959			10,364	2,268,323
Economic development Operation and meintenance:					333,766	333,766
Swimming pool					7,335	7,335
Alrport Demotral care and inhomit					11,848	11,848
of Carnege Library					23,664	23,664
					(22,429)	(22,429)
Total fund balances	1.600,610	9,185,236	108,982	933,263	3,383,378	15,211,469

NOTE 14. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The City maintains five Enterprise Funds each operated as a separate fund. The table below reflects in a summarized format the more significant financial data relating to the Enterprise Funds for which City holds long-term debt obligations, for the year ended December 31, 2020.

NOTE 14. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

	Utilities	EDA Fund
ASSETS		
Current assets	3,170,447	398,779
Non current assets	1,585,328	547,046
Capital assets	16,848,641	6,605,578
Total assets	21,604,416	7,551,403
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES		
Deferred resources	30,345	
LIABILITIES		
Current liabilities	943,059	222,541
Long-term liabilities	7,370,846	5,567,133
Total liabilities	8,313,905	5,789,674
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES		
Deferred pension resources	18,074	
NET POSITION		
Net investment in capital assets	9,177,634	968,637
Unrestricted	4,125,148	793,092
TOTAL NET POSITION	13,302,782	1,761,729
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION	NUES, EXPENSES	
	Utilities	EDA Fund

۰.

9

1

	Utilities	EDA Fund
Fees, sales, services and rental charges, net	2,684,241	582,928
Jepreciation expense	(930,041)	(198,269)
Other operating expense	(1,102,631)	(104,579)
Operating Income	651,569	280,080
Non-operating revenues (expenses)		
Other non-operating revenues	173,212	(46,376)
Interest expense	(199,882)	(283,225)
Other non-operating expanse	(1,624)	(575)
Total other non-operating revenues (expenses)	(28,294)	(330,176)
Changes in net position	623,275	(50,096)
BEGINNING NET POSITION	12,679,507	1,811,825
ENDING NET POSITION	13,302,782	1,761,729

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

	State Value	MIIIdes	
	Net Cash From:		
	Operating activities	1,469,823	385,016
	Noncapital financing activities	6,844	(966,2)
	Capital and related financing activities	(922,211)	(975,305)
	Investing activities	47,550	3,029
	Net change in cash and cash equivalents	602,006	(594.656)
	BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	3,475,662	1,440,840
	ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	4,077,668	846,184
NOTE 15.	TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT		
	The City of Montevideo is the administering authority for the following tax increment financing redevelopment district:	ority for the followin	ig tax increme
	Authorizing Law - Tax Increment Financing Act (M.S. Ch. 469,174 Sud. 10) Name and Year - TiF District No. 3-5 of the City of Montevideo, 1998 Duration - 1998-2025	Ch. 469.174 Sud. 1 Montevideo, 1998	(0
	Current Gross Tax Capacity		16,014
	Original Gross Tax Capacity		956
	Pastiand Proce Tay Passally Databack by Authority		000 20

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS NOTE 16.

A. Plan Description

The City of Montevideo participates in the following cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by the Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA). PERA's defined benefit pension plans are established and administered in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 353 and 356. FERA's defined benefit pension plans are tax qualified plans under Section 40.1 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

NTEVIDEO.	THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DF MO	É.
9	10
CITY	NOTES

NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

- A. Plan Description (Continued)
- 1. General Employees Retirement Plan

The General Employees Retirement Plan covers certain full time and part-time employees of the City of Montevideo. General Employees Plan members belong to the Coordinated Plan. Coordinated Plan members are covered by Social Security.

2. Public Employees Police and Fire Plan

The Police and Fire Plan, originally established for police officers and fireflighters not covered by a local relief association, now covers all police officers and fireflighters liced since 1980. Effective July 1, 1999, the Police and Fire Plan also covers police officers and fireflighters belonging to local relief associations that elected to merge with and transfer assess and administration to PERA.

B. Benefits Provided

PERA provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are established by state statute and can only be modified by the state legislature. Vested, terminated employees who are entitled to benefits, but are not receiving them yet, are bound by the provisions in effect at the time they last terminated their public service.

1. General Employees Plan Benefits

General Employees Plan benefits are based on a member's highest average salary for any five successive years of allowable service, age, and years of credit at traination of service. Two methods are used to compute benefits for PERAs Coordinated Plan members. Two methods are used for members hired after the and to the first of the prior to July 1, 1980, receive the higher of Method 1 or Method 2 formulas. Only Method 2 is used for members hired after June 30, 1989. Under Method 1, the accrual rate for Coordinated members is 1.2 percent for each of the first 10 years of service and 1.7 percent for each additional year. Under Method 2, the accrual rate for Coordinated members is 1.2 percent for each of the first 10 years of service and 1.7 percent for all years of service. For members hired prior to July 1, 1, 1989, a full annulty is available when age plus years of service equal 90 and normal retirement age is 65. For members hired on or after July 1, 1989, normal retirement age is the age for unreduced Social Security benefits capped at 66. Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. The postretirement increase is equal to 50 percent of the cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) announced by the SSA, with a minimum increase of at least 1 percent and a maximum of 1.5 percent. Recipients that have been receiving the annulty or benefit for at least a full year as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive the full increase. Recipients the annulty or benefit for at least to be full receives the full year as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive the full increase. It has a north but less than a full year as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive the received the full year as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive the received the annulty or benefit for at least one month but less than a full year as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive

22

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Benefits Provided (Continued)

NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

- 1. General Employees Plan Benefits (Continued)

a reduced prorated increase. For members retiring on January 1, 2024, or later, the increase will be delayed until normal retirement age (age 65 if hired prior to July 1, 1, 1989, or age 66 for individuals hired on or after July 1, 1, 1989). Members retiring under Rule of 90 are exempt from the delay to normal retirement.

2. Police and Fire Plan Benefits

Benefits for Police and Fire Plan members first hired after June 30, 2010, but before July 1, 2014, vest on a prorated basis from 50 percent after five years up to 100 percent after ten years of credited service. Benefits for Police and Fire Plan members first hired after June 30, 2014, vest on a prorated basis from 50 percent after ten years up to 100 percent after twenty years of credited service. The annulty accrual rate is 3 percent of average salary for each year of service. For Police and Fire Plan members who were first hired prior to July 1, 1989, a full annuity is available when age plus years of service equal at least 90.

Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. The postretirement increase will be fixed at 1 percent. Recipients that have been receiving the annuity or increases will be fixed at 1 percent. Recipients that have been receiving the annuity or penefit for at least 36 months as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive the full increase. Recipients receiving the annuity or benefit for at least 25 months but less than 36 months as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive a reduced prorated increase.

C. Contributions

Minnesota Statutes Chapter 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions. Contribution rates can only be modified by the state Legislature.

1. General Employee Fund Contributions

Coordinated Plan members were required to contribute 6.50 percent of their annual covered salary in fiscal year 2020 and the City of Montevideo was required to contribute 7.50 percent for Coordinated Plan members. The City of Montevideo's contributions to the General Employees Fund for the year ended December 31, contributions to the General Employees Fund for the year ended December 31, contributions as set by state statute.

2. Police and Fire Fund Contributions

Police and Fire member's contribution rates increased from 11.3 percent of their annual covered salary to 11.8 percent and employer rates increased from 16.95 percent to 17.70 percent on January 1, 2020. The City of Montevideo's contributions

m2

NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

- C. Contributions (Continued)
- 2. Police and Fire Fund Contributions (Continued)

to the Police and Fire Fund for the year ended December 31, 2020, were \$141,429. The City of Montevideo's contributions were equal to the required contributions as set by state statute.

- D. Pension Costs
- General Employees Fund Pension Costs

At December 31, 2020, the City of Montevided reported a liability of \$1,450,901 for lis proportionate share of the General Employees Fund's net pension liability. The Minnesota's contribution of \$16 million. The State of Minnesota is considered a nonmemolyer contribution of \$16 million. The State of Minnesota is considered a nonermolyer contribution of \$16 million. The State of Minnesota is considered a nonemployer contribution of \$170 million. The State of Minnesota's contribution of a special funding situation. The State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and the total pension liability as of that date. The City of Montevideo's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the City of Montevideo's contributions received for all is of that date. The City of Montevideo's contributions received for all the 30, 2020, relative to the total employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2039 through June 30, 2020, relative to the total employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2039 through June 30, 2023, relative to the total employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2039 through June 30, 2023, relative to the total employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2039 through June 30, 2023, relative to the total employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2039 through June 30, 2023, relative to the total employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2039 through June 30, 2023, relative to the total employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2039 through June July 2, 2023 the section at the measurement period and 0,0242 percent for the beginning of the period.

Minnes Minnes nsion II al net I	City's proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,450,901	State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the		fotal net pension liability 1,495,738
--	---	---	--	---------------------------------------

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City of Montevideo recognized pension expenses of \$128,844 for its proportionate strate of the General Employees Plan's pension expanse. In addition, the City of Montevideo recognized \$3,902 as grant revenue for its proportionate share of the State of Minnesota's pension expense for the annual \$16 million contribution.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

- D. Pension Costs (Continued)
- 1. General Employees Fund Pension Costs (Continued)

At December 31, 2020, the City of Montevideo reported its proportionate share of the General Employees Plan's deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

	Deferred Outflows of Resources	Deferred Inflows of Resources	
Differences between expected and actual economic experience	12,745	5,490	
Changes in actuarial assumptions		52,922	
and actual investment earnings	24,628		
Changes in proportion	37,320	27,056	
City's contributions to PERA			
subsequent to the measurement date	70,598		
Total	145,291	85,468	

The \$70,598 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City of Montevideo contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2021. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as loalows:

Year ended	Pension
December 31	Expense Amount
2021	(91,843)
2022	690'9
2023	39,945
2024	35,054
Total	(10,775)

2. Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs

At December 31, 2020, the City of Montavideo reported a liability of \$835,680 for its proportionate share of the Police and Fire Fund's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation

NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

D. Pension Costs (Continued)

2. Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs (Continued)

as of that date. The City of Montevideo's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the City of Montevideo's contributions received by PERA during the measurement pentod for employer payroli paid dates from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, relative to the total employer contributions received from all of JERA's participating employers. The City of Montevideo's proportionate share was 0.0605 percent at the end of the measurement period and 0.0634 percent for the beginning of the period. The State of Minnesota contributed \$13.5 million to the Police and Fire Fund in the plan fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The contribution consisted of \$4.5 million in direct state aid that does meet the definition of a special funding situation and \$9.0 million in supplemental state aid that does not meet the definition of a special funding situation. The \$4.5 million direct state was paid on October 1, 2019. Thereafter, by October 1 of each year, the state will pay \$9 million to the Police and Fire Fund until full funding is reached or July 1, 2048, whichever is earlier. The \$9 multion in supplemental state aid whichever is a earlier, the \$9 multion in supplemental state aid whichever occurs late. The State of Minnesota is included as a non-employer contributing entity in the Police and Fire Retirement Plan Schedule of Employer Allocations and Schedule of Pension Amounts by Employer, Current Reporting Period Only (pension allocation schedules) for the \$4.5 million in direct state aid. Police and Kire Plan employers need to recognize their proportionate share of the State of Minnesota's pension acpendic financial reporting requirements. For the year ended Docember 31, 2020, the City of Montevideo recognized pension expenses \$14,4,473 for its proportionate share of the price and Fire Plan's pension expenses. The City of Montevideo recognized the Montevideo recognized pension expense. The City of Montevideo recognized \$6,057 as grant revenue of its proportionate share of the State of Minnesota's pension expense for the contribution of \$4.5 million to the Police and Fire Fund.

The State of Minnesota is not included as a non-employer contributing entity in the Police and Fire Pension Plan pension allocation schedules for the \$9 million in supplemental state aid.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

D. Pension Costs (Continued)

2. Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs (Continued)

The City of Montevideo recognized \$5,706 for the year ended December 31, 2020 as revenue and an offsetting reduction of net pension liability for its proportionate share of the State of Minnesota's on-behalf contributions to the Police and Fire Fund.

City's proportionate share of the net pension liability	835,680	
State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the		
net pension liability associated with the City	19,689	
Total net pension liability	855,369	
December 31, 2020, the City of Montevideo reported its proportionate share of Dollice and File Dian's disferred outstance of zerouroes and deforced influence of	portionate share o	5 3
	and an and an an an and an	ŝ

At December 31, 2020, the City of Montevideo reported its proportionate share of the Police and Fire Plan's deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

	Deferred Outflows of Resources	Deferred Inflows of Resources
Differences between expected and actual economic experience	37,200	43,817
Changes in actuarial assumptions	309,208	548,608
Net collective difference between projected		
and actual investment earnings	20,408	
Changes in proportion	24,841	84,650
Contributions to PERA		
subsequent to the measurement date	75,932	
Total	467,589	677,075

The \$75,589 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City of Montevideo contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2021.

NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

D. Pension Costs (Continued)

2. Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs (Continued)

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: Year Ended Pension Expense

Pension Expense Amount	(80,192)	(273,824)	28,418	34,624	5,556	(285,418)
Year Ended December 31	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	Total

3. Total Pension Expense

The total pension expense for all plans recognized by the City for the year anded December 31, 2020, was \$273,317.

E. Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation was determined using an individual entry-age normal actuarial cost method and the following actuarial assumptions:

	General Employees Fund	Police and Fire Fund
nflation	2.25 percent per year	2.50 percent per year
Active Member Payroll Growth	3.00 p	3.25 percent per year
nvestment Rate of Return		7.50 percent

Salary increases were based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members, retirees, survivors and disabilitants were based on Pub-2010 General Employee Mortality table for the General Employees Plan and RP-2014 tables for the RP Revice and Fire Plan for makes or females, as appropriate, with slight adjustments to the RPERA's experience. Cost of living benefit increases after retirement for retirees are assumed to b 1.25 percent per year for the General Employees Plan, cost of living benefit increases for retirees are assumed to b 1.25 percent per year for the General Employees Plan. For the Police and Fire Plan, cost of living benefit increases for retirees are assumed to b 1.25 percent per year for the General Employees Plan. For the Police and Fire Plan. cost of living benefit increases for retirees are assumed to b 1.26 percent per year for the General Employees Plan. Set of year as et by state statute.

Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies. The most recent four-year experience study

28

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

E. Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)

for the General Employees Plan was completed in 2019. The assumption changes were adopted by the Board and became effective with the Juy 4. 2020 actuanal were adopted by the Board and became effective with the Juy 4. 2020 actuanal valuation. The four-year experience study for Police and Fire Plan was 2016. Inflution and investment return assumptions for the Police and Fire Plan was completed in 2020. The most recent four-year experience study for the Police and Fire Plan was 2019. The most recent four-year experience study for this Police and Fire Plan was completed in 2020. The recommended assumptions for this plan was adopted by the Board and will be effective with the Juy 4. 2021 actuated valuation is approved by the The following changes in actuarial assumptions and plan provisions occurred in 2020:

the Legislature.

1. General Employees Fund

Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:

- The price inflation assumption was decreased from 2.50% to 2.25%.
- The payroll growth assumption was decreased from 3.25% to 3.00%.
 Assumed salary increase rates were changed as recommended in the June
- 20.205% less than pervious rates.
 0.25% less than pervious rates.
 Accurate rates of retirement wass changed as recommended in the line 30.
 - Assumed rates of retirement were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019 experience study. The changes result in more unreduced (normal) retirements and slightly fewer Rule of 90 and early retirements.
- Assumed rates of termination were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019 experience study. The new rates are based on service and are generally lower than the pervious rates for years 2-5 and slightly higher thereafter.
 - Assumed rates of disability were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019 experience study. The change results in fewer predicted disability retirements for males and females.
 - The base mortality table for healthy annuitants and employees was changed from the RP-2014 table to the Pub-2010 General Mortality table, with adjustments. The base mortality table for disabled annuitants was changed from the RP-2014 disabled annuitant mortality table to the Pub-2010
- General/Teacher disabled annuitant mortality table, with adjustments.
 The mortality improvement scale was changed from Scale MP-2018 to Scale MP-2019.
- The assumed spouse age difference was changed from two years older for females to one year older.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)	F. Discount Rate	The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability in 2020 was 7.50	percent. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members and employers will be made at rates set in Minnesota Statutes. Based on these assumptions, the flouciary net positions of the General Employees Fund and the Police and Fire Fund were projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the forgulent expected rate of return on persion plan investments was aballed to all periode of contrated horizent automate to domandio the roll challed.	G. Pension Liability Sensitivity	The following presents the City of Montevideo's proportionate share of the net pension liability for all plans it participates in, calculated using the discount rate	disclosed in the preceding paragraph, as well as what the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discourt rate one	percentage point lower or one percentage point nigher than the current discount rate: Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability at Current Single Discount Rate	General Employees Fund Police and Fire Fund 1% Lower 6.50% 2.325.290 6.50% 1.665,630	scount Rate 7.50% 1,450,901 7.50%	r 29,039 0.00% n plan's fiduciary net position is a tot that includes if financial a tait	www.mnnera.org						81
DIA				w retirees electing the 100% Joint & 8. The assumed number of married int & Survivor option changed from of married new retirees electing the gty.	thers was reduced to 2.0% for the	ber 31, 2023 and 0,0% after tizations occurring after June 30,		d from MP-2018 to MP-2019.	or valuation.	the investments of PERA, prepares	less on the rong service expected value to best-estimate ranges of expected alor asset class. These ranges are of return by weighting the expected location percentages. The target ares of return for each major asset	et Long-Term Expected		% 5,10%		% D.00%	Ē.	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 16. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)	E. Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)	1. General Employees Fund (Continued)	 The assumed number of married male new retirees electing the 100% Joint & Survivor option changed from 35% to 45%. The assumed number of married female new retirees electing the 100% Joint & Survivor option changed from 15% to 30%. The corresponding number of married new retirees electing the Life annuity option was adjusted accordingly. 	Changes in Plan Provisions: Augmentation for current privatized members was reduced to 2.0% for the	period July 1, 2020 through December 31, 2023 and 0,0% after Augmentation was eliminated for privatizations occurring after June 30, 2020.	2. Police and Fire Fund	Changes in Actuarial Assumptions: • The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2018	Changes in Plan Previsions: There have been no changes since the prior valuation.	The State Board of Investment, which manages the Investments of PERA, prepares	or return using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of return using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of acpected future rates of return are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce an expected long-term rate of return by weighting the expected future rates of return by the target asset allocation percentages. The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:	Target	Asset Class Allocation	Domestic Stocks 35.5%		Alternative Assets (Private Interfets) 25.0% Cash 2.0%		80

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 17. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - SINGLE EMPLOYER - FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION (Continued)	B. BENEFITS PROVIDED (Continued)	Upon approval of an application therefore, the deferred pensioner shall receive a pension based on the benefit level at that time multiplied by such person's years of active service with the Fire Department and further multiplied by the decimal equivalent of the applicable percentage determined from the following table.	Years of Service Applicable Percentage	10 50%				15 75% 16 80%			19 95%	20 and beyond 100%	C. FUNDING POLICY	The City levies properly taxes at the direction of and for the benefit of the Plan and passes through state aids allocated to the Plan, all in accordance with enabling State statutes. The minimum tax levy obligation is the financial contribution requirement for the weat-inducted state aids		D. CONTRIBUTIONS	Authority for contributions to the pension plan is established by Minn. Stat. § 69.77 and may be amended only by the Minnesota State Legislature. See 2013 Minn, Laws. Ch. 111, Article 5, sections 31 to 42 and 80. There are no employee contributions. The City was not required to provide any statutory contributions in 2020. The actuary compares the actual statutory contribution rate to a "required" contribution rate. The required contribution rate consists of: (a) normal costs based on entry age normal cost methods, (b) a supplemental contribution for amortizing any infunded actuarial accrued liability, and (c) an allowance for administrative expense
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 17. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - SINGLE EMPLOYER - FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION	A. PLAN DESCRIPTION	The City contributes to the Montevideo Fire Department Relief Association (the Association) which is the administrator of a single employer, public employee defined benefit retirement system to provide a retirement plan (the Plan) to volunteer firefighters of the City who are members of the Association. The Association is organized and operates under the provisions of Minnesota State Statutes 424A, and	provides benefits in accordance with those statutes.	At December 31, 2019, the membership of the Association consisted of:	Active plan participants - vested	v vested	Active plan participants - non-vested 12		ltha Association lesues a Associat associat (heat lesincles Neonatial statements and	required supplementary information for the Montevideo Fire Department Relief	Association. That report is available at the City of Montevideo City offices.	A. BENEFITS PROVIDED	Basic Service Pension for Retired Members - Upon retirement each individual will	receive a lump sum distribution of \$2,300 per year of service. This benefic level was placed into effect on January 1, 2019. Vested, terminated members, who are entitled to benefits but are not yet receiving them, are bound by the provisions in effect at the time of termination from membership.	Bracio Constan Bonation for Parferend Bonationes - A secondaria da ottoranism et alfind	<u>Passo Service relision to Letterred repisioner</u> - A member who is otherwise qualities to a service pension built who has not reached the age of 50 years way retire from the fire Decentration unbroat ferding rule memobals the age of 50 years way retire from	

83

projected with mortality improvement scale MP-2017, from a base year of 2006. Male rates are adjusted by a factor of 0.96. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - SINGLE EMPLOYER - FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION Deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be The Association is funded with contributions from the City of Montevideo. The actuarially determined contributions in the Schedule of Contributions are calculated The following methods and assumptions were used to calculate the actuarially determined contributions reported in the most recent fiscal year end. RP-2014 annuitant generational mortality table RP-2014 employee generational mortality table projected with mortality improvement scale MP-2017. Actuarial cost is determined using the Entry Age Normal level percent of pay cost Mortality assumptions for pre-retirement, post-retirement, and disabled are: as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which contributions were reported. The most recent actuarial valuation date is December 31, 2018. Pension Expense (8,259) (29,994) (32,618) (29,712) 1,869 8,076 (90,638) Amount from a base year of 2006. CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS The inflation rate assumption is 2.50 percent. The actuarial value of assets is market value. Investment rate of return is 6.50 percent. recognized in pension expense as follows: December 31. Year Ended 82 Thereafter 2023 2022 2024 2025 Total 2021 Healthy post-retirement: E. PENSION COSTS (Continued) Healthy pre-retirement: F. ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS method. (Continued)

> At December 31, 2020, the City reported an asset of \$330,075 for the difference between the Fire Relief Plan Fiduciary net position and the total pension llability. The net pension asset was measured as of December 31, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension asset was determined by an actuarial (50,280) (223,453) Net Pension (155,388) 42,831 56,205 (174,697) (330,075) Liability (Asset) Increase (Decrease) (10) 223,453 Net Position 977,248 50,280 273,723 1,250,971 Fiduciary Plan 821,860 42,831 56,205 99,036 920,896 Liability Pension Total Contributions - state and local Changes in Net Pension Asset Net investment income Balance at 12/31/19 Balance at 12/31/20 Changes for that Year valuation as of that date. Other changes

Service Cost

Interest

NOTE 17.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN = SINGLE EMPLOYER - FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION

E. PENSION COSTS

(Continued)

NOTE 17.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At December 31, 2020, the City reported deferred outflows of resources, and deferred inflows of resources, related to pensions from the following sources:

0	Deferred Outflows of Besturnes
Differences helween extrented	0 -1
and actual flability	
Changes in assumptions	
Net difference between projected	
and actual investment earnings	
Contributions paid subsequent	
to the measurement date	
	25.268

3

Net Change

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 17. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - SINGLE EMPLOYER - FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION (Continued)	H. PENSION LIABILITY (ASSET) SENSITIVITY	The following presents the net pension asset calculated using the discount rate of 6.50 percent, as well as what the net pension (asset)/illability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (5.50 percent) or one percentage-point higher (7.50 percent) than the current rate:	One Point Current One Point Decrease Rate Increase Nor Develop (Asset// Ishilliw & 2000 575) & 2000 0751 & 2007 0771		The City follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions. The City engaged an actuary to determine the City's liability for postemployment healthcare benefits other than pensions as of December 31, 2018.	A. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE OPEB PLAN	Plan Description. The City operates a single-employer retiree banefit plan ("the Plan") that provides health insurance to eligible employees and their spouses through the City's self-insured health insurance plan. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets all of the criteria in GASB Statement No. 75, paragraph 4.	Benefits Provided. At retirement, employees of the City receiving a retirement or disability benefit, or eligible to receive a benefit, from a Minnesota public pension plan may continue to participate in the City's group health insurance plan. Eligible participants and their dependents are allowed access to the health plans, however must contribute the full plan premium for coverage. Police or fire employees disabled in the line of duty are eligible to receive coverage, with the City paying the full single basic premium until age 65. The Plan does not issue a publicly available financial report.	Employees Covered by Benefit Terms. At December 31, 2020, the following employees were covered by benefit terms: Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments Active plan members 43	28
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 17. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - SINGLE EMPLOYER - FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION (Continued)	F. ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)	Disability: RP-2014 annultant generational mortality table projected with mortality improvement scala MP-2017, from a base year of 2006. Male rates are adjusted by a factor of 0.96.	The best estimate range for the long-term expected rate of return is determined by adding expected inflation to expected long-term real returns and reflecting expected volatility and correlation. The capital market assumptions are per the actuary's investment consulting practice as of January 1, 2020.	Allocation at Long-Term Long-Term Measurement Expected Real Expected Nominal	59.00% 4.05% 16.00% 5.24% 17.00% 1.99% rnatives 2.00% 4.19%	6.00% 0.58%	Total 7.03% Reduced for assumed investment expense Net assumed investment return (weighted avg. rounded to 1/4%) 6.50%	G. DISCOUNT RATE The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.50 percent. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that City contributions will be made at the actual statucty contribution rate. Based on those assumptions, the Association's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of the current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension flability.		98

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued) NOTE 18.

B. TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY

The City's total OPEB liability of \$1,328,674 was measured as of December 31, 2019, and was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

2019 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless Actuarial assumptions and other inputs. The total OPEB liability in the December 31. otherwise specified:

6.80% for 2018, grading to 4.40% in 2075 and later 2.75% Mealthcare cost trend rates Inflation

mortality improvements based on a MP-2018 scale, and other adjustments. The exterior assumptions used in the Docembor 31, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial expensions study. The liabilities in this report were calculated as of the valuation dated and rolled forward to the measurement date using standard actuarial roll-forward techniques per GASB 75. The discount rate is based on the index rate for 20-year, AA-rated municipal bond yield. Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 mortality tables with projected A discount rate of 2.75% was applied in the measurement of the total OPEB liability.

CHANGES IN THE TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY ú

Changes in the total OPEB liability were as follows:

	Liability
Balance at December 31, 2019	981,574
Changes for the year:	
Service cost	19,575
Interest	35,483
Differences between expected and	
actual experience	268,673
Changes of assumptions	112,817
Benefit payments	(89,448)
Net changes	347,100
Balance at December 31, 2020	1,328,674

448) 674

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 18. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

CHANGES IN THE TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY (Continued) o

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.31%) or 1-percentage-point higher (4.31%) than the current discount rate:

1.0% Decrease Discount Rate 1.0% Increase	(1.75%) (2.75%) (3.75%)	1,443.745 1.328.674 1.225.840
-		Total OPEB liability

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (5.80% decreasing to 3.40%) or 1-percentage-point higher (7.80% decreasing to 5.40%) than the current healthcare cost trend rates: Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates.

	The second secon	A MAI INCOME
(5.20%)	case Current trend) rate (6.20%)	1.0% increase (7.20%)
1.226,3	,359 1,328,674	1,442,638

OPEB EXPENSE, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS AND INFLOWS OF RESOURCES ò For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City recognized OPEB expense of \$436,548. At December 31, 2020, the City reported deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB from contributions made subsequent to the measurement date of \$72,989.

88

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	NOTE 21. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS	There were no material related party transactions during the year 2020.	NOTE 22. JOINT VENTURES - CCM Health	The City of Montevideo participates with Chippewa County in a joint venture to provide	acute inpatient and outpatient care to the Chippewa county area. The Hospital Commission consists of seven (7) members, three (3) from the City of Montevideo, three	(3) from Chippewa County, with the seventh member being appointed by the other six members. Complete financial statements can be obtained at CCM Health, 824 North	11th Street, in Montavideo, Minnesota, 56265.	Select financial data of the Hospital for the year ended December 31, 2020, are:	Total assets 59,553,348	outflows of resources	53	Total deferred inflows of resources 280,046	LC.		Net increase in net position 1,130,/40	The liability amount above includes \$28,120,000 of Gross Revenue Hospital Refunding	Bonds, payable through 2037. The city has an uperating expense Agreement with Chippewa County, CCM Health and U.S. Brank National Association which states that, in the event that the Gross Revenues of the Project (including unrestricted cash reserves of the Hospital) are or are entiticipated to be insufficient to make full and timely payment of	Operating Expenses, after application of Gross Revenues to payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds, when due, and setting aside of 30 days' Cash on Hand (as defined in the Loan Agreement) then the Hospital shall give the County and the City prompt notice of said deficiency or anticipated deficiency, and to the extent said monies	are in fact insufficient, the County and the City shall each (i) transfer available moneys to the Hospital in an amount equal to one half of such insufficiency, (ii) provide in its	respective budget each year for one half of the anticipated deficiencies in the revenues of the Project available for such Operating Expenses and (iii) levy taxes for payment of one half of any such deficiency, if necessary, for the sole and exclusive use of paying said Operating Expenses which cannot be paid from the Gross Revenues.			
	N	at apply			Se	vs.			31,500	31,500		in the second line	urgect to of these	te City's re date.	gencies		titgation Phase III	of a new onations totely for	8000	ity basis formatic syments			
ra INTS		The City reports deferred outflows of resources for consumption of resources that apply to future periods. Conversely, the City reports deferred inflows of resources, which	Expresent acquisition of net position or fund balance that applies to future periods. The text acquisition of net position of resources at December 31, 2020, are as follows:		Business-type Activities Deferred Deferred			10,814	1	52,085 31,		the Thank and the set of the set	the kity participates in recertally assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The audits of these	programs for 2020 and prior years have not been conducted. Accordingly, the Citys compliance with applicable grant requirements will be established at some future date.			The City has agreed to pay a portion of the Army Corp of Engineer's flood mitigation project. Phases I and II of the project have been completed and construction on Phase III of the project is in progress.	During 2018, the City of Montevideo was named as the site for the construction of a new Veterans Administration (VA) Home and received approximately \$5.4 million in donations to be used towards this project. The funds are in an escrow account to be used solely for the construction of the VA Home.	ere construction of the first interface of the first state building affactive Auroret 1, 2018. The Otiv element a laste arreationant for the linities state building affactive Auroret 1, 2018.	The loss term of space aground with the loss that are also and the argument of the loss term where a space the space the space of the loss term where there is a 2.5% automatic increase in the monthly lease payment, each August 1 st . Annual lease payments required under this lease are as follows:	16	68	
ICIAL STATEME	SOURCES	sources for col	fund balance t		Activities	Inflows		/1,800	731,043	802,843		of second second	tors or their rel	ive not been o	tich may be di		of the Army C ave been comp	is named as the received appre	ha lieuov etova	and is automa are \$3,000 ho ant, each Aug	38,216 39,172 23,180	100,568	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES	ferred outflows of resources for consumption of re Converselv, the City reports deferred inflows of	on of net position or ows and inflows of re		Governmental Activities Deferred Deferred	Outflows		62,175	571,609	633,784	D CONTINGENCIES	s in fadacellu accista	ine dry participates in recertary assisted grant programs. These pro program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives.	programs for 2020 and prior years have not been conducted. Acc compliance with applicable grant requirements will be established at	The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the cannot be determined at this time.		ed to pay a portion nd II of the project hi trogress.	ity of Montevideo we ation (VA) Home and this project. The fur the VA Home.	and adreament for t	The loss agree term explores July 31, 2023, and is automatically renewable thereafter. Monthly lease payments are \$3,000 however there is increase in the monthly lease payment, each August 1 st . Annus required under this lease are as follows:	2021 2022 2023	Total	06
Z	DEFERRED OUTFLO	The City reports def to future periods	represent acquisitio City's deferred outfle				Unearned	grants OPEB	Pension - PERA		COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES	The Olivination	program compliance	programs for 2020 compliance with ap	The amount, if any, of expenditure cannot be determined at this time.		The City has agreed to pay project. Phases I and II of th of the project is in progress.	During 2018, the City of Montevic Veterans Administration (VA) Horr to be used towards this project. 1 the construction of the VA Home.	The Othe elened a la	The lease term exp thereafter. Monthi increase in the m required under this			
	NOTE 19.										NOTE 20.												

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	25. TAX ABATEMENT	GASB Statement 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures, defines tax abatement, for financial reporting purposes, as a reduction in tax revenue resulting from "an agreement between one or more governments and an individual or entity in which (a) one or more governments promise to forgo tax revenues to which they are otherwise entitled and (b) the individual or entity promises to take specific action after the agreement has been entered into their contributes to economic development or other benefits the governments of the cube eventuents.	In June 2020, the City entered into a tax abatement agreement with Montevideo Multifamily, LLC. This agreement calls for tax abatements of up to \$570,000, not to exceed \$38,000 per year in exchange for the construction of a multifamily apartment complex. This agreement is in effect through February 1, 2038.		In June 2017, GASB issued Statement 87, Leases. This statement is metered for fiscall years beginning after December 15, 2019, however due to COVID-19, GASB postponed the implementation to fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. When adopted, GASB 87 will require disclosure of the timing, significance, and purpose of a government's leasing arrangements. When adopted, GASB 87 may have a material effect on the financial statements.	5.27. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS	In March 2021, the City received a Phase III levee grant from the State of Minnesota of \$3.5 million.	In April 2021, the City approved the bid of \$337,393 for the 2021 improvement project, which will be funded using state aid. In addition, the City approved the bid of \$170,416 for a street sweeper.	In May 2021, the City approved the bid of \$656,510 for new utility meters and meter reading equipment and also approved the purchase of a fire truck for \$537,000.	In 2021, the City received Federal approval for the construction of a veterans' home within the city of Montandaco By the and of time 2021, the City is anticipating the	transfer to the State of Minnesota of approximately 37M of escrewed cash and	Investments, which are opnations made to the city for the purpose of the protection. Veterans' Home construction. The State will construct the federally owned VA Home, with	federal, state and these local funds.			
	NOTE 25.			NOTE 26.		NOTE 27.										
INNESOTA STATEMENTS		a City Assessor. The agreement is effective The contract contains an agreed fee of During 2020, the City approved a contract , 2023, with an agreed fee of \$18.00 per	lation (the Association) organization, legally separate from the City, is benefits to members in accordance with is is elected by the membership of the Association issues its own set of financial	rdance with applicable Minnesota Statutes, ax levies are determined by the Association ation pays benefits directly to its members.	Ippeve County directly if the City does not stion is fiscally independent of the City, the not been included within the City's financial stating to the pension plan operated by the for the Association may be obtained at the		Development Authority (EDA) entered into a	e) with Southwest West Central Service hat EDA constructed. The lease requires I basis. The lease payments commenced in ary 2029. The lessee has the option to	ant of principal and unpaid interest on the 2020, this lease was amended as a result of the rents, and consequently also lowered the	020. In 2020, the ressee paid #301,200 in	302,038	308,980	310,561	311,428	4,244,808	5,787,418
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	JOINTLY GOVERNED ACTIVITY	City Assessor The City contracts with Chippeva County for a City Assessor. The agreement is effective from June 1, 2018 through May 31, 2020. The contract contains an agreed fee of \$20.59 per parcel for the 2020 assessments. During 2020, the City approved a contract commencing June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2023, with an agreed fee of \$18.00 per parcel for each year.	The Montevideo Fire Department Relief Association (the Association) The Association is organized as a nonprofit organization, legally separate from the City, by its members to provide pension and other benefits to members in accordance with Minnesota Statutes. Its board of directors is elected by the membership of the Association and not by the City Council. The Association issues its own set of financial	statements. All funding is conducted in accordance with applicable Minnesota Statutes, whereby state aids flow to the Association. Tax levies are determined by the Association and are only reviewed by the City. The Association pays benefits directly to its members.	The Association may certify fax levies to Chippewa County directly if the City does not carry out this function. Because the Association is fiscally independent of the City, the finamolal information of the Association has not been included within the City's financial statements. (See Note 17 for disclosures relating to the pension plan operated by the Association.) Complete financial statements for the Association may be obtained at the City officer longer at the Association Association may be obtained at the City officer longer at the city of the center of the city at the city officer longer at the city of the center of the center of the city officer longer the center of the center of the center of the center of the city officer longer the center of the center of the center of the city officer longer the center of the center of the center of the city officer longer the center of the center		 OPERATING LEASE - LESSON In October 2018, the Mantevideo Economic Development Authority (lease agreement (and option to purchase) with Southwest West Central Service Cooperative to lease the school building that EDA constructed. The lease requires monthly payments that increase on an annuel basis. The lease payments commenced in February 2019 and continue through January 2029. The lessee has the option to	purchase the property anytime for the amount of principal and unpaid interast on the bonds, as of the purchase payment date. In 2020, this lease was amended as a result of bond refundings which reduced debt payments, and consequently also lowered the	montriny rease payments beginning occover 2020. In 2020, the ressee paid about 2020 in lease payments. The following is a schedule of minimum future lease income:	2021	2022	2024	2025	2026-2029	Total

NOTE 23. JOINTLY GOVERNED ACTIVITY

OPERATING LEASE - LESSOR NOTE 24.

5,787,41	Total
4,244,80	2026-2029
311,42	2025
310,56	2024
309,60	2023
308,98	2022
302,03	2021

92

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY (LAST 1.0 YEARS) * OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

	December 31, 2020	December 31, 2019	December 31, 2018
Total OPEB Liability. Service cost	19.575	23.492	20.567
Interest on TOL	35,483	11,216	12,792
Differences between expected & actual experience	268,673	686,755	
Changes of assumptions	112,817	(31,324)	11,369
Benefit payments	(89,448)	(47,853)	(41,242)
Net change in TOL	347,100	642,286	3,486
Total OPEB liability - beginning	981,574	339,288	335,802
Total OPEB lisbliity - ending	1,328,674	981,574	339,288

* Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.

NOTES TO SCHEDULE:

Plan Assets No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets all of the following criteria of GASBS 75, paragraph 4: (1) Contributions from the employer and any nonemployer contributing entities, and earnings thereon, must be irrevocable.

(2) Plan assets must be dedicated to providing OPEB to Plan members in accordance with the benefit terms.

(3) Plan assets must be legally protected from the creditors of the employer, nonemployer contributing entities, the Plan administrator, and Plan members.

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCHEDULE OF THE TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS (LAST 10 YEARS) OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) Total OPEB Liability as a and Plant in the

х

Fiscal Year Ended	Total OPEB Liability	Payroll	Employee Payroli
December 31, 2018	\$339,288	\$2,299,000	14.76%
December 31, 2019	\$981,574	\$2,221,367	361.44
December 31, 2020	\$1,328,674	\$2,262,059	58.74%

* Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.

NOTES TO SCHEDULE:

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets all of the following criteria of GASBS 75, paragraph 4: Plan Assets

- (1) Contributions from the employer and any nonemployer contributing entitles. and earnings thereon, must be irrevocable.
- (2) Plan assets must be dedicated to providing OPEB to Plan members in accordance with the benefit terms.
- nonemployer contributing entities, the Plan administrator, and Plan members. (3) Plan assets must be legally protected from the creditors of the employer,

SCHEDULE OF CITY CONTRIBUTIONS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (LAST TEN YEARS*) CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

Fiscal Year Ending	Statutority Required Contributions (a)	Contributions in Relation to the Statutorily Required Contributions (b)	Contribution Deficiency (Excess) (a-b)	Covered Payroli** (d)	Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll (b/d)
December 31, 2015	\$115,662	\$115,662	\$0	\$1,542,160	7.50%
December 31, 2016	\$116,856	\$116,856	\$0	\$1,558,080	7.50%
December 31, 2017	\$118,610	\$118,610	\$0	\$1,581,467	7.50%
December 31, 2018	\$122,858	\$122,858	\$0	\$1,638,107	7.50%
December 31, 2019	\$125,647	\$125,647	\$0	\$1,675,293	7,50%
December 31, 2020	\$136,782	\$136.782	\$0	\$1.823.760	7.50%

* This schedule is presented prospectively beginning with the filscel year ended December 31, 2015. ** For purposes of this schedule, covered payroll is defined as "pensionable wages",

19

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF CITY'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY PUBLIC EMPLOYEES GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (LAST TEN YEARS*)

Employer's Plan Proportionate Plan Share of the Net Fiduolary Net Rension Liability Position as a (Asset) as a Percentage of Percentage of its the Total Covered Payroll Pension (a/b) Liability	88.03% 78.19% 130.59% 68.90% 99.11% 75.90% 82.58% 79.53%
Employer's P Covered ()	\$1,530,650 \$1,548,200 \$1,590,947 \$1,592,053
Employer's Proportionate Share (Amount) of the Net Pension (a)	\$1,347,455 \$2,021,756 \$1,576,832 \$1,314,779 \$1,314,779
Employer's Proportion (Percentage) of the Net Pension Lability (Asset)	0.0260% 0.0249% 0.0247% 0.0237%
Fiscal Year Ending	June 30, 2015 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2018

* This scholdule is presented prospectively beginning with the flacial year ended June 30, 2015, measurement date. .. For purposes of this schedule, covered payroli is defined as "pensionable wages".

16.20% 16.20% 16.95% 17.70%

\$658,086 \$665,015 \$799,034

\$106,610 \$112,720 \$141,429

\$106,610 \$112.720 \$141,429

December 31, 2020

200 200 200

\$111,059 \$111,690

\$111,059 \$111,690

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2017 December 31, 2018 December 31, 2019

December 31, 2015

Fiscal Year Ending

\$107,197

\$107,197

16.20%

\$661,710 \$685,549 \$689,444

Payroll (b/d) 16,20%

Contributions

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (LAST TEN YEARS*) SCHEDULE OF CITY CONTRIBUTIONS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES POLICE AND FIRE FUND

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

Percentage of Covered 88.8

Payrol1**

(q-8)

Contributions

Contributions

Statutonly Required (B)

Required (q)

Covered (p)

Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

in Relation to

Contributions the Statutorily * This schedule is presented prospectively beginning with the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015. ** For purposes of this schedule, covered payroli is defined as "pensionable wages".

16

CITY OF MONTEVIDED, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF CITY'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY PUBLIC EMPLOYEES POLICE AND FIRE FUND REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (LAST TEN YEARS*)

iscal Year Ending	Employer's Proportion (Percentage) of the Net Pension Liability (Asset)	Employer's Proportionate Share (Amount) of the Net Pension Llability (Asset) (a)	Employer's Covered Payroli** (b)	Proprinting Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage of its Covered Payroll (a/b)	Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability
June 30, 2015	0.0710%	\$806,726	\$648,880	124.33%	86.61%
June 30, 2016	0.0700%	\$2,809,222	\$689,309	407.54%	63.88%
June 30, 2017	0.0670%	\$904,580	\$708,398	127.69%	85.43%
June 30, 2018	0.0640%	\$685,372	\$698,145	98.17%	88,84%
June 30, 2019	0.0610%	\$645,148	\$639,659	100.86%	89.26%
June 30, 2020	0.0630%	\$835,680	\$714,612	116.94%	87.19%

* This schedule is presented prospectively beginning with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, measurement date. ** For purposes of this schedule, covered payroll is defined as "pensionable wages".

COTY OF MUNICEVIDED, MANNESOTA SOFIEDULE OF CHANGES IN VET PEOSICION ADDRETATED FANTIC PREFETERE PEOSICIATION RECURRED SUPPLEMENTARY REPORATION (LUKE) TEN YEARS *)

	1	2020	2019	1	2018	20	2017	14	2016		2015
Total Persion Liabling											
Berrwoe Costs	-	42,831 4	\$ 39.137	97	32.514	C1	29.277	.,	29,115	eh	28.336
printent,		56,205	49.177		45,290	শ	41.345		33,965		30,115
Difference between expected and actual expensionce		1	8,025		1		4,690				
Charges of assumptions		•	10,638		10,593				1105,5071		
Cheropes of benefit terms		•	55,857		63,438						
Benefit payments			(60,900)		(48,284)						
Net Grange in Total Pension Listially		99,036	101.994		103,551	2	75,312		E1515	ť	58,451
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - BEGINNING OF YEAR		821,860	719,866	0	616,315	54	541,003	1	493,430		434,979
TOTAL PENSION LABILITY - END OF YEAR	1	920,896	821,860		719,866	61	616,315		541,003		493,430
Plan Fiduciary Net Position Combinitors - State and Local		50,280	53,528		52,699	ų	60,859		50,762		46,748
Net investment income		223,455	(41,788)		169/089	φ	68.508		4,230		53,229
Benefit payments		ľ	(60(500)		(48.284)				1		
Administrative Expenses		(10)							(551)		(991)
Net Change in Plan Fiduciery Net Position	ľ.	273,723	(49,160)	ſ.	173,504	1	196,911		54,773	ú	817,62
PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR	1	977,248	1,026,406	1	852,904	13	733,537	1	678,764		578,986
PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - END OF YEAR		1,250,971	977.248	1	1.026,408	85	852,904	1	733,537	1	678,764
NET PENSION LIABILITY (ASSET) - END OF YEAR		(330,075)	(155,388)	9	(306,542)	\$23	(236,589)	2	(192,534)		(1855,234)
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total Pension Litherty		135,84%	118,93%		142,58%	-	138,38%		135,55%		9995'LET
Covered Employee Payroli		NIN	N/A		N/A		N/A		NA		N/A
Net Persion Liability as a Percentage of Covered Payroli		N/N	N/N		W/W		N/N		NIN		N/N

snied prospectively beginning with the year ended December 31, 2015 (raing a December 31, 2014 measurement date). £.

100

4,135 (5,275) (4,135) (4,135) (4,135) 2013 2012 2011 N/N MIN NVA W/W 7,489 7,184 5,952 10.582 (7,489) (7,134) 5,952) (10.582) 60A N/A N/A N/A MUK N/A NUN NUN NUN Controlution in Statution of the kolumitary betarmined Controlution & 709 9.451 9.017 Controlution Detrainery Documity (3,709) (9,451) (9,5117) Controlution Detrainery Documity (4,709) (9,717) froumer Entrologiet Payrei N/A N/A Contributions us a Percentage of Covered Employee Payroll NOTES TO SCHEDULE

Valuation date

Accurationly determined contribution reteat are calculated as of December 31, two years prior to the end of the flood year in which contributions are reported

ptions used to dete ods and a

6.50% compounded annually. Members incurrent to reline at the later of age 60 or 20 years of service Based on NF 2014 Annulard Generational Mortality Taples stored of caynol cost method over of cirsed 5 what peri Entry aga normal level perc Straight-line amortzation of ich applicable R.H7 years Fail: Value 2.50% ion period at sale of solare determent age method method

rely beginning with the fracel year ended December 31, 2011 No. without the lot of

101

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

CITY OF MOVITPUTIES, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITIERES, MO CHANKIES IN, FUND JIMJANCES GOVERMILETIME, RANCE TERE ENGINEMENT AT 2020 (WITH PARTIME, COMBRANTINE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENGINE BA2, 2019)

		Equipment	Special	Capital Capital	Governmental	Total Governmente Funds	ernmentel nés
	General	& Facatoes	Assessment	Inprovement	Funds	2020	2019
REVENUES							
Taree	1760,928				823,470	2,584,998	2,513,234
「日本」のないない。「たいましろ		32,545			124,206	156,751	146,941
Licenses and permits	6,563					6,563	18,729
Tay increment financing					22,895	22,895	22,692
Intergoversmental reveaue	2.732,588	1,799,813	878.200		820,173	8.031,134	4,021,856
Fines and fortells	39,694					39,694	40,789
Interest on investments	10,084	44,518	169	16,857	27,744	100,2001	196,249
Interest on loans.					10.158	10,158	12,161
Donations		30,934				90'83W	1,890,539
Charges for services	325,306				49,523	374,829	428,535
Net change in the fair value of investments	477,72					97,774	199,690
Miscellaneous revenues.	31046	48,264			62,438	121,747	58,670
Total revenues	4,964,280	1,956,434	678,897	16,857	1,740,607	9,517,075	9,049,095
BOPENDITURES							
Current							
Governing board	56,973					E16,85	655'29
Administration and Emanca	387,809					B08'18E	387.795
Other general government,	202,141	019'9				206,611	179,506
Haseth	200					200	200
Tiertit	10,034					10,034	7,000
insurance.	255,561					255,561	222,375
Pullos	1414,221					1414,221	1 415.137
Ea	148,918					148,918	157,841

202

Total Governmental Funds 2020 2019 254,940 1,453 7,65,059 3,851 117,268 43,854 96,450 813,406 914,406 91,510 221,376 3,213,942 21,423 567,571 914,125 223,453 223,453 5,893 6,981 2,917,079 68,367 2020 557,571 914,125 54,007 158,713 3,195,117 1,971,419 Governmental Fundo 019,101 019,62 019,261 CITY OF MONTENDED, MEMORED AN WILSOFA SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITINESS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES YEAR STATE RUNCS (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020) 6,387 3,141,110 Improvement. Z020 Capital 62,114 1,602,804 1.277,888 72,465 4,026 4,363,523 1,917,007 1,288,616 2020 Special 6,981 9.974 Capital Equipment & Facilities 1,416 3,611 254,840 1,453 1,453 763,643 3,851 117,268 43,864 96,450 96,450 501,813 386 182.187 General Redemption of detri-Interest and facel algent charges Total expenditures EXPENDITURES (Continued) von Librarites Perks and recention Arport Capital outory Gannel government Pokes Other protection Other saintrakon Streed engineering. Surret leginery Parks and recreation Other protection Street construction Street other Amport Constant

4,728 72,690 8,073

1.221.903 60,757 50,767 361,042 939,455 177,905 177,905 7,365,346

16,200 1,819 805,750 1,041 118,731 41,765 96,450 884,489 91,241 91,241 318,452

CITY OF MONTENDED, MANARGEDTA BOREDULE OF REVENUES, EVENUETINGS AND CHANGES VIA FUND BALANCES VISIA REMARKATURA ENVIS VISIA REMARKATURA FUND ROAT THE VEAR ENVISED DECEMBER 31, 2029)

		Capital Equipment	2020 Special	2020 Capital	Constructual Governmental	Total Governmental Funds	strimental sto
	General	& Facilities	Assessment	Improvement	Finds	2020	6102
EVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES	615,757	39,427	(409,719)	(3,178,260)	(230,812)	(109/691/6)	L653,749
THER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers (to) from other funds	(569,655)	648,651			105,304	164,300	20,000
Loss on sale of investment Rand proceeds Premium (discount) on bond proceeds			521.925 45,345	4,046,521	61,554	4,630,000	(26,620)
Proceeds from sale of property Treat other frammer areases (reset)	ISRO REFL	35,034	010-195	2.240 440	194 845	35,034	12,841

femeral annuance Birmuranus counts amont	Innovanni	maning	ALL DI VILLE	On A PARTY A	Danihurt.	Toploowin	Distant
REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXENDITURES AND OTHER FUNNCING LISES	46,102	728,112	157,551	1 1062,183	(63,954)	1,924,994	1661970
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), beginning of year	1554,508	8,462,124	(48,589) (128,920)	(128,920)	3,447,332	3,447,332 13,286,475	11,624,505
FLIND BALANCE, and of year	1.600,810	1.600,810 9.185,236	108.982 933.263	933.263	3,383,378	3,383,378 15,211,469	11,288,475

					1							
Accounts receivable	Notes receivable	Special assessments - delinquem	Special askessments - deferred	Due from other governments	Prepaid expenses	TOTAL ASSETS	LIABILTIES	Accounts/contracts payable	Due to other governments	Due to other funds	Foltel Lisblittles	

3,121,109 36,385 36,385 30,000 352,668 13,135 475,189 310,965 1,250	4,340,702 64,014 40 315,713 379,767
2,969,339 45,261 81,036 390,647 15,461 516,426 206,941 1,250	4,226,361 190,766 90,929 281,775
10,364 174 3,190	13,728 2,620 19,809 22,429
1.892.095 42,801 15,287 513,236	2,463,419
1,066,880 2,460 81,036 390,647 390,647 206,941 1,250	1,749,214 188,146 80 71,120 259,346

2019

2020

Capital Projects

Debt

Special Revenue

ASSETS Equity in pooled cash and investments Taxes receive/ble - deforquent ASSETS

Total Nonmajor. Governmental Funds

CITY OF MONTENDEG, MINNESOTA COMBINING SALVINGS SHEET NOMMALOR GUVENMENTL FLINDS DECEMBER 31, 2020 INTH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)

105

OMBINING STATEMENT OF MONTEMIDED, MINNESOTA COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENLES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. ROMMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS YEAR ENDED DÉCEMBER 31, 2020 IMITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE VEAR ENDED DÉCEMBER 31, 2019)

(WITH PARTIAL COMPRARITIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019) INCOMPAGE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS INCOMPAGE INTENDERS 31, 2020

Total Normajor

			ļ	Governmental Fund	tal Funds
	Special Revenue	Debt	Capital Projects	2020	2019
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES	1 580	27.741		29.321	25.279
Unearned fevenue - special assessments		528,523	3,364	531,887	488,324
Total deferred inflows of resources	1,580	556,264	3,364	561,208	513,603
FUND BALANCES					
Nonspendable	1,250			1,250	1,250
Restricted	902,376	1,907,155		2,809,531	2,896,129
Provident Party	- DVO DVG			OND DAC	105.201

488,324	513,603	1,250	2,896,123	185,491	404,810	(40,348)	3,447,332	4,340,702
531,887	561,208	1,250	2,809,531	208,049	386,977	(22,429)	3,383,378	4,226,361
3,364	3,364				10,364	(22,428)	(12,065)	13,728
528,523	556,264		1,907,155				1,907,155	2,463,419
	1,580	1,250	902,376	208,049	376,613		1,488,268	1.749.214

	Special	Debt
	Revenue	Service
REVENUES		1
Taxes	45,906	111,564
Special assessments		123,379
Tax increment linancing		
Intergovernmental revenue	620,173	
Interaction investments	12,358	14,815
Interest on loans	10,158	
Changes for services	49,523	
Miscellaneous revenues	62,438	
Total revenues	800,556	915,758
EXPENDITURES		
Current		
Hausing and economic development	139,189	
Transportation	93,810	
Pool	96,846	
Culture and recreation	6,773	
	200.000	

920,768 122,156 22,692 1,052,847 43,825 12,161 102,122 2,653 2,653 2,653 254,067 91,241 109,700 3,186 853,379 Totals 2019 27,744 10,158 49,523 139,189 93,810 95,845 5,773 563,958 124,206 62,438 823,470 620,173 2020 24.293 827 22,895 115 6,387 Capital 4 2 10 Iml 1 93,810 95,946 5,773 557,571

101

Capital outlay

108

FUND BALANCES Nonspendable Committed Restricted

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCES

Assigned Unassigned Total fund balances

	C.D.B.G. Home Improvement Fund	Community Development Revolving Loan Fund	Airport Fund	Municipal Swimming Pool Fund
ASSETS ASSETS ASSETS Fquity in pooled east and investments Accounts receivable Notes receivable Delinquent taxes regeivable Due from other governments Propoid expenses	33,329 27,506	317,542 257,290	61,418 206,941	5,180
TOTAL ASSETS	60,835	574,832	268,359	8,228
LABILITIES Accounts/contracts payable Due to other governments Due to other funds Total itabilities			186,391 71,120 256,511	893 893
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Unearned revenue-delinquent taxes Total deferred inflows of resources		Î		
EUND BALANCE Nonspendable Restricted Committed Assigned Total fund balance	60,835 60,835	574,832 574,832	11,848 11,848	7,335
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE	60,835	574,832	268,359	8,228

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA COMBINING STATEMENTS DEPENDITHESE AND CHANGES IN FLAND BALANCESS NORMALOR SOVERMIENTS, LANDS VEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (MTH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMED FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019)

	Special	Debt	Capital	Totals	als
	Revenue	Service	Projects	2020	2019
EXPENDITURES (Continued)					
Debt service					
Redemption of debt		914,125		914.125	939,488
Interest experce	1,422	152,865	312	154,599	173,582
Flacel agent lees		4,119		4,119	3,694
Total expenditures	893,611	1,071,109	6,699	1,971,419	2,428,317
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES	(83,055)	(155,351)	17,594	(230,812)	(149,093)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers (to) from other funds	114,351	28,703	(37,750)	105,304	49,722
Loss on sale of investment.					(24,820)
Band penceeds		61,554		61,554	
Total other fimancing sources (uses)	114,351	90,257	(37,750)	166,858	25,102
REVENUES AND OTHER EINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES	21,296	(65,094)	(20,156)	(63,954)	(123,991)
FUND BALANCE - beginning of year	1.466,992	1,972,249	8,091	3,447,332	3,571,323
FUND BALANCE - end of year	1,488,288	1,907,155	(12,065)	3,383,378	3,447,332

108

CITY C NOMN (WITH PARTIAL COMPAR	Economic Development Authority Administration Fund	ASSETS ASSET A Cabled Transmission of the contract asset and investments asset and investments asset as a contract asset as a contract as a contrac	132,765 TOTAL ASSETS	1,744 LIABILITIES Accounts/contracts payable Due to other governments	1,744 Due to other funds Total liabilities	1.580 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Unearned revenue-delinquent taxes Total deferred inflows of resources	FUND BALANCE Nonspondable Restricted Committed Assigned 139.441 Total Antuch balance	TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED 132.785 INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE
BER 31, 2019)	(MCDC) Ec (MCDC) Devic Economic Au Development Admi Fund	118,038 15,000 10,452 1,250	144,740				1,250 143,490 144,740	144,740
MINNESOTA CE SHEET VENUE FUNDS 2020 ON AS OF DECEMI	Cernetery Perpetual Care Fund	75,188	75,188		ÎÌ	1	75,188	75,188
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINUESOTA COMBINING BALANCE SHEET NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DECEMBER 31, 2020 MPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECE	Housing Assistance Fund	70,433 16,725	87,158		ÌÌ	Î	87,158 87,158	87,158
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA COMBINING BALANCE SHEET NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)		ASSETS Equity in pooled cash and investments Accounts receivable Notes receivable Delinquent taxes receivable Due from other governments Prepald expenses	TOTAL ASSETS	LIABILITIES Accounts/contracts payable Due to other governments	Due to other funds Total liabilities	DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Unearned revenue-delinquent taxes Total deferred inflows of resources	FUND BALANCE Nonspendable Restricted Committed Assigned Assigned Total fund balance	TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA COMBINING BALANCE SHEET COMBINING BALANCE SHEET ONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUINDS DECEMBER 31, 2020 INFARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)

51,110 l 45,677 Business Community Development Grant Fund 103,901 58,224 74,930 74,930 Convertion And Visitors Bureau Fund L 1 Economic Development Authority Community Revitalization 83,158 20,450 62,708 1

51,110

Small Cities Grant Fund

071

표

51,110

103/201

74,930

1

83,158

51,110

103,901

74,930

11

83,158

74,930

83,158

L

51,110

103,901

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA COMBINING BALANCE SHEET NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)

Totals	2019	0 1,071,466 6 30,000 77 352,668 1,782 1,782 1,782 1,782 1,782 1,285,581 0 1,285,581	4 1,742,747	46 12,760 80 12,760 20 261,706 40 274,506	0 1,249	0 1.250 6 884,866 9 185,491 3 395,385 8 1,466,992	4 1,742,747
	2020	1,066,880 81,036 390,647 2,460 206,941 1,250	1.749.214	188,146 80 71,120 259,346	1,580	1,250 902,376 208,049 376,613 1,488,288	1,749,214
Safety	Fees	2,297	2,297	80		2,217	2,297
Dawson	Fund	57,931	57,931	Ì	ÌÌ	57,931	57,931
Carnegie	Fund.	23,782	23,782	118		23,664 23,664	23.782
		ASSETS ASSETS Equity in pooted cash and investments Accounts receivable Notes receivable Delinquent taxes receivable Due from other governments Prepaid expenses	TOTAL ASSETS	LIABILITIES Accounts/contracts payable Due to other governments Due to other funds Total liabilities	DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Unoarmed revenue-delinquent taxos Total deferred inflows of resources	FUND BALANCE Nonspendable Restricted Committed Assigned Total fund balance	TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FLIND BALANCE

ND BALANCES (R 31, 2019)	Municipal
VINNESOTA RES AND CHANGES IN FUN ELVE FUNDS R 31, 2020 HE YEAR ENDED DECEMBE	Committee
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES NONMADOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019)	CDRG

	C.D.B.G. Horne Improvement Fund	Community Development Revolving Loan Fund	Airport	Municipal Swimming Pool Fund
REVENUES Intergovernmental			535,837	
Property taxes Charges for services Interest on investments	334	4,153	30,784	7.775
Interest on loans Miscellaneous		7,347	61.418	
Total revenues	334	11,500	628,039	7,786
EXPENDITURES Economic development Transportation Pool		117	93,810	95,848
Culture and recreation Total current expenditures		117	018/66	95,846
Interest expense Capital outlay Total expenditures		211	1,422 557,571 652,803	95,846
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Loss on investment sale Transfers from other funds Transfers to other funds Total other financing sources (uses)			32.764 (8,000) 24.764	87,675 87,675
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES	334	11,383		(385)
FUND BALANCE - beginning of year	60,501	563,449	11,848	7,720
FUND BALANCE - end of year	60,835	574,832	11,848	7,335

113

112

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019) Commission (MCDC) Develo	JP REVENUES: EXTENTITURES AND CHA NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 TIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR END CAMMATION FOR THE YEAR END	URES AND CHA VENUE FUNDS ER 31, 2020 THE VEAR END	REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ONIMADOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 JE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019) JE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019)	SALANCES 11, 2019) Development	COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUR NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR TH	F REVENUES, EXPENDITUR NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVE VEAR ENDED DECEMBER THE INFORMATION FOR TH
	Housing Assistance Fund	Perpetual Care Fund	Economic Development Fund	Authority Administration Fund		Authority Community Revitalization
EVENUES Intergovernmental Property taxes Clarges for services Interest on investments Interest on iosens Miscellannous	801	2,780	1,361 316	14,770 45,906 8,184 1,349	REVENUES Intergovernmental Property taxes Charges for services Interest on investments Interest on investments Miccellaneous	674
Total revenues	801	3,632	1,677	70,209	Total fevenues	713
EXPENDITURES Economic development Transportation Pool Culture and recreation Total current expenditures			8,093 8,093	33,622 33,622	EXPENDITURES Economic development Transportation Pool Culture and recreation Total ourrent expenditures	
interest expense Capital outlay Total expenditures			8,093	33,622	Interest expense Capital outlay Totel expenditures	
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Loss on investment sale Transfers from other funds Transfers to other funds Total other financing sources (uses)		(852)	(2,400)	(41,035) (41,035)	OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Loss on investment sale Transfers from other funds Transfers to other funds Total other financing sources (uses)	
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES	TOS	2,780	(8,816)	(4,448)	EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES	713
FUND BALANCE - beginning of year	86,357	72,408	153,556	133,889	FUND BALANCE - beginning of year	82,445
ELINIT BALANCE and Stunne	0.0 400	are and		100 100	Place set alor	03 100

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES NOMMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 34, 2020 TIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 34, 2019)

Development Authority Community Revitalization		£17	113		8	s (USES)		urces (uses)	OTHER ER (UNDER) ER 713	of year 82,445	
Convention And Visitors Bureau Fund		717	111	27,791	27,791	27,791	46,199	46,199	19,119	55,811	74.930
Community Development Grant		475. 2,495	2,970		Ï	Ì		İ	2,970	100,931	103.901
Small Crties Grant Frind	69,566	609	70,169	69,566	69,566	69,566			603	50,507	51.110

114

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019)

	Carriegie Library	Dawson Legacy	Safety Admin	tot	Totals
BEVENILES	Fund	Fund	Fees	2020	2019
Intergovernmental				620,173	573,981
Property taxes				45,906	44,161
Charges for services				49,523	102,122
Interest on investments	316	699	20	12,358	18,562
Interest on loans				10,158	12,161
Miscellaneous			1,020	62,438	2,653
Total revenues	316	699	1,040	800,556	753,640
EXPENDITURES					
Economic development				139,189	254,067
Transportation				93,810	91.241
Pool				95,846	109,700
Culture and recreation	5,773	1		5,773	3,186
Total current expenditures	5,773	1		334,618	458,194
Interest expense				1,422	
Capital outlay				557,571	361,042
Total expenditures	5,773	j		893,611	819,236
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Loss on investment sale					(24,620)
Transfers from other funds				166,638	148,728
Transfers to other funds		1		(52,287)	(86,665)
Total other financing sources (uses)	Ĵ	Ì		114,351	37,443
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES	(5.457)	659	1,040	21.296	(28,153)
		No. of			
FUND BALANCE - beginning of year	29,121	57,272	1,177	1,466,992	1,495,145
FUND BALANCE - end of year	23,664	57,931	2,217	1,488,288	1,466,992

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA	COMBINING BALANCE SHEET	NOWMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS	DECEMBER 31, 2020

(WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)

estments

ASSETS

ASSETS Equity in pooled cash and invest Delinquent taxes receivable Special assessments

2013 Street Improvement	188,730 3,802	231	207,226	2,457	22,151	185.075	185,075	207.226
2012 Street Improvement	254,807	2,681	282,478	2.575	26,233	256,245	256,245	282,478
2010 Street Improvement	101.817.1	1,645 2,084	107,324	1270	4,999	102,325	102,325	107,324
2000 Street Improvement	74,540	317	75,344	432	149	74,595	74,595	75,344
2000 Downfown Revitation	107.234		112,068	3,104	3,104	108,984	108,984	112,088

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Uncerned neverue - delinguent taxes Uncerned neverue - special aspecter Uncerned reverue - special aspecter

TOTAL ASSETS Delinquent

TOTAL DEFERGED IMPLOWS AND FUND BALANCE FUND BALANCE Restricted for debt service Total fund talence

111

	2016 Street Improvement.		158,409	astic	T.779	87,285
MBER 31, 2019)	2015 Streat Improvement		100,931	Teale	2,586	83,814
IT OF MONTENDED, MINNESCIA COMMANING BALANCE SHEET OMMANING DEET SERVICE FUNDS DECEMBER 31, 2020 ANATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)	2014 Fire Hall/ HSVAC		220,720	TOCHT		
D N ONO	2014 Street Improvement		210,211	E.F.S		35,883
O TRILENO HIIMIÌ		ASSETS	Equity in pooled cash and investments	Special assessments-	Deinquent	Deferred

2014 Street	2014 Fire Hall/ HSVAC	2015 Streat Improvement	2016 Street Improvement	2017 Street Improvement
210,211	220,720	150,531	158,409 3,495	149,602
35,883		2,586	1,779	15/31
249,669	232,104	321,082	250,968	231,312
2,307	7,347	2,354	2.246 89.064	2,368
38,190	1,347	88,854	91,310	80,072
211.479	224,757	232,226	159,658	151.240
249,669	232.104	321.082	250.968	231.312

ASSETS	Equity in pooled tash and investments Delaquent taxes receivable	Spectal accessments Definquent Deferred	TOTAL ASSETS	DETERRED INFLOWS OF RESOLITICES Unearmed revenue - delinguent taxes
13SSM	Equi	800 80 80	DI.	EEED SelU

34,603 12,327 470,655

1,892,095 15,287

53,787 Improvements 2020. Capital

27,571

2,104 4,191 52,542

2019

10202

Improvements 2020

Improvement. 2018 Street

Totals

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESCIA COMBINING BIALNUCE SHEET NONMAKOP DEBT SERVICE FILMES DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)

8	ψī.	tients -	17	
CURCES	luont taxe	357455	resource	
S OF RES	prilob - a	e specia	nhows of	
INFLOW	i revenue	newenue	sferred if	
CHRRED	Uneamed	Uneamod	Total de	

24,030 462,962 507,012

27,741 528,523 556,264

135,241

1,281 56,733 58,014

2,479,261

2,463,419

53,787

162,812

177,225

1

135,241

2,479,261 1.972,249

2,463,419

1,907,155

53,787 53,787

27,571 162,812

119,211

UND BALANCE	Restricted for debt service	Total fund balance	A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPERTY.
S,	62		

	SMO
ance.	SED INFT
fund belo	L OEFERI
Total	TOTA

177,225

J H

911

118

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES Unsaminad revenue - definquent tares Unsamed revenue - definquent tares Unsamed revenue - special essensing Total deferred inflows of resources

A65

TOTAL ASSETS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF MONTEVIDED, MANNESDTA COMBINING STATEMENT OF EXCENSIES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES NORMALOR REST SERVICE FUNDS YEAR BLOED DESCENSES 3.1. 2020 (NTH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR BIOED DECENSES 3.1. 2029)

2009 Street 2000 Street 2000 Downtown REVENUES General property taxes Special assessments Interest income Total revenues

21,438 8,567 968 28,614 4,420 4,420 4,420 8,5,000 8,420 8,40	Downtown Revitation	2000 Street Improvement	2009 Street Improvement	Street Improvement	Street Street
1.2.97 9.367 9.367 847 1.129 9.367 1.461 1.171 28.614 55.500 40,000 85,000 1.176 780 4,420 1.176 780 4,420 1.176 40,180 6,420 1.176 40,180 6,420 1.176 40,180 6,420 1.176 40,180 6,420 1.176 40,180 6,420	91,016	604	358	21,439	74,521
947 116 968 1.451 1.711 28.614 55.500 40.000 65.000 176 780 4.420 173 -0.780 89.685 57.340 -0.780 89.685 57.340 -0.780 89.685			1.297	8,267	10,766
3,451 1,771 23,674 56,500 40,000 85,000 1,065 780 4,420 1,736 40,780 83,695 57,240 40,780 83,695 63,1361 63,1361 63,1361	563	847	116	896	2,292
55,504 40,000 85,000 5 1,065 780 4,420 175 4,420 57,340 40,789 89,885 10 (8,138)	91,579	1,451	1771	28,674	87,579
1,165 700 6,420 173 0.730 69,895 10 57,340 40,780 89,895 10 (8,139)	83,625	55,500	40,000	£5,000	95,000
175 57,340 67,880 40,780 89,865 10 10 81,380 (8,138)	2,509.	1,665	780	4,420	7,314
57,340 40,789 89,895 10 (8,138) (8,138)	265	175		475	575
(8E18) (8E18)	665,98	57,340	40,780	89,895	102,889
and a state of the	+Ì		(8,138)		

(15,310)	271.555	256.245
(\$1,221)	163,546	102,325
(47,147)	47.247	
(55,889)	130,484	74,595
5,180	103,804	108.984
	IJ	1

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCE - beginning of year FUND BALANCE - end of year

Transfer (b) from other tunds Total other financing sources (uses) OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Bond proceeds

	(15,310)	271.555	256.245
Ì	(61.224)	163,546	102,325
(8.138)	1742,72	47.247	

FUND BALANCE - beginning of year FIND BAUANCE - and of year

FINANCING USES

Bond proceeds Transfer (to) from other funds Totel other financing sources (uses) OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER PARAMCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER REVENUES General property cares Special assessments Interest anome Total revenues Interest expense Fiscal agent frees Total expenditures Redemption of debt EXPENDITURES

64,585 19,781 1,215 85,581 75,000 8,853 575 84,428 LISS. 159,658 158,505 (253) 23,465 2,002 92,627 80,000 12,580 325 92,885 232,228 232,486 130,000 71,210 575 201,785 1,189 BUN,8 216,349 224,757 (5,132) 75,000 9,714 323 85,037 211,479 1,852 218,611 (10,294) 8,160 355 88,516 195,369 185,075 1545 80,000

2016 Street Improvement

67,160

209,004

66,489 12,564

1199/89

7,036 memeri 2013 Street Datus

Improvenient Store

2014 Fire Hall/ HVMC

2014 Street Improvement

CDTV GF MGAVERYDDEG, MINVESDTA COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, ROFEIUTINETS AND CHWAGES IN FUND IBULANCES NEWNALCOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 (MTTH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019)

121

Interest expense Fiscal agent fees Total expenditures EXPENDITURES Redemption of debt

CITY OF MONTEVARGO, MINNESOTA COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURISE AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES NORMAND OF REVENUES, EXPENDER AJL 2020 (NITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE VEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020)

RPCFANES Improvement Referation 70,106 Species assessments 70,106 Species assessments 11,328 Interest honore 11,328 Total revenues 11,328 Data revenues 11,328 References 11,328 Total revenues 81,174 References 11,328 References 81,174 References 81,174 References 81,174 References 81,174 References 81,174 References 11,400 References 11,400 <t< th=""><th>Amprovement 43,641</th><th>And and a second /th><th></th><th></th><th>and and and and and and and and and and</th></t<>	Amprovement 43,641	And and a second			and
70 memory lanes memory lanes 2009 2009 2010	3	Inproveness	Inpervensel	2020	2019
17 <u>8</u> 81 8				117,564	876,607
100 11 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		19,320		123,379	121,520
1 <u>8</u> 51 11 13	603	176	306	14,815	23,706
8 H 18	55,198	19,496	308	915,758	1,021,833
87 8					
4				914,125	939,488
12	1007-61			611.4	3,694
THEN DIVINITIAN DIVISION A DEDI	59,230			1071,109	1,115,825
REPARTMENT SUCCES (USES)		8075	53.870	81 55.6	
course processing. Transition (Itel) from editativ functio	178 95	a inte	-	28,703	1125.611
Total other financing sources (uses)	36,841	8,075	53,479	90,257	(12,341)
EXICLES OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOUNDES OVER (UNDER) DEVENDINGS SOUNDES OVER (UNDER) FINANCING USES FINANCING USES	32,809	27,572	53,787	(855,094).	(106.333)
FUND BALANCE - beginning of year	86,402			1.972.249	2,078,582
FUND GALANCE - and of year 151,240	119,211	27,571	53,787	1,907,155	1.972,249

	10,364	174	3,190		13,728						3,364	3,364
ASSETS	Equity in pooled cash and investments	Special assessments - delinquent	Special assessments - defenred	Due from other governments	TOTAL ASSETS	LABUTTES	Appounts/pontracts payable	Due to other funds	Total labeles	DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES.	Unearned revenue - special assessments	Total deferred inflows of resources.

2019

2020

Totals.

2021 Special Assessment

TiF District 3-5 Post Office

Sidemalik

CITY OF MONTENIDEO, MINNESOTA OOMBINNICS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS NOMMALOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS DECEMBER 31, 2020 (WITH PARTIAL COMPARATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019)

221

DOMB COMPACIAL COMPACIAL	COMMENTIAL COTTO OF MONTENDED, MINNESOTA COMMENTIAL STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (DERICIT) NOMALUOR CARTUL PROJECTS FUNDS WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INDER 24, 2020 WITH PARTIAL COMPARATIVE INDER VORT THE "YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 34, 2020)	CITY OF MONTE IT OF REVENUE EPICIT) NONMU YEAR ENDED O IC INFORMATIO	CITY OF MONTENDED, MINNESOTA I STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHWIGE BALANCE (DEFICIT) NONMALOR CAPITAL IPROJECTS FLANDS VEAR FLANDED OF CAPITALER 31, 2020 DOMPNATICE INVERSITION DOT THE Y FLAR ENDED DEEDEM	OTA ES AND CHANGE ROLECTS FUNDS 020 220 220	IN FUND (BER 31, 2019)		
		SE .	2018	2012	2021		
	Sidewalk	District 3-5	Addressment.	Assessment	Attessment	Totals	55
	Improvement	Post Office	Construction	Construction	Construction	2020	2019
Provide accession of the second secon	108					108	Ran
Tex moment financing	į	22,895				22,895	22,692
Intergovernmental revenue							478,996
Interest income	112		459			571	1557
Fotal revenues.	626	22,895	459			24,293	503,751
EXPENDITURES				Elot #	1001	2001	100 000
Induced among formal solari face		340		2010	C C	LIE	Din 1000
Total expenditures	I	310		1,723	4,668	6,609	493,256
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers (to) from other funds			(36,843)	(506)		(091/120)	
ENCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER)			introduci	incl		(00)/(0)	
FINANCING USES	895	000777	(1000'00)	170971	(000'+)	logT'ny'	CR+'NT
beginning of year	B,425	(40.348)	36.382	2,632		160'8	(2,404)
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - and of year	10,364	(17,763)			(4,666)	(12,085)	160'8

CITY OF MONITEVIDED, MINUREDDIA TAXABLE NET TAX CARACITES, TAX LEVIES, AND TAX CAPACITY RT LINOUST TAMABLE 1

VERS DOLLECTIBLE	7102		2018		2019		2020	
EXMANLE NET TAX CAPACITY	\$2,463,503		\$2,567,663	ľ	\$2,639,155	í	\$2,755,645	
	Tation	# (j) 21	Tatlan	an Capacity	Tet Less	an Constant	Dalan	to Coperation
CINID								
Gentral Frend	\$1,238,000	501716	\$1,273,000	29,454	006'855'1\$	50.752	\$1,500,000	199.95
Upon	82,100	area	035'86	ELE	36,450	3.668	037/86	3.500
Expressed Development Authority -	11,500	0.467	11,800	0.459	12,150	0.462	099'71.	0,45/6
Special Number and Deck 2000	121,700	4.940	107,300	4169	124,300	4,706	31,600	STEE
Special Americana Date 2007	28,400	1153	0	0000	0	0000	0	0000
Special Assessment Date 2008	×3.000	2,152	46,300	1799	0	0000	9	0000
Special Academicant Debr 2009	12,600	1324	29,500	1145	22,700	0.961	a	0000
Specific Monocomerce Dente 2010	62,000	2517	66,300	25.56	60,100	20057	20,900	652.02
Special Assessment Date 2012	15.000	3044	75,000	2914	67,000	2.539	75,000	2722
Special Msessment Dent 2013	70,000	2.842	20,000	2719	70,000	2.665	70,000	1952
CIP Bond Detri 20144	210,500	254S	208,900	6115	212500	8.053	210,100	1518
Spectal Assessment Dept 20148	66,000	2.679	000'99	2564	000'30	2501	66,000	2365
Scholar Assessment Dept 20154	60,800	2222	69,500	1097	68100	2584	61,500	2.450
Special Assessment Detx 2016A	80,000	2456	000'99	2545	65,000	2455	68,000	2380
Southin Americani, Det 2027A	0	0000	71,800	2,759	11,300	2.695	70,600	2562
Special Acception Date 2018A	0	0000	a	0000	44,400	1678	44,000	1691
Dualwayi System Devil 2018A	0	0000	ø	0000	21,300	1080	20,809	0755
Tota	\$2,186,300	00.635	\$2,252,550	87.523	\$2,343,200	201.00	\$2,410,500	E2.487

1221

CITY OF MONTEVIDED, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF SOURCES AND USES OF PUBLIC FUNDS FOR MUNICIPAL DEVELDPMENT DISTRICT #3-5, A TAX INOREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT DECEMBER 31, 2020

	Original Budget	Accounted for in Prior Years	Gurrent Year	Amount Remaining
SOURCES OF FUNDS Tax Increments Received Local Contribution Sale of Property	\$925,000 \$46,250	\$289,280 \$46,250 \$99,343	\$22,895 \$0 \$0	\$612,825 \$0 \$ (99,343)
Total Sources of Funds	971,250	434,873	22,895	513,482
USES OF FUNDS	000 0104			
Land Acquisition Demolition	100,000	16,638	0,0	\$3,362
Site Improvements	250,000	37,998	0	212,002
Interest	274,125	141,955	310	131,860
Administrative Costs	97,125	8,100	•	89,025
Total Uses of Funds	971,250	428,971	310	541,969

CUTY OF NICKTENDED, MINNEEDUA

SCHEDULE OF INDERIEDARCHE

TON MARCHERS/CONTRACT BOTTLE and Part Sound Server 2014/4 and Part Roots Server 2020/4

198000

130,000

2,370,000

2000 000/069

1.00000

1,100,000

171000

06.25.14

NUCCON T

10-10-00

10 mm - 10

NULLET ANNOLI 1.255951 2.255951 2.255951

7.100.000

109/001

-00000ET

6,420,000

1.430 5.564

858 882 134,05 135,05 135,05 105,02

8

A

1073

221 MBB

3,466,016

はいてののよ

7303.163

10,200 00 11,200 00 11,200 00 11,200 00 11,200 00

2.00504 2.9545N 2.6081%

1157-00 1157-00 1157-00 1150-00 1150-00 1150-00 1150-00 1150-00

225,000 314,568 209,050 141,000 45,000

SUD SUD

2715,000

201 2123 100'8123 99T085 131.567 142-594 皐

2000.02

751000 801000 2251000 80.960 85.960

84,198

218/008

200000

175.50

A SKYLIGT

0001205 4142357

121000 121000 121000

06-25-25 07-30-26 07-30-26 07-20-26

20201 20202 202022

12,27,07 07,09,08 06,05,45

1.65636

11165,000

1

\$32,750,000 15,756,000

10/10/101

118 546/005 16,755,000 8,912,742

\$11 S00,000 100/92733 206.545

1150,000

8

51,000 514.000

LEARING

19621347 198253 198253

112258 TOCALE

51-51-50 51-51-50 51-51-50

P-920

見たの

1,8000 2890%

3 200

5579.000

4,668,267 8

11,758,860

915.000

ABU, BA 107-105

Less T

8

Ż

8

121

und See

Principalities

Contraction of the

Personal Person

1

Action 10

2§A

1

1

Seal Bondy Series 2011 いななたい、海道の北京の Franciscus 20151 Franciscus 20161

Same 20184

\$22,585 \$ (28,487)

1

5,902

50

8

FUNDS REMAINING (OR DEFICIENT)

LINE SALES

Scree Genelia

*1) The Bonin at

		Total	100,667	251,975	252,100	252,075	251,900	251,575	251,100	250,475	250,675	251,725	252,675	248,575	249,425	250,175	250,825	2019/3/0	2221,825	252,175	252,425	252,575	\$5,128,879		Total	91,530 \$91,530		Total	100,415	98,349	96,116	\$294,880	
ement Plan Bonds		Interest	100,667	91,975	87,100	82,075	76,900	71,575	66,100	60,475	55,675	51,725	47,675	43,575	33,420	35,1/5	30,825	C/2'07	21,825	17,175	12,425	7,575	2,562 \$1,028,879	Improvement Bonds	Internet	1,530	Improvement Bonds	Interest	5,415	3,349	1,116	\$9,880	
Series 2020A Capital Improvement Plan Bonds	Principal	Eeb 1	N A A A A A	160,000	165,000	170,000	175,000	180,000	185,000	190,000	195,000	200,000	205,000	205,000	210,000	215,000	220,000	000'027	000'067	235,000	240,000	245,000	\$4,100,000	Series 2010A General Obligation Improvement Bonds Principal	Eah 1	000'06\$	Series 2012A General Obligation Improvement Bonds Principal	Feb 1	95,000	95,000	95,000	\$285,000	
57		Rate	100	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	2.00	2.00	2.00	2.00	007	2.00	2,00	2.00	2.00	2.00	2.00	2,00	50.2	Serie	Data	3,40	Series	Rate	2.00	2.35	2.35		
		Date	1707	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	9000	2020	1607	2038	2039	2040	2041		Date	2021		Date	2021	2022	2023		

		SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2020	E REQUIREMENTS 2020	
	U.	Series 2014A Capital Improvement Plan Bonds	sment Plan Bonds	
		Principal		
Date	Rate	Feb 1	Interest	Iotal
2021	1.70	130,000	69,000	199,000
2022	2.10	135,000	66,478	201,478
2023	2.10	135,000	63,642	198,642
2024	2.75	140,000	60,300	200,300
2025	2.75	145,000	56,381	201,381
2026	3.00	145,000	52,213	197,213
2027	3.00	150,000	47,787	197,787
2028	3.00	155,000	43,212	198,212
2029	3.00	160,000	38,488	198,488
2030	3.20	165,000	33,448	198,448
2031	3.20	170,000	28,087	198,087
2032	3.35	175,000	22,436	197,436
2033	3.35	180,000	16,490	196,490
2034	3.50	190,000	10,150	200,150
2035	3.50	195,000	3,413	198,413
		\$2,370,000	\$611,525	\$2,981,525

128

A70

	Total	88,000	87,000	85,880	84,760	83,500	82,100	80,700 \$591,940	owntown	Iotal	84,461 \$84,461	Streets	Total 56,055 \$56,055		Iotal	80,487	79,438	78,300	82,031	80,625	79,125	17,531	75,844	\$633,381
a Improvement Bonds	Interest	8,000	7,000	5,880	4,760	3,500	2,100	\$31,940	ient Refunding Bonds-D	interest	836 \$836	ment Refunding Bonds -	Interest 555 \$555	Limprovement Bonds	Interest	10,487	9,438	8,300	7,031	5,625	4,125	2,531	844	\$48,361
Series 2016A General Obligation Improvement Bonds Principal	Feb 1	80,000	80,000	80,000	80,000	80,000	80,000	\$560,000	Series 201.60. Géneral Obligation Improvement Refunding Bonds-Downtown Principal	Feb.1.	83,625 \$83,625	Series 2016C.General Obligation Improvement Refunding Bonds - Streets Principal	Feb.1 55,500 \$55,500	Series 2017A General Obligation Improvement Bonds Principal	Feb.1	70,000	70,000	70,000	75,000	75,000	75,000	75,000	75,000	\$585,000
Series	Rate	1.10	1.40	1.40	1.40	1.75	1.75	1,75	Series 2016C Ge	Rate	2.00	Series 2016C G	Rate 2.00	Series	Rate	1.50	1.50	1.75	1.75	2.00	2.00	2.25	2.25	
	Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027		Date	2021		Date 2021		Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	

		Total	86,560	84,800	82,880	80,960	\$335,200		Total	83,364	81,751	79,988	78,114	81,060	\$404,277			Iotal	90,760	93,904	166'16	90,078	88,124	86,063	\$540,920	
NINNESOTA REQUIREMENTS 020	Improvement Bonds	Interest	6,560	4,800	2,880	960	\$15,200	Improvement Bonds	Interest	8,364	6,751	4,988	3,114	1,060	\$24,277	Improvement Bonds		Interest	10,760	8,904	6,991	5,078	3,124	1,063	\$35,920	
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF DEBT SÉRVICE REQUIREMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2020	Series 2013A General Obligation Improvement Bonds Principal	Feb.1	80,000	80,000	80,000	80,000	\$320,000	Settes 2014B General Obligation Improvement Bonds Drincipal	EAD 1	75,000	75,000	75,000	75,000	80,000	\$380,000	Series 2015A General Obligation Improvement Bonds	Principal	Feb 1	80,000	85,000	85,000	85,000	85,000	85,000	\$505,000	
ÿ	Series	Bate	2.00	2.40	2.40	2.40		Series	Date	1.95	2.35	2.35	2.65	2.65		Series		Rate	2,25	2.25	2.25	2.25	2.35	2.50		
		Date	2021	2022	2023	2024			Casto C	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025				Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026		

	SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2020				SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2020	E REQUIREMENTS 2020	
Series 2018A General Obligation Improvement Bonds Principal	on improvement Bonds			Series 20	Series 2007A General Obligation EDA Revenue Refunding Bonds Principal	Revenue Refunding Bond	.03
Feb 1	interest	Total	Date	Rate	Feb.1	interest	Iotal
45,000	12,525	57,525	2021	4.25	30,000	14,670	44,670
45,000	11,175	56,175	2022	4.25	30,000	13,395	43,395
45,000	9,825	54,825	2023	4.40	35,000	11,988	46,988
50,000	8,400	58,400	2024	4.40	35,000	10,447	45,447
50,000	6,900	56,900	2025	4.40	35,000	8,908	43,908
50,000	5,400	55,400	2026	4.40	35,000	7,367	42,367
50,000	3,900	53,900	2027	4.55	40,000	5,687	45,687
50,000	2,400	52,400	2028	4.55	40,000	3,868	43,868
55,000	825	55,825	2029	4.55	40,000	2,047	42,047
\$440,000	\$61,350	\$501,350	2030	4.55	25,000	569	25,569
					\$345,000	\$78,946	\$423,946
020A General Obligatio Principal	Series 2020A General Obligation Improvement. Bonds Principal			Series	Series 2008A General Obligation Utility Improvement Bonds	tility Improvement Bonds	
Feb.1	Interest	Total			Principal		
	15,200	15,200	Date	Rate	Feb.1.	Interest	Total
50,000	13,500	63,500	2021	4.05	40,000	6,075	46,075
50,000	12,000	62,000	2022	4.05	40,000	4,455	44,455
50,000	10,500	60,500	2023	4.05	45,000	2,734	47,734
50,000	000'6	59,000	2024	4.05	45,000	116	45,911
55,000	7,425	62,425			\$170,000	\$14,175	\$184,175
55,000	5,775	60,775					
55,000	4,125	59,125					
55,000	2,750	57,750		S	Series 2013A Water Treatment Refunding Bunds	nt Refunding Bands	
55,000	1,850	56,650			Principal		
55,000	550	55,550	Date	Bate	Eeb.1	Interest	Total
\$530,000	\$82,475	\$612,475	2021	2.00	115,000 \$115,000	1,150 \$1,150	116,150 \$116,150

A72

Date

		Iotal	65,015	64,300	63,516	67,625	66,635	65,585	44,600	48,622	47,588	46,553	45,517	\$625,556	owntown		Total 10.984	\$10,984			Total	19,575	19,125	18,675	18,225	22,700	22,100	21,500	20,900	20,300	\$183,100
MINNESOTA E REQUIREMENTS 2020	Utility Revenue Bonds	Interest	10,015	9,300	8,516	7,625	6,635	5,585	4,600	3,622	2,588	1,553	517	\$60,556	Series 2016C General Obligation Refunding Utility improvement Bonds-Downtown	in the second	Interest 109	\$109	litty improvement Bonds		Interest	4,575	4,125	3,675	3,225	2,700	2,100	1,500	005	300	\$23,100
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2020	Series 20166 General Obligation Utility Revenue Bonds Principal	Eeb.1	55,000	55,000	55,000	60,000	60,000	60,000	40,000	45,000	45,000	45,000	45,000	\$565,000	al Obligation Refunding Ut	Principal	Feb 1 10.875	\$10,875	Series 2018A General Oblization Litility improvement Bonds	Principal	Feb.1	15,000	15,000	15,000	15,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	\$160,000
SC	Series	Rate	1.30	1.30	1.55	1.55	1.75	1.75	2,30	2.30	2,30	2.30	2.30		serles 2016C Genera		Rate 4.25	6	Serles 20		Rate	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	3.00	
		Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031		0,		Date 2021				Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	

		1	Lotal	20,646	25,265	24,795	24,295	23,765	23,150	22,450	21,750	21,050	20,350	\$227,516			Total	26,545	26,095	25,645	25,195	24,735	29,187	28,488	27,713	26,937	26,163	25,387	\$292.090
MINNESOTA E REQUIREMENTS 2020	lity improvement Bonds		Interest	5,646	5,265	4,795	4,295	3,765	3,150	2,450	1,750	1,050	350	\$32,516	litty Improvement Bonds		Interest	6,545	6,095	5,645	5,195	4,735	4,187	3,488	2,713	1,937	1,163	387	000 000
CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2020	Series 2014B General Obligation Litility improvement Bonds	Principal	Feb 1	15,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	\$195,000	Series 2015A General Obligation Utility Improvement Bonds	Principal	Feb.1.	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000	25,000	0000000
sc	Series 20		Rate	1.95	2.35	2.35	2.65	2,65	3.50	3.50	3.50	3.50	3.50		Series 20		Rate	2.25	2.25	2.25	2.25	2.35	2.50	3.10	3.50	3.50	3.50	3.50	
			Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030				Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	

Sertes 2020A General Obligation Utility Improvement Bonds Principal Interest Feb.1 Interest 75,000 13,925 35,000 13,925 35,000 13,925 35,000 13,925 35,000 11,825 35,000 11,825 35,000 11,825 35,000 11,825 35,000 11,825 35,000 11,825 35,000 11,825 35,000 40,000 40,000 6,400 40,000 4,000 40,000 4,000 45,000 4,000 45,000 1,355 45,000 1,355 5505,000 1,355 5505,000 2,255,00 5505,000 5,18,00 5505,000 5,18,58 5500 2,255,00 535,75 2,355,00 535,75 2,355,00 225,000 90,540 225,000 90,540
959 222220000000000000000000000000000000

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2020

	Total	582,957	582,924	583,514	583,700	583,481	583,858	583,801	583,310	583,386	\$5,250,931		Total	9,487	9,365	10,244	10,107	1,9,971	9,834	9,698	9,562	9,425	9,288	10,152	\$107133
	Interest	131,957	118,924	105,514	91,700	77,481	62,858	47,801	32,310	16,386	\$684,931 bitr Facilities Loan		Interest	1,487	1,365	1,244	1.107	116	834	698	562	425	268	152	40122
Principal	AUE 20	451,000	464,000	478,000	492,000	506,000	521,000	536,000	551,000	567,000	\$4,566,000 \$684,931 Wastriviation Storradio Building Public Familities Loan	Principal	Aug 20	8,000	8,000	9,000	6,000	9,000	9,000	9,000	000'6	000'6	9,000	10,000	\$08 000
	Rate	2.89	2,89	2.89	2.89	2.89	2.89	2.89	2.89	2.89	Wae	-	Rate	1.517	1.517	1.517	1.517	1.517	1.517	1.517	1.517	1.517	1.517	1.517	
	Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029			Date	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	

137

U.S. Department of Agriculture Community Facilities Technical Assistance	Federal Contract CFDA Contract Number Number	Federal Expenditures
and Training Grant Total U.S. Department of Agriculture		2,920
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development Pass-through program from MN Department of Employment & Economic Dev. Small Cities Grant Development Program Total U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development	CDAP-16-0032-0-FY17	69,566 69,566
Federal Avlation Administration Pass-through program from MN Department of Transportation Airport CIP Project Total Federal Avlation Administration	3.27.0065-018-2019	424,992
Federal Highway Administration Pass-through program from MN Department of Transportation Railroad Pedestrain Crossing Total Federal Highway Administration	TÁ 1219 (260)	42,775
U.S. Department of the Treasury Pass-through program from the State of Minnesota Cornavitus Relief Aid Pass-through program from	stroote	398,324
MN Department of Transportation Coronavirus Relief Aid Total U.S. Department of the Treasury	1033521	20,000

	DECEMBER 31, 2020	SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DECEMBER 31, 2020	
Ra	Raw Watermain Replacement Public Facilities Loan Principal	Public Facilities Loan	
Rate	Aug 20	Interest	Total
1.000	57,000	9,150	66,150
1.000	57,000	8,580	65,580
1.000	58,000	8,010	66,010
1.000	59,000	7,430	66,430
1.000	59,000	6,840	65,840
1.000	80,000	6,250	66,250
1.000	60,000	5,650	65,650
1.000	61,000	5,050	66,050
1.000	62,000	4,440	66,440
1.000	62,000	3,820	65,820
1.000	63,000	3,200	66,200
1.000	63,000	2,570	65,570
1.000	64,000	1,940	65,940
1.000	65,000	1,300	66,300
1.000	65,000	650	65,650
	\$915,000	\$74,880	\$989,880

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

NOTE A: Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award activity of for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the City of Montevideo, Minnescata, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in 2020. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost of Principles, and Audit Requirements the City of Montevideo, Minnesota, under prgrams of the federal government for the year ended December 31. net assets, or cash flows for the City of Montevideo, Minnesota.

NOTE B: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accruel basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

NOTE C: Indirect Cost Bate

The City of Montevideo, Minnesota has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

NOTE D. Subtractorients The City of Montevideo, Minnesota passed through to subrecipients \$1.18,269 from the Coronavirus Relief Ald Program.

ADDITIONAL REPORTS REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND GENERALLY ACCEPTED GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and City Council City of Montevideo, Minnesota We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 22, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's internal control. A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weatmess is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions are not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Montevideo, Minnesota June 22, 2021

Dava 4. Coles 1



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Honorable Mayor and City Council City of Montevideo, Minnesota Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2020. City of Montevideo, Minnesota's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

A78

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City of Montevideo. Minnesotals major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America: the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States: and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. *Code of Federal Regulations Part* 200, Uniform dufinistrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matival effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Montevideo. Minnesota's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion. City of Montevideo, Minnesota complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year ended December 31, 2020.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered that City of Montevideo, Minnesota's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's internal control over compliance. A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or amployees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiencies, in internal control over compliance program that is less asvere than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Montevideo, Minnesota June 22, 2021

Dave I. Cale & Company, HP

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Unmodified internal control over financial reporting: SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS Financial Statements Type of auditors' report issued:

¥

Yes XNo

Material weakness identified:

	Yes X No	Yes X No	
Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be	material weakness:	Noncompliance matter to the financial statements disclosed:	<u>Federal Awards</u> Internal control over major programs:

Yes X No

Material weakness identified;

Yes X No

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material weakness:

Ves. X. No

Unmodified

compliance for major federal programs:

Type of auditors' report issued on

Audit findings required to be reported under 501(a):

21.019

OTHER REQUIRED REPORT AND SCHEDULE

145

VOS X NO

\$750,000

Dollar threshold used to distinguish Between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee:

Identification of major federal programs: Coronavirus Relief Fund

CITY OF MONTEVIDED, MINNESOTA SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

- B. FINDINGS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT
- None
- C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAM AUDIT

None



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE

Honorable Mayor and City Council City of Montevideo, Minnesota We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information and the budgetary comparison statement for the General Fund of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota, as of and for the Paser auded December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Montevideo, Minnesota's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 22, 2021. In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the City of Moneveloe. Minnesota failed to compty with the provisions of the contracting and bidding, deposits and investments, conflicts of interest, public indebtedness, claims and disbursements, miscellaneous provisions, and tax increment financing sections of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Citles, promulgated by the State Auditor pursuant to Minn. Stat, § 6.65 insofar as they relate to accounting mattens. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining kinowledge of such noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our auternion regarding, the City of Montevideo. Minnesota's sin noncompliance with the above referenced provisions, insofar as they relate to accounting matters.

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Montevideo, Minnesata June 22, 2021

7 Daga

APPENDIX B

FORM OF LEGAL OPINION

(See following pages)

PROPOSED FORM OF LEGAL OPINION

\$_____ GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2022A CITY OF MONTEVIDEO CHIPPEWA COUNTY MINNESOTA

We have acted as bond counsel in connection with the issuance by the City of Montevideo, Chippewa County, Minnesota (the "Issuer"), of its §_____ General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A, bearing a date of original issue of July 14, 2022 (the "Bonds"). We have examined the law and such certified proceedings and other documents as we deem necessary to render this opinion.

We have not been engaged or undertaken to review the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of the Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds, and we express no opinion relating thereto.

As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

Based upon such examinations, and assuming the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals, the conformity to original documents of all documents submitted to us as certified or photostatic copies and the authenticity of the originals of such documents, and the accuracy of the statements of fact contained in such documents, and based upon present Minnesota and federal laws (which excludes any pending legislation which may have a retroactive effect on or before the date hereof), regulations, rulings and decisions, it is our opinion that:

(1) The proceedings show lawful authority for the issuance of the Bonds according to their terms under the Constitution, Charter of the Issuer and laws of the State of Minnesota now in force.

(2) The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the Issuer and all of the taxable property within the Issuer's jurisdiction is subject to the levy of an ad valorem tax to pay the same without limitation as to rate or amount; provided that the enforceability (but not the validity) of the Bonds and the pledge of taxes for the payment of the principal and interest thereon is subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of equity, to the constitutional powers of the United States of America and to bankruptcy,

insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights heretofore or hereafter enacted.

(3) At the time of the issuance and delivery of the Bonds to the original purchaser, the interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for United States income tax purposes and is excluded, to the same extent, from both gross income and taxable net income for State of Minnesota income tax purposes (other than Minnesota franchise taxes measured by income and imposed on corporations and financial institutions), and is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals or the Minnesota alternative minimum tax applicable to individuals, estates or trusts. The opinions set forth in the preceding sentence are subject to the condition that the Issuer comply with all requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, excluded from gross income for State of Minnesota income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of such requirements may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income and taxable net income for State of Minnesota income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of such requirements may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income and taxable net income retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.

We express no opinion regarding other state or federal tax consequences caused by the receipt or accrual of interest on the Bonds or arising with respect to ownership of the Bonds.

TAFT STETTINIUS & HOLLISTER LLP

APPENDIX C

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM

- The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the securities (the "Securities"). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for [each issue of] the Securities, [each] in the aggregate principal amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC. [If, however, the aggregate principal amount of [any] issue exceeds \$500 million, one certificate will be issued with respect to each \$500 million of principal amount, and an additional certificate will be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such issue.]
- 2. DTC, the world's largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC's participants ("Direct Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly ("Indirect Participants"). DTC has a Standard & Poor's rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com.
- 3. Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive a credit for the Securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Security ("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants' records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is discontinued.
- 4. To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

- 5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. [Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices be provided directly to them.]
- 6. Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be redeemed.
- 7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's MMI Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to City as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).
- 8. Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit Direct Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the City or Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, Agent, or the City, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the City or Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of DTC. and Indirect Participants.
- 9. A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its Participant, to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct Participant to transfer the Participant's interest in the Securities, on DTC's records, to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent. The requirement for physical delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC's records and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered Securities to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent's DTC account.
- 10. DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by giving reasonable notice to the City or Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.
- 11. The City may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.
- 12. The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from sources that the City believes to be reliable, but the City takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

(See following pages)

[Appendix _____ to Official Statement]

PROPOSED FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

This Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the "Disclosure Undertaking") is executed and delivered by the City of Montevideo, Minnesota (the "Issuer"), in connection with the issuance of its §______ General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A (the "Bonds"). The Bonds are being issued pursuant to a Resolution adopted on June 28, 2022 (the "Resolution"). Pursuant to the Resolution and this Disclosure Undertaking, the Issuer covenants and agrees as follows:

SECTION 1. <u>Purpose of the Disclosure Undertaking</u>. This Disclosure Undertaking is being executed and delivered by the Issuer for the benefit of the Owners and in order to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5).

SECTION 2. <u>Definitions</u>. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Resolution, which apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Undertaking unless otherwise defined in this Section, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:

"Annual Report" shall mean any annual financial information provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as described in, Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Undertaking.

"Audited Financial Statements" shall mean the financial statements of the Issuer audited annually by an independent certified public accounting firm, prepared pursuant to generally accepted accounting principles promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, modified by governmental accounting standards promulgated by the Government Accounting Standards Board.

"Dissemination Agent" shall mean such party from time to time designated in writing by the Issuer to act as information dissemination agent and which has filed with the Issuer a written acceptance of such designation.

"Financial Obligation" shall mean a (i) debt obligation; (ii) derivative instrument entered into in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or planned debt obligation; or (iii) guarantee of (i) or (ii). This term shall not include municipal securities as to which a final official statement has been provided to the MSRB consistent with the Rule.

"Fiscal Year" shall be the fiscal year of the Issuer.

"Governing Body" shall, with respect to the Bonds, have the meaning given that term in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.51, Subdivision 9.

"MSRB" shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

"Occurrence(s)" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5 of this Disclosure Undertaking.

"Official Statement" shall be the Official Statement dated ______, 2022, prepared in connection with the Bonds.

"Owners" shall mean the registered holders and, if not the same, the beneficial owners of any Bonds.

"Participating Underwriter" shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Bonds required to comply with the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds.

"Resolution" shall mean the resolution or resolutions adopted by the Governing Body of the Issuer providing for, and authorizing the issuance of, the Bonds.

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time or interpreted by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

SECTION 3. Provision of Annual Reports.

A. Beginning in connection with the Fiscal Year ending on December 31, 2021, the Issuer shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent to provide to the MSRB by filing at <u>www.emma.msrb.org</u>, together with such identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB, an Annual Report which is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Undertaking by not later than December 31, 2022, and by December 31 of each year thereafter.

B. If the Issuer is unable to provide to the MSRB an Annual Report by the date required in subsection A, the Issuer shall send a notice of such delay and estimated date of delivery to the MSRB.

SECTION 4. <u>Content and Format of Annual Reports</u>. The Issuer's Annual Report shall contain or incorporate by reference the financial information and operating data pertaining to the Issuer listed below as of the end of the preceding Fiscal Year. The Annual Report may be submitted to the MSRB as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may cross-reference other information as provided in this Disclosure Undertaking.

The following financial information and operating data shall be supplied:

A. An update of the operating and financial data of the type of information contained in the Official Statement under the captions: Current Property Valuations; Direct Debt; Tax Levies and Collections; US Census Data/Population Trend; and Employment/Unemployment Data.

B. Audited Financial Statements of the Issuer. The Audited Financial Statements of the Issuer may be submitted to the MSRB separately from the balance of the Annual Report. In the event Audited Financial Statements of the Issuer are not available on or before the date for filing the Annual Report with the MSRB as set forth in Section 3.A. above, unaudited financial statements shall be provided as part of the Annual Report. The accounting principles pursuant to which the financial statements will be prepared will be pursuant to generally accepted accounting principles promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, as such principles are modified by the governmental accounting standards promulgated by the Government Accounting Standards Board, as in effect from time to time. If Audited Financial Statements are not

provided because they are not available on or before the date for filing the Annual Report, the Issuer shall promptly provide them to the MSRB when available.

SECTION 5. <u>Reporting of Significant Events</u>. This Section 5 shall govern the giving of notices of the occurrence of any of the following events with respect to the Bonds:

- (1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies;
- (2) Non-payment related defaults, if material;
- (3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
- (4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
- (5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
- (6) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB), or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds;
- (7) Modifications to rights of security holders, if material;
- (8) Bond calls, if material, and tender offers;
- (9) Defeasances;
- (10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, if material;
- (11) Rating changes;
- (12) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer;
- (13) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated person, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material;
- (14) Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material;
- (15) Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, if material, or agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which affect security holders, if material; and,
- (16) Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar events under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which reflect financial difficulties.

Whenever an event listed above has occurred, the Issuer shall promptly, which may not be in excess of the ten (10) business days after the Occurrence, file a notice of such Occurrence with the MSRB, by filing at <u>www.emma.msrb.org</u>, together with such identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB.

The Issuer agrees to provide or cause to be provided, in a timely manner, to the MSRB notice of a failure by the Issuer to provide the Annual Reports described in Section 4.

SECTION 6. <u>Termination of Reporting Obligation</u>. The Issuer's obligations under this Disclosure Undertaking shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Bonds.

SECTION 7. <u>Dissemination Agent</u>. The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Undertaking, and may discharge any such Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent.

SECTION 8. <u>Amendment; Waiver</u>. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Undertaking, the Issuer may amend this Disclosure Undertaking, and any provision of this Disclosure Undertaking may be waived, if (a) a change in law or change in the ordinary business or operation of the Issuer has occurred, (b) such amendment or waiver would not, in and of itself, cause the undertakings herein to violate the Rule if such amendment or waiver had been effective on the date hereof but taking into account any subsequent change in or official interpretation of the Rule, and (c) such amendment or waiver is supported by an opinion of counsel expert in federal securities laws to the effect that such amendment or waiver would not materially impair the interests of Owners.

SECTION 9. <u>Additional Information</u>. Nothing in this Disclosure Undertaking shall be deemed to prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Undertaking or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual Report or notice of an Occurrence, in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Undertaking. If the Issuer chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of an Occurrence in addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Undertaking, the Issuer shall have no obligation under this Disclosure Undertaking to update such information or include it in any future Annual Report or notice of an Occurrence.

SECTION 10. <u>Default</u>. In the event of a failure of the Issuer to provide information required by this Disclosure Undertaking, any Owner may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer to comply with its obligations to provide information under this Disclosure Undertaking. A default under this Disclosure Undertaking shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the Resolution, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Undertaking in the event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Undertaking shall be an action to compel performance.

SECTION 11. <u>Beneficiaries</u>. This Disclosure Undertaking shall inure solely to the benefit of the Issuer, the Participating Underwriters and Owners from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.

SECTION 12. <u>Reserved Rights</u>. The Issuer reserves the right to discontinue providing any information required under the Rule if a final determination should be made by a court of competent jurisdiction that the Rule is invalid or otherwise unlawful or, subject to the provisions of Section 8 hereof, to modify the undertaking under this Disclosure Undertaking if the Issuer determines that such modification is required by the Rule or by a court of competent jurisdiction. Dated: July 14, 2022.

CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

By _____ Its Mayor

By _____ Its City Manager

TERMS OF PROPOSAL

\$1,815,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2022A CITY OF MONTEVIDEO, MINNESOTA

Proposals for the purchase of \$1,815,000* General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A (the "Bonds") of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota (the "City") will be received at the offices of Ehlers and Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers"), 3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville, Minnesota 55113-1105, municipal advisors to the City, until 11:00 A.M., Central Time, and **ELECTRONIC PROPOSALS** will be received via **PARITY**, in the manner described below, until 11:00 A.M. Central Time, on June 28, 2022, at which time they will be opened, read and tabulated. The proposals will be presented to the City Council for consideration for award by resolution at a meeting to be held at 7:00 P.M., Central Time, on the same date. The proposal offering to purchase the Bonds upon the terms specified herein and most favorable to the City will be accepted unless all proposals are rejected.

PURPOSE

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429, 444 and 475, by the City for the purpose of financing the City's 2022 street and utility projects. The Bonds will be general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged.

DATES AND MATURITIES

The Bonds will be dated July 14, 2022, will be issued as fully registered Bonds in the denomination of \$5,000 each, or any integral multiple thereof, and will mature on February 1 as follows:

Year	Amount*	Year	Amount*	Year	Amount*
2024	\$110,000	2029	\$115,000	2034	\$125,000
2025	110,000	2030	120,000	2035	125,000
2026	110,000	2031	125,000	2036	130,000
2027	115,000	2032	125,000	2037	130,000
2028	115,000	2033	125,000	2038	135,000

ADJUSTMENT OPTION

* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in increments of \$5,000 each. Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread per \$1,000.

TERM BOND OPTION

Proposals for the Bonds may contain a maturity schedule providing for any combination of serial bonds and term bonds, subject to mandatory redemption, so long as the amount of principal maturing or subject to mandatory redemption in each year conforms to the maturity schedule set forth above. All dates are inclusive.

INTEREST PAYMENT DATES AND RATES

Interest will be payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing February 1, 2023, to the registered owners of the Bonds appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not a business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The rate for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For example, if a rate of 4.50% is proposed for the 2024 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for any later maturity is 3.50%.) All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY FORMAT

Unless otherwise specified by the purchaser, the Bonds will be designated in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). DTC will act as securities depository for the Bonds, and will be responsible for maintaining a book-entry system for recording the interests of its participants and the transfers of interests between its participants. The participants will be responsible for maintaining records regarding the beneficial interests of the individual purchasers of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of the Bonds, all payments of principal and interest will be made to the depository which, in turn, will be obligated to remit such payments to its participants for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the Bonds.

PAYING AGENT

The City has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as paying agent (the "Paying Agent"). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate companies. The City will pay the charges for Paying Agent services. The City reserves the right to remove the Paying Agent and to appoint a successor.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

At the option of the City, the Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2033 shall be subject to optional redemption prior to maturity on February 1, 2032 or any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest to the date of optional redemption.

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the selection of the amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the City. If only part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the City or Paying Agent, if any, will notify DTC of the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interest in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption shall be sent by mail not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books.

DELIVERY

On or about July 14, 2022, the Bonds will be delivered without cost to the winning bidder at DTC. On the day of closing, the City will furnish to the winning bidder the opinion of bond counsel hereinafter described, an arbitrage certification, and certificates verifying that no litigation in any manner questioning the validity of the Bonds is then pending or, to the best knowledge of officers of the City, threatened. Payment for the Bonds must be received by the City at its designated depository on the date of closing in immediately available funds.

LEGAL OPINION

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from taxation of the interest thereon will be furnished by Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Bond Counsel to the City, and will be available at the time of delivery of the Bonds. The legal opinion will state that the Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the City; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditors' rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or equitable proceeding). See "FORM OF LEGAL OPINION" found in Appendix B.

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

Proposals must not be for less than \$1,793,220 plus accrued interest on the principal sum of \$1,815,000 from date of original issue of the Bonds to date of delivery. Prior to the time established above for the opening of proposals, interested parties may submit a proposal as follows:

- 1) Electronically to <u>bondsale@ehlers-inc.com</u>; or
- 2) Electronically via PARITY in accordance with this Terms of Proposal until 11:00 A.M. Central Time, but no proposal will be received after the time for receiving proposals specified above. To the extent any instructions or directions set forth in PARITY conflict with this Terms of Proposal, the terms of this Terms of Proposal shall control. For further information about PARITY, potential bidders may contact Ehlers or i-Deal LLC at 1359 Broadway, 2nd Floor, New York, New York 10018, Telephone (212) 849-5021.

Proposals must be submitted to Ehlers via one of the methods described above and must be received prior to the time established above for the opening of proposals. Each proposal must be unconditional except as to legality. Neither the City nor Ehlers shall be responsible for any failure to receive a facsimile submission.

A good faith deposit ("Deposit") in the amount of \$36,300 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer of funds. Such Deposit shall be received by Ehlers no later than two hours after the proposal opening time. Wire transfer instructions will be provided to the winning bidder by Ehlers after the tabulation of proposals. The City reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose wire transfer is initiated but not received by such time provided that such winning bidder's federal wire reference number has been received by such time. In the event the Deposit is not received as provided above, the City may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the next best proposal provided such bidder agrees to such award. The Deposit will be retained by the City as liquidated damages if the proposal is accepted and the Purchaser fails to comply therewith.

The City and the winning bidder who chooses to so wire the Deposit hereby agree irrevocably that Ehlers shall be the escrow holder of the Deposit wired to such account subject only to these conditions and duties: 1) All income earned thereon shall be retained by the escrow holder as payment for its expenses; 2) If the proposal is not accepted, Ehlers shall, at its expense, promptly return the Deposit amount to the winning bidder; 3) If the proposal is accepted, the Deposit shall be returned to the winning bidder at the closing; 4) Ehlers shall bear all costs of maintaining the escrow account and returning the funds to the winning bidder; 5) Ehlers shall not be an insurer of the Deposit amount and shall have no liability hereunder except if it willfully fails to perform or recklessly disregards, its duties specified herein; and 6) FDIC insurance on deposits within the escrow account shall be limited to \$250,000 per bidder.

No proposal can be withdrawn after the time set for receiving proposals unless the meeting of the City scheduled for award of the Bonds is adjourned, recessed, or continued to another date without award of the Bonds having been made.

AWARD

The Bonds will be awarded to the bidder offering the lowest interest rate to be determined on a True Interest Cost (TIC) basis. The City's computation of the interest rate of each proposal, in accordance with customary practice, will be controlling. In the event of a tie, the sale of the Bonds will be awarded by lot. The City reserves the right to reject any and all proposals and to waive any informality in any proposal.

BOND INSURANCE

If the Bonds are qualified for any bond insurance policy, the purchase of such policy shall be at the sole option and expense of the winning bidder. Any cost for such insurance policy is to be paid by the winning bidder, except that, if the City requested and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, the City will pay that rating fee. Any rating agency fees not requested by the City are the responsibility of the winning bidder.

Failure of the municipal bond insurer to issue the policy after the Bonds are awarded to the winning bidder shall not constitute cause for failure or refusal by the winning bidder to accept delivery of the Bonds.

CUSIP NUMBERS

The City will assume no obligation for the assignment or printing of CUSIP numbers on the Bonds or for the correctness of any numbers printed thereon, but will permit such numbers to be printed at the expense of the winning bidder, if the winning bidder waives any delay in delivery occasioned thereby.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with the provisions of Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the City will enter into an undertaking for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds. A description of the details and terms of the undertaking is set forth in Appendix D of the Preliminary Official Statement.

NEW ISSUE PRICING

The winning bidder will be required to provide, in a timely manner, certain information necessary to compute the yield on the Bonds pursuant to the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and to provide a certificate which will be provided by Bond Counsel upon request.

(a) The winning bidder shall assist the City in establishing the issue price of the Bonds and shall execute and deliver to the City at closing an "issue price" or similar certificate satisfactory to Bond Counsel setting forth the reasonably expected initial offering price to the public or the sales price or prices of the Bonds, together with the supporting pricing wires or equivalent communications. All actions to be taken by the City under this Terms of Proposal to establish the issue price of the Bonds may be taken on behalf of the City by the City's municipal advisor identified herein and any notice or report to be provided to the City may be provided to the City's municipal advisor.

(b) The City intends that the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(f)(3)(i) (defining "competitive sale" for purposes of establishing the issue price of the Bonds) will apply to the initial sale of the Bonds (the "competitive sale requirements") because:

- (1) The City shall disseminate this Terms of Proposal to potential underwriters in a manner that is reasonably designed to reach potential investors;
- (2) all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid;
- (3) the City may receive proposals from at least three underwriters of municipal bonds who have established industry reputations for underwriting new issuances of municipal bonds; and
- (4) the City anticipates awarding the sale of the Bonds to the bidder who submits a firm offer to purchase the Bonds at the highest price (or lowest interest cost), as set forth in this Terms of Proposal.

Any proposal submitted pursuant to this Terms of Proposal shall be considered a firm offer for the purchase of the Bonds, as specified in this proposal.

(c) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied, the City shall advise the winning bidder of such fact prior to the time of award of the sale of the Bonds to the winning bidder. In such event, any proposal submitted will not be subject to cancellation or withdrawal and the City agrees to use the rule selected by the winning bidder on its proposal form to determine the issue price for the Bonds. On its proposal form, each bidder must select one of the following two rules for determining the issue price of the Bonds: (1) the first price at which 10% of a maturity of the Bonds (the "10% test") is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity or (2) the initial offering price to the public as of the sale date as the issue price of each maturity of the Bonds (the "hold-the-offering-price rule").

(d) <u>If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied and the winning bidder selects the hold-the-offering-price rule</u>, the winning bidder shall (i) confirm that the underwriters have offered or will offer the Bonds to the public on or before the date of award at the offering price or prices (the "initial offering price"), or at the corresponding yield or yields, set forth in the proposal submitted by the winning bidder and (ii) agree, on behalf of the underwriters participating in the purchase of the Bonds, that the underwriters will neither offer nor sell unsold Bonds of any maturity to which the hold-the-offering-price rule shall apply to any person at a price that is higher than the initial offering price to the public during the period starting on the sale date and ending on the earlier of the following:

(1) the close of the fifth (5th) business day after the sale date; or

(2) the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public.

The winning bidder will advise the City promptly after the close of the fifth (5^{th}) business day after the sale whether it has sold 10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public.

The City acknowledges that in making the representation set forth above, the winning bidder will rely on:

(i) the agreement of each underwriter to comply with requirements for establishing issue price of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, as set forth in an agreement among underwriters and the related pricing wires,

(ii) in the event a selling group has been created in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, the agreement of each dealer who is a member of the selling group to comply with the requirements for establishing issue price of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, as set forth in a selling group agreement and the related pricing wires, and

(iii) in the event that an underwriter or dealer who is a member of the selling group is a party to a third-party distribution agreement that was employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, the agreement of each broker-dealer that is party to such agreement to comply with the requirements for establishing issue price of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, as set forth in the third-party distribution agreement and the related pricing wires. The City further acknowledges that each underwriter shall be solely liable for its failure to comply with its agreement regarding the requirements for establishing issue price rule of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, and that no underwriter shall be liable for the failure of any other underwriter, or of any dealer who is a member of a selling group, or of any broker-dealer that is a party to a third-party distribution agreement to comply with its corresponding agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreements for establishing issue price of a selling group, or of any broker-dealer that is a party to a third-party distribution agreement to comply with its corresponding agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule as applicable to the Bonds.

(e) <u>If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied and the winning bidder selects the 10% test</u>, the winning bidder agrees to promptly report to the City, Bond Counsel and Ehlers the prices at which the Bonds have been sold to the public. That reporting obligation shall continue, whether or not the closing date has occurred, until either (i) all Bonds of that maturity have been sold or (ii) the 10% test has been satisfied as to each maturity of the Bonds, provided that, the winning bidder's reporting obligation after the Closing Date may be at reasonable periodic intervals or otherwise upon request of the City or bond counsel.

(f) By submitting a proposal, each bidder confirms that:

(i) any agreement among underwriters, any selling group agreement and each third-party distribution agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter, each dealer who is a member of the selling group, and each broker-dealer that is party to such third-party distribution agreement, as applicable, to:

(A) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold Bonds of each maturity allocated to it, whether or not the Closing Date has occurred until either all securities of that maturity allocated to it have been sold or it is notified by the winning bidder that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the Bonds of that maturity, provided that, the reporting obligation after the Closing Date may be at reasonable periodic intervals or otherwise upon request of the City or bond counsel.

(B) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long as directed by the winning bidder and as set forth in the related pricing wires, and

(ii) any agreement among underwriters or selling group agreement relating to the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter, each dealer who is a member of the selling group and each broker dealer that is a party to a third-party distribution agreement to be employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public to require each broker-dealer that is a party to such third-party distribution agreement to:

(A) to promptly notify the winning bidder of any sales of Bonds that, to its knowledge, are made to a purchaser who is a related party to an underwriter participating in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (each such term being used as defined below), and

(B) to acknowledge that, unless otherwise advised by the underwriter, dealer or broker-dealer, the winning bidder shall assume that each order submitted by the underwriter, dealer or broker-dealer is a sale to the public.

(g) Sales of any Bonds to any person that is a related party to an underwriter participating in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (each term being used as defined below) shall not constitute sales to the public for purposes of this Terms of Proposal. Further, for purposes of this Terms of Proposal:

- (i) "public" means any person other than an underwriter or a related party,
- (ii) "underwriter" means (A) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the City (or with the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public and (B) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with a person described in clause (A) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (including a member of a selling group or a party to a third-party distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public),
- (iii) a purchaser of any of the Bonds is a "related party" to an underwriter if the underwriter and the purchaser are subject, directly or indirectly, to (A) more than 50% common ownership of the voting power or the total value of their stock, if both entities are corporations (including direct ownership by one corporation of another), (B) more than 50% common ownership of their capital interests or profits interests, if both entities are partnerships (including direct ownership by one partnership of another), or (C) more than 50% common ownership of the value of the outstanding stock of the corporation or the capital interests or profit interests of the partnership, as applicable, if one entity is a corporation and the other entity is a partnership (including direct ownership of the applicable stock or interests by one entity of the other), and
- (iv) "sale date" means the date that the Bonds are awarded by the City to the winning bidder.

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT

Bidders may obtain a copy of the Preliminary Official Statement relating to the Bonds prior to the proposal opening by request from Ehlers at <u>www.ehlers-inc.com</u> by connecting to the Bond Sales link. The Syndicate Manager will be provided with an electronic copy of the Final Official Statement within seven business days of the proposal acceptance. Up to 10 printed copies of the Final Official Statement will be provided upon request. Additional copies of the Final Official Statement will be available at a cost of \$10.00 per copy.

Information for bidders and proposal forms may be obtained from Ehlers at 3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville, Minnesota 55113-1105, Telephone (651) 697-8500.

By Order of the City Council

City of Montevideo, Minnesota

PROPOSAL FORM

The City Council City of Montevideo, Minnesota (the "City")

RE: \$1,815,000* General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022A (the "Bonds") DATED: July 14, 2022

 % due	2024	 % due	2029	 % due	2034
 % due	2025	 % due	2030	 % due	2035
 % due	2026	% due	2031	 % due	2036
 % due	2027	 % due	2032	 % due	2037
 % due	2028	% due	2033	 % due	2038

* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in increments of \$5,000 each. Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same gross spread per \$1,000.

The rate for any maturity may not be more than 1.00% less than the rate for any preceding maturity. (For example, if a rate of 4.50% is proposed for the 2024 maturity, then the lowest rate that may be proposed for any later maturity is 3.50%. All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

A good faith deposit ("Deposit") in the amount of \$36,300 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer of funds. Such Deposit shall be received by Ehlers no later than two hours after the proposal opening time. Wire transfer instructions will be provided to the winning bidder by Ehlers after the tabulation of proposals. The City reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose wire transfer is initiated but not received by such time provided that such winning bidder's federal wire reference number has been received by such time. In the event the Deposit is not received as provided above, the City may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the next best proposal provided such bidder agrees to such award. The Deposit will be retained by the City as liquidated damages if the proposal is accepted and the Purchaser fails to comply therewith. We agree to the conditions and duties of Ehlers and Associates, Inc., as escrow holder of the Deposit, pursuant to the Terms of Proposal. This proposal is for prompt acceptance and is conditional upon delivery of said Bonds to The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, in accordance with the Terms of Proposal. Delivery is anticipated to be on or about July 14, 2022.

This proposal is subject to the City's agreement to enter into a written undertaking to provide continuing disclosure under Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as described in the Preliminary Official Statement for the Bonds.

We have received and reviewed the Official Statement, and any addenda thereto, and have submitted our requests for additional information or corrections to the Final Official Statement. As Syndicate Manager, we agree to provide the City with the reoffering price of the Bonds within 24 hours of the proposal acceptance.

This proposal is a firm offer for the purchase of the Bonds identified in the Terms of Proposal, on the terms set forth in this proposal form and the Terms of Proposal, and is not subject to any conditions, except as permitted by the Terms of Proposal.

By submitting this proposal, we confirm that we are an underwriter and have an established industry reputation for underwriting new issuances of municipal bonds. YES: _____ NO: _____.

If the competitive sale requirements are <u>not</u> met, we elect to use either the: ____10% test, or the ____hold-the-offering-price rule to determine the issue price of the Bonds.

By:

Account Manager: Account Members:

Award will be on a true interest cost basis. According to our computations (the correct computation being controlling in the award), the total dollar interest cost (including any discount or less any premium) computed from July 14, 2022 of the above proposal is \$______and the true interest cost (TIC) is ______%.

The foregoing offer is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the City Council of the City of Montevideo, Minnesota, on June 28, 2022.

By:	By:
Title:	Title: